
Please note: Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded. 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Guy Close 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 39 50878 
 

 
 

 
Principal Scrutiny Advisor: 
Kate Arscott 
Tel: 24 74189 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (SUSTAINABLE ECONOMY AND CULTURE) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Tuesday, 18th June, 2013 at 10.00 am 
 

(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
M Rafique (Chair) - Chapel Allerton; 

D Cohen - Alwoodley; 

M Lyons - Temple Newsam; 

P Wadsworth - Guiseley and Rawdon; 

R Harington - Gipton and Harehills; 

M Ingham - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

J McKenna - Armley; 

J Chapman - Weetwood; 

A Castle - Harewood; 

D Coupar - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

A Khan - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting). 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

 
           No exempt items have been identified on 

this agenda. 
 

 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 23 APRIL 2013 
 
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting held on 23 April 2013 
 

1 - 6 

7   
 

  SCRUTINY BOARD TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
To receive a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development presenting the Board’s 
terms of reference and Strategic Partnership Board 
alignment 
 

7 - 16 

8   
 

  CO-OPTED MEMBERS 
 
To receive a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development on the appointment of co-
opted members to Scrutiny Boards. 
 

17 - 
22 

9   
 

  2012/13 QUARTER 4 PERFORMANCE REPORT 
 
To receive a report from the Deputy Chief 
Executive summarising the quarter 4 performance 
data relevant to the Scrutiny Board. 
 

23 - 
38 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
D 

10   
 

  SOURCES OF WORK FOR THE SCRUTINY 
BOARD 
 
To receive a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development on potential sources of work 
for the Scrutiny Board. 
 

39 - 
102 

11   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
To consider the Board’s work schedule for the 
forthcoming municipal year. 
 

103 - 
108 

12   
 

  REQUEST FOR SCRUTINY - PROPOSAL TO 
INTRODUCE CHARGES FOR PARTY IN THE 
PARK 
 
To receive a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development presenting a request for 
scrutiny. 
 

109 - 
120 

13   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Tuesday 16 July 2013 at 10.00am in the Civic Hall, 
Leeds (pre-meeting for Board Members at 9.30am) 
 

 

 
 



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	�������
������������

�

��������	
���
	���������
��	�������	��
	��������	
	

����
���	���
	������	����	
�

��������	
�

�

	����
���������
���	�����������

� �

	����
����������
������� ���	��
	��
��!	������"���#�		���$�%��&��	��
"�������	�
�

�
�

���	 ������	� !"�"#	�!$��%�		
'�������������
��������&
	���
�����(����������	��
���������
��	&�$
����
)�
����	�����*�
	
�&��	���
��
��+,�
�

���	 ��&!	�&!$�		
'����������	
��
����������������
���
��	�����
��
	��������
����������������
��������
�������������
��
��	������
������	���&��	�
�����
	-.�
�

•� ���
��	&�$
����)�
����	�����*�
	
�&��	���
��
��+�/���	
����
����
�����	�������
	�0���(�����1234�)(��	���!����5+)��	
���365�������+�

�
'����
�
��	������	
������������������������
���������	��������������
��
����������������
������
�����
	������

	���7���������,�
�

���	 
!'(���&�)"	)*	
��'()��+(!	�!',"���-	�"&!�!�&�		
'����������	
������
���������
	���&��	��
������	������������������������
�����	�,�
�

��.	 � )()#�!�	*)�	�+�!"'!	�"/	�)&�*�'�&�)"	)*	�,+�&�&,&!�		
(	���
�
�&��
������	����������������
	��������
���

	����
�����
��	,�
�

��0	 ��",&!�	1	��/	�"/	2&�	� ��(	����		
�����3�
�/��

�+� '������
�8�����
������
��
��	����	
�����	���	���������	
����
������
�����	�������
	�4���(�����1234�����
	�������������
���������
��-.�
�
��	
���319������!	�/�#��:��������:����������&�/��
���������	�����
����	��	���;�

	����
����<�����/����
�&�<�������	��*=��
�����$
����
������7��	���	�����7�

	����
����<������*=��
�������������
�����
���	���	������*�
	
�&7�
�

�+� '����������	
����
�����������	�������
	�0���(�����1234�����
	����������
���
���������
��,�

�
��4	 ��&&!��	�����"#	*�)$	&�!	��",&!�		

�+� >
��
���
�������!	�)��	
���310�������+�
'������	���������
��	&�(��������	�
��������������	�������������
	���
�������	�����������
����������!	����
���	����
	����
������*=��
�����

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	�������
������������

�

�������������
���	���	������*�
	
�&��	�������$
����������������
������������
�&�
����������
	��,�
�

��5	 �'�,&�"-	�"6,��-	1	7())/	���%	��"�#!$!"&		
�������	���
���	
���?3�
�����������	�������
	�11	���
�������1234���������
���

������ ����
�����
��	&��	��������������
���	�������	�����	�
�����
	����
�����
������$
���7���	�
��&��	�
���

�����:���	�����	�,�
�
(���	�����
��������
���������
�����
�������
��
��	���
�
��	����
������
�	�
�����
	@�
���	��
�����������	�-.�
�

•� ���
��	&�$
����)�
����	�����*�
	
�&��	���
��
��+�/�A�

�����:�
��	�����	��/�'�����
��������	���)�(���	��=�3�������+�

•� ���
���
������A�

�����:���	�����/�!	�
��&��	�
�A�

�����:�
��	�����	��/�$��:��

	�����
���)(���	��=�1�������+�

•� ���
���
������������
��
�����&������
���	��/�>
���	��
����

�����:�
�
��������	����
���
����)(���	��=�4�������+�

•� ���
���
������������>�������*	���
	��	����(���
	�� ����
��*	��	����	��
��������/�$�����	���
��-�A�

�����:���	�����	�-�B
��&�����	�	���	��
���	��	�	���)(���	��=�6�������+�

�
'����������	�
��������������	������������
������
	�
�������	����

����
����
�����
��
��	����������������-.�
�

•� '����
����	���
	����
��
	�
����������

��������	���

	�������������
�	��
��	������A�

�����:���	�����	�������� �����&������		�	���	��
������

��

����	�����	�@<
�����&�'�����)�������������
��
��&�
���	��	�	��+��
���	���	����

�����:��	�<�����)�����
	�>	�+�

•� '����
����	���
	����
��
	�
��C
�:�������������	������*	���
	��	��
(��	�&��
���	���	����

�����:��	�<�����)�����
	�'�
�������+�

�
!	�����	��	����
�������������$
�����	���	������������7��
����
	������-.�
�

.� �

	����
�����:��
��
	��*=��
�������������*	���
	��	��

.� �

	����
����������<������*=��
������������������
���	���	������
*�
	
�&�

.� ���"���
���	�������
	��B���
����A�

���
��
���B�

��

.� ����
&��
���
�� ����
��*	��	����	�����������

.� ����������������A�

�����:���	�����

.� ��������	������	��� ����
�����		�	�����������

.� ��� ���	������������	���������		���

.� ��� ���	�A�����	��������>��������*	���
	��	����(���
	�

.� �����	�&�#����
	��C
�:������������)�����
	�'�
+�

.� ���"
�	��

����*	���
	��	��(��	�&�)�����
	�'�
+�
�
(�
�
������������	������������
�����(����'
		�	���&������	�������
��	�����������C
�:�������*	���
	��	��(��	�&,�
�
(�������
�������
	�>	��
�������	�
��&�������������	����������������������A�

��
���:���	������
��������������
��������
���������:��

	���	�
�����
	��	�
�

Page 2



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	�������
������������

�

A�

�����:���	�����	�,������������
�����������������	����
	�������
�
�������
������
���������	���������	��������

����D�<��������&��

	����
��

��	���	����	�����
����)1223.1232+D��
���
���
����
	�D���
�
�������
��
�������	���&����
���
�����@�
�����	������	�����=����������,�
�
'������������	��	�������

	����
�����:��
��
	��*=��
�������������
*	���
	��	���
��
���	��
	������
������*=��
�������������	�������
	��
������
���
���	��������������������
��B���
������������	
�����
����

��	��
�	����	�������
��
�����
��������	��&����,� ���
���	����
	������=�����	��
�
�:�
	�����:�	��&�����<
�����&��������
��������
������������
��&�����	��	��
�	�����	��	�	������
��,�!	��
	��
��
	���������������
������
	��	
�	��
������
�������	�������
	��
����		�	�����
����	���
��	��������
���	�����������	�
�
�����
���	�����
��
�����

	����

��	�,�
�
'������������	��	���������"���
���	�������
	��B���
����A�

���
��
���B�

��
�
���
�������������
��������
����������
�&�
������B���
����A�

���
��
���B�

�,�
�����
���	����
	������
�:�
��������

���������������	���������������
	���
	������
���&��*A�(,�������������<��������&��

	�����
������������
	���
������	���=�����	���
�:�
	�����:�	�
	���

�����:���	�����	���	�B���
����
����
�������������&������	���	�
��������������	�����������B���
����A�

���
��
���
B�

�������	�����������	����
���	���
��&��	����	����
������

	���,��
!	��
	��
��
	�����������������
	���	����

��������	�����	��
���������	��
�	�
�����	��
��
�������
	���
��	�������
	���
���
	�������
��	���
�����
���	��,�
�
'������������	��	�������
����
	���	���
���	�����
��$
������������
	�����
�����	����
�������,�
�
!	��
����&������
��
��	�����
������������
����-.�
�

•� '�����
���������
���������������
	�����

	�����������
�������������&�
�	�������
	��
������������	���	�
����������������

����
	���	����������
�	����
���������
	�������	��������������������������
����������
�����	�
�������
����
������������
��

•� '���	�����
�������������������
��>	����
������
�����
���������
�
	�����	�&�

•� '���	�����
����8
�	���
������
�������	������	���������
:�	��
�������

•� '���	�����
����������
���	�����
����
���������������
�:����	���
�
�	�
�������������������������
�������������

•� �����������
	�
	��������������	����
�����
���	�������	�����&�����

•� '���	�����
��
	�������	��
��	������
�������
���
�:���
��	����
����
�	��:����������	��������	���
��	����

��	�������
���	��

•� �����������
	�
���
�������������

�����
���
�����������������	��
�����������&��������	:����
��
�����
��&����	��	�	��������
����

•� �����������
	�
���
�����������������������	���	����
��	��������
��
����	����@���������	������

•� '�������
����	����	��	�
�����
	������	��������	����������

•� �����������
	�
�������
���	���
����
	��	�������
	��
��
����	���������	����
�	������������A�

�����:���	�����	���������&�

Page 3



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	�������
������������

�

�
>���������
�&�����
	�����
���
������
��,�!	�������
	��
�����������A�

�����:�
��	�����	���������&������$
����	
��������������
�
��	������������	��
�
������
	�
�����
	��	��������8
�����������
	���
���	���	����	���=���	���
����	���,�!������	
�������������$
�����

����
	������������
�
��	���	��
��
�

������������
�������
������	���
���&�������
�:����
���
�������	���
	��������
�&�*=��
�����$
�����	���

	���,�
�
(�������
�������
	�'�
�
�������	�
��&�������������	�����������	�&�#����
	��
C
�:�������������
��������������
���������	�������
	��
������
����	���
	����
��
	�

��C
�:�������������
���	���	����

�����:��	�<����,��������������������
�
�����
�	�������	����
	�������

���	��������
�����	������
	����������������	��
��
������������!	�
���&�(���3003��	������A�

���	����������	�����	��(���
1232,������	�
��������������	�������C
�:�����������������
�:�	���	��
�����	���	�
�����
	�����������

	�����	����������
���������&�	���
�������������
�
���	����

��	���	����
�:�������	�����
������,�!	��
	��
��	�������
	�������
�����C
�:�����������7������
�����������������������	�������

��	��
�
��
	��&��	�������������������&��

����
���������	���	
�����
�������,�
�
'������������	��	���������"
�	��

����*	���
	��	��(��	�&��
���
�������������

��������
�������
�:������	�����*	���
	��	��(��	�&��	�������
	��
���	���	����
��

��	�����:��	�<����,� ���	�
��������������	������������
���
���
�����
	��	��
������
������	�
	�
�:�	�����	����
����������	����

�����:���	�����	�,�
�
���
���
���:�	���
�������
���	�����
��$
������������
	����������	���
�
��������������������	�������

	����
����<������*=��
�������������
�����
���	���	������*�
	
�&��
��
���	��
	������
	��	�����
����	������
���
���	���
���������	������
��
�:��
�����������������������
��
	�����
	,�
�
'������������	��	�������
����
	���	���
���	�����
��$
������������
	�����
�����	����
�������,�
�
!	��
����&������
��
��	�����
������������
����-.�
�

•� �����������
	�
�����������	������	��������	�������
	��
������	�������
��������
��������

������������&����	���	������������	����	���	�
������
���������������������
	���
��
	���

����
��	
�����

•� �
������
	���

����
	��
���
��
	�����
	���

����������
����
������	�C
�:�������������*	���
	��	��(��	�&��	�������

	����

•� �����������
	�����	&���
�������
���
�:���������	����	��������
�����:�
������

•� '���	�����
����
�	����������
����
��������
�:�	���������&����
���	��
������	��������	�����

�
�����	�&�#����
	��C
�:�������������
�&�����
	�����
�������
������
��,�!	�
������
	��
�����
��	���
��
	�����
	�������������������������������	�����
�
�����������������
����������<�����(������	����	��������������������	��������
�������	�������	��������������	�C
�:�������������	�������

	���,�
�

Page 4



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	�������
������������

�

!	��
	��
��
	�
�����������	�����
��������������������	:�������&
	���
��������
����	��	����	���
	����
��
	��
������	�
��&,� ���
	�������������

�����������
���������	����
�����������������
����
���	���
��������8
�	���
���������&��	�
�����,�
�
�����3�
�/�

�+� '���������
	��	���
���������
����	������	���������	
���,�
�+� '�����������	���������
��	&�(�������������
�������
��������������
���
	�

����$
���7�����
���	����
	���	�������
	��
������	�
��&��	�
���

�����:�
��	�����	���
���
�
����
	��������
	,�

�
)�

	����
���� ���	��
	���������������	�����33,42����
��	������
���
	�
������
��
�������+�
�
)�

	����
���������
������������������	�����33,4E����
��	������
���
	�
������
��
�������+�
�

��2	 �!')$$!"/�&�)"	���'%�"#		
'��� ����
�����
��	&��	��������������
���	���
�������������
���������

�����������$
����
	����
���	����
	����
�������

���	�
�����������������
	
��&������	��
�������,�
�
�����3�
	8		

�+�'���������
	��	���
���������
����	������	���������	
���,�
�+� '�������
���	����
	��6��5��9��	��32�������	���
�����	��������
������

��
���������
����������
������	�������
	��
����
���	����
	��4��	��0,�
�

�.�	 �����9�	�()��"#	�!$��%�		
(�������������������������	�������	������
���	���
	�������C���������������
���	:���$
�������������#����(���
�������	���������
��	&�(��������	��
��������
�
���������
	����
��
	���	���
��
����
��	�����������&���,��
�
 �����
��	�
��������������	�������������
��	�
	��B
���	�	������������
�

�����������	�������

	����
	�����*���&�<�������!	�����������������	��
����&�
������62�&������������,�$
�������������
	��&����������������������
����
�
��	�
	,�
�
�
)'��������	���
	��
�������31,2E��+�
�
�

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board 

Date: 18 June 2013 

Subject: Scrutiny Board Terms of Reference 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues 

1. This report presents the terms of reference for the Sustainable Economy and Culture 
Scrutiny Board for Members’ information. 

 

2. Scrutiny Boards will continue to be aligned to the Strategic Partnership Boards and are 
therefore authorised to review or scrutinise the performance of their relevant 
Partnership Board. In accordance with the Scrutiny Board Procedure Rules, Scrutiny 
Boards will also continue to act as ‘critical friend’ to their relevant Partnership Board 
and assess how well the Partnership is working in practice. A report summarising the 
Scrutiny Board’s observations and recommendations following its assessment of the 
Sustainable Economy and Culture Partnership Board in April 2013 will be circulated 
before the Board meeting.  

 
Recommendations 
 

3. Members are requested to: 
(a)  note the Scrutiny Board’s terms of reference; and 
(b) note the report of the Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board on the 

Sustainable Economy and Culture Partnership Board. 
 

 Report author:  Kate Arscott 

Tel:  247 4189 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



 

 

1.0    Purpose of this report 

1.1 This report presents the terms of reference for the Sustainable Economy and Culture  
Scrutiny Board following recent amendments made to the Council’s Constitution. 

 
1.2 Following the Scrutiny Board’s assessment of the Sustainable Economy and Culture 

Partnership Board in April 2013, a report summarising the Scrutiny Board’s 
observations and recommendations was drafted and will be circulated before the 
Board meeting. 

 

2.0 Background information 

Scrutiny Board’s terms of reference 
 
2.1 The Annual Review of the Constitution more often than not identifies areas for 

amendment in relation to the Scrutiny Boards’ terms of reference to ensure 
consistency in wording and provide procedural clarity. 

 
2.2 On this occasion there have been no changes to the remit of this Scrutiny Board. The 

terms of reference are attached for Members’ information (Appendix A). 
 
2.3 The Board’s terms of reference are related to the functions delegated to the Director 

of City Development and the Chief Planning Officer. In general terms, these cover 
the following areas: 

 

• The provision of strategic property and asset management services inc. corporate 
landlord 

• Economic development and economic policy 

• Transport policy and transportation 

• Highway authority and road traffic authority services including highway design 
services 

• Car parking policy 

• Land drainage activities 

• The provision of architectural design related services 

• Area based regeneration 

• Libraries and record repositories 

• Museums and art galleries 

• Public entertainments, halls and venues 

• The arts and events 

• Sports facilities 

• Jobs and skills 

• Apprenticeships 

• Planning 

Page 8



 

 

• Building control services 

 
2.4 In terms of Executive Members, the Scrutiny Board’s role encompasses the areas of 

responsibility assigned to the Executive Members for  

• Development and the Economy and  

• Leisure and Skills.  
• The responsibility of the Executive Member for Neighbourhoods, Planning and 

Support Services for planning and building control services also falls within the 
remit of this Scrutiny Board. 

 
  

Alignment of Scrutiny Boards to the Strategic Partnership Boards 
 
2.5 Scrutiny Boards will continue to be aligned to the Strategic Partnership Boards and 

are therefore authorised to review or scrutinise the performance of their relevant 
Partnership Board.  In accordance with the Scrutiny Board Procedure Rules, Scrutiny 
Boards will also continue to act as ‘critical friend’ to their relevant Partnership Board 
and consider and report on the following areas: 

 
1. What contribution the Partnership Board is making to tackle poverty and 

inequality, and the progress being made against this? 
 
2. How successfully the Board’s partnership arrangements are working? 

 
3. To what extent are significant benefits being seen from partnership working? How 

has partnership working ensured increased pace of change to address the issue 
in hand? 

 
2.6 During March and April 2013, the Scrutiny Boards received a report from their 

relevant Strategic Partnership Board setting out their strengths and potential areas for 
development in respect of the three key questions above. The Scrutiny Boards were 
also given the opportunity to question the chair, members of the Partnership Board 
and support officers. A copy of the Partnership Board’s transformational projects 
programme is attached as Appendix B. 

 
2.7 It was agreed that, following the scrutiny sessions, each Scrutiny Board would 

produce a summary report of its findings. The Scrutiny Support Unit would then 
prepare a cover report drawing out any common threads and best practice emerging 
from the individual inquiry sessions. The full report will be presented to Council, as 
the commissioning body for this piece of scrutiny inquiry work. Each Strategic 
Partnership Board will also receive their respective individual report, along with the 
cover report, and will be requested to respond to any scrutiny recommendations in 
the normal manner. 

 
2.8 As the Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board is aligned to the Sustainable 

Economy and Culture Partnership Board, representatives from this Partnership Board 
attended the Scrutiny Board’s meeting on 9th April 2013.    

 

Page 9



 

 

2.9 A report summarising the Scrutiny Board’s observations and recommendations in 
relation to the Sustainable Economy and Culture Board will be forwarded to the 
Partnership Board and will also be circulated in advance of the Board meeting for 
Members’ information (Appendix C). 

 
 
3.0 Corporate Considerations 

 Consultation and Engagement  

3.1 Amendments to the Council’s Constitution were considered by the General Purposes 
Committee on 9th May 2013, prior to being formally considered and approved by 
Council on 20th May 2013.   

Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration. 

3.2 In line with the Scrutiny Board Procedure Rules, the Scrutiny Boards will continue to 
ensure through service review that equality and diversity/cohesion and integration 
issues are considered in decision making and policy formulation. 

 Council Policies and City Priorities 

3.3 The terms of reference of the Scrutiny Boards continue to promote a strategic and 
outward looking Scrutiny function that focuses on the City Priorities.  The Scrutiny 
Boards will continue to review or scrutinise the performance of their relevant 
Strategic Partnership Board.  In doing so, they will review outcomes, targets and 
priorities within the Business Plan and specific “Best City for…. ” priorities set out 
within the City Priority Plan. 

 

 Resources and Value for Money  

3.4 This report has no specific resource and value for money implications. 

 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

3.5 This report has no specific legal implications. 
 
 Risk Management 

3.6 This report has no risk management implications 

 

4.0  Recommendations 

4.1 Members are requested to: 
 

(a)  note the Scrutiny Board’s terms of reference; and 
 
(b) note the report of the Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board on the 

Sustainable Economy and Culture Partnership Board. 
 

 

Page 10



 

 

5.0 Background documents1 

5.1 None 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works.  

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Council Committees’ Terms of Reference    

Part 3 Section 2B 
Page 1 of 1 

Issue 1 – 2013/14 
20

th
 May 2013 

  

Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) 
 

The Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) is authorised to 
discharge the following overview and scrutiny functions1: 

 
1. to review or scrutinise decisions made or other action taken in connection with 

any council or executive function, or any matter which affects the authority’s 
area or the inhabitants of that area;2 

 
2. to review or scrutinise the performance of the Sustainable Economy and 

Culture Partnership Board;3  
 

3. to carry out such other reviews or policy development tasks as it may be 
requested to do by either the Executive Board or the Council. 

 
4. to act as the appropriate Scrutiny Board in relation to the Executive’s initial 

proposals for a relevant plan or strategy4 within the Budget and Policy 
Framework;5 

 
5. to review or scrutinise executive decisions made that have been Called In; 

 
6. to review and scrutinise the exercise by risk management authorities6 of flood 

risk management functions7 which may affect the Leeds City Council area;8 
 

7. to review outcomes, targets and priorities within the Council Business Plan 
and the Best City for business priorities within the City Priority Plan;  

 
8. to receive requests for scrutiny and councillor calls for action and undertake 

any subsequent work; and 
 

9. to make such reports and recommendations as it considers appropriate and to 
receive and monitor formal responses to any reports or recommendations 
made by the Board. 

                                            
1
 In relation to functions delegated to the Director of City Development under the Officer Delegation 

Scheme (Council (non executive) Functions) and the Officer Delegation Scheme (Executive 
Functions) at paragraphs 1(a) to (c) and 2(a) to (o) and (q), and the Chief Planning Officer under the 
Officer Delegation Scheme (Council functions) at Section 2, and the Officer Delegation Scheme 
(Executive Functions) at paragraph (a) whether or not those functions are concurrently delegated to 
any other committee or officer. 
2
 Including matters pertaining to outside bodies and partnerships to which the authority has made 

appointments. 
3
 relating to economic led regeneration.  The Scrutiny Board has a duty to do this each municipal year 

– Scrutiny Board Procedure Rule 10.3 
4
 Namely the Development Plan Documents, Plans and alterations which together comprise the 

Development Plan, the Sustainable Economy and Culture City Priority Plan and the Local Flood Risk 
Management Strategy. 
5
 In accordance with Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules. 

6
 As defined by Section 6 Flood and Water Management Act 2010 

7
 As defined by Section 4 Flood and Water Management Act 2010 

8
 In accordance with Section 9FH Local Government Act 2000 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



C
it

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 P
la

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

 t
o

 2
0
1
5

L
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 2
0
1
5
 t

o
 2

0
3
0

 

P
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
K

e
y
 D

e
li
v
e
r
y
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

2
0
11

/1
2

2
0
1
2

/1
3

2
0
1
3
/1

4
2
0
14

/1
5

2
0
1
5
/1

6
2
0
1
6
/1

7
2
0
17

/1
8

2
0
1
8
/1

9
2
0
1
9
/3

0
T

h
e
 3

 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

P
R

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s 

p
la

n
 f
o

r 
L

e
e
d

s 

M
ar

ke
ti
n
g 

 
L
e
ed

s

SE
C

 B
o
ar

d

M
er

ge
 M

k
tg

 
L
d
s,

 L
o
ca

te
 

in
 L

d
s,

 L
FS

I 

Fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
L
e
ed

s 
an

d
 

P
ar

tn
e
rs

 b
u
si

n
e
ss

 
p
la

n
 a

n
d
 c

it
y 

p
ro

p
o
si

ti
o
n

C
o
m

p
le

te
 

L
e
gi

b
le

 L
e
ed

s

T
o
p
  

In
te

rn
at

io
n
al

  
ci

ty

R
ai

se
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

!
le

 o
f 

L
e
ed

s 
an

d
 

it
s 

cu
lt
u
ra

l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

In
n

o
v
a
ti

o
n

SE
C

 B
o
ar

d
 a

n
d
 

e
n
tr

e
p
re

n
e
u
r 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s

Su
p
p
o
rt

 S
Y

 
C

D
I 
Y
o
rk

sh
ir

e
 

C
o
n
te

n
t 

Fu
n
d
 

In
vo

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

‘M
ak

e
 O

w
t’

D
ev

e
lo

p
 

b
ro

ad
b
an

d
 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls

L
IH

H
: 
P
h
as

e
 1

 
E
st

ab
lis

h
 

M
ed

ic
al

 P
ar

k

L
IH

H
: 
P
h
as

e
 2

 
E
st

ab
lis

h
 H

e
al

th
 

C
am

p
u
s

D
e
liv

e
r 

su
p
e
r 

fa
st

 b
ro

ad
b
an

d

D
e
liv

e
r 

u
lt
ra

-
fa

st
 b

ro
ad

b
an

d
 

fo
r 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s

L
IH

H
: 

P
h
as

e
 3

 
A

d
va

n
ce

d
 

M
an

u
fa

ct
u
ri

n
g

L
IH

H
: 

M
ar

ke
t 

d
ri

ve
n
 

d
ev

s

L
IH

H
: 

M
ar

ke
t 

d
ri

ve
n
 

d
ev

s

L
IH

H
: 

M
ar

ke
t 

d
ri

ve
n
 

d
ev

s

D
ri

vi
n
g 

th
e
 

su
st

ai
n
ab

le
 

gr
o
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
ed

s 
e
co

n
o
m

y 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 c

re
at

io
n
 

o
f 
n
ew

 jo
b
s 

an
d
 s

k
ill

s

L
o

w
 C

a
rb

o
n

 
C

it
y
 

S
u

st
a
in

a
b

le
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 –

 
b

e
c
o

m
e
 a

 
le

a
d

e
r 

in
 U

K

C
lim

at
e
  

C
h
an

ge
 

P
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

L
e
ed

s 
C

lim
at

e
 

C
h
an

ge
 

St
ra

te
gy

R
ev

is
e
 

u
p
w

ar
d
s 

am
b
it
io

n
 o

f 
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
an

ge
 

st
ra

te
gy

G
re

e
n
 D

e
al

 f
o
r 

L
e
ed

s 
ag

re
ed

D
e
liv

e
r 

E
L
E
N

A
 

in
ve

st
m

e
n
t 

fu
n
d

A
ll 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
lo

w
 c

ar
b
o
n

D
is

tr
ic

t 
H

e
at

in
g 

(R
E
R

C
) 

A
V

G
re

e
n
 D

e
al

 
fu

ll 
ro

ll 
o
u
t 

co
m

m
e
n
ce

s

A
ch

ie
ve

 
4
0
%

  
at

 w
o
rs

t

E
xc

e
ed

  
4
0
%

 t
ar

ge
t

P
ro

m
o
te

 
lo

w
 c

ar
b
o
n
 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s,

 
b
u
ild

in
gs

, 
e
n
e
rg

y 
ge

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

an
d
 

co
n
n
e
ct

iv
it
y 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e
 c

it
y 

Im
p

ro
v
e
 

a
rr

iv
a
l 
in

to
  

a
n

d
 m

o
v
in

g
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

th
e
 C

it
y
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 R
ai

l

M
e
tr

o

L
B

IA

Fu
n
d
in

g 
se

cu
re

d
 t

o
 

co
m

m
e
n
ce

 
L
e
ed

s 
St

at
io

n
 

M
as

te
rp

la
n
 

G
o
v 

A
p
p
ro

va
l 

N
G

T
 f
u
n
d
in

g

H
S 

2
 R

ai
l

A
6
5
 Q

u
al

it
y 

B
u
s

LC
R

 s
u
cc

e
ss

 
w

it
h
 C

it
y 

D
e
al

E
x
p
lo

re
 c

ar
b
o
n
 

n
e
u
tr

al
 t

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 
sy

st
e
m

s 
o
th

e
r 

ci
ti
e
s

D
ev

e
lo

p
 o

p
ti
o
n
s 

to
 L

B
IA

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

In
te

gr
at

e
 I
T
A

 
in

to
 C

o
m

b
in

ed
 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 

R
ai

l 
gr

o
w

th
 

p
ac

k
ag

e

Se
e
k
 w

ay
s 

to
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

ca
rb

o
n
 

n
e
u
tr

al
 

tr
an

sp
o
rt

 
sy

st
e
m

N
G

T
  

co
n
st

ru
c-

ti
o
n
 s

ta
rt

s

D
e
liv

e
r 

tr
an

sp
o
rt

 
to

/f
ro

m
 

L
B

IA

N
G

T
  

tr
o
lle

yb
u
s 

 
o
p
er

at
io

n
al

H
S2

 R
ai

l 
In

te
ri

m
 b

y 
2
0
2
6
/ 
Fu

ll 
2
0
32

In
te

gr
at

ed
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 
Sy

st
e
m

 b
y 

2
0
3
0

P
ro

m
o
te

 
lo

w
 c

ar
b
o
n
 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s,

 
b
u
ild

in
gs

, 
e
n
e
rg

y 
ge

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

an
d
 

co
n
n
e
ct

iv
it
y 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e
 c

it
y

  
L

e
e
d

s 
B

e
st

 C
it

y…
 f
o

r 
b
u

si
n
e
ss

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 2
0
11

-2
0
3
0

Su
st

ai
na

b
le

 E
co

no
m

y 
an

d
 C

ul
tu

re
 B

o
ar

d

M
ile

st
o
ne

s 
ac

hi
ev

ed

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 2

Page 15



C
it

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 P
la

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

 t
o

 2
0
1
5

L
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 2
0
1
5
 t

o
 2

0
3
0

 

P
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
K

e
y
 D

e
li
v
e
r
y
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

2
0
11

/1
2

2
0
1
2

/1
3

2
0
1
3
/1

4
2
0
14

/1
5

2
0
1
5
/1

6
2
0
1
6
/1

7
2
0
17

/1
8

2
0
1
8
/1

9
2
0
1
9
/3

0
T

h
e
 3

 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

A
ir

e
 V

a
ll
e
y
 

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 
Z

o
n

e

L
o
ca

l 
E
n
te

rp
ri

se
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

LC
R

A
V

 S
it
e
s 

1
 &

 2
 

L
iv

e
 1

st
 A

p
ri

l

A
V

 S
it
e
 3

  
o
p
er

at
io

n
al

Si
te

 4
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
al

 
(S

u
b
je

ct
 t

o
 

o
b
ta

in
in

g 
G

ro
w

in
g 

P
la

ce
s 

Fu
n
d
)

D
e
liv

er
 P

ar
k
 

an
d
 R

id
e
 A

V
 

to
 c

it
y 

ce
n
tr

e

A
V

 E
lig

ib
ili

ty
 

e
n
d
s

D
ri

vi
n
g 

th
e
 

su
st

ai
n
ab

le
 

gr
o
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
ed

s 
e
co

n
o
m

y 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 c

re
at

io
n
 

o
f 
n
ew

 jo
b
s 

an
d
 s

k
ill

s

A
c
c
e
ss

 t
o

 
Jo

b
s 

fo
r 

L
o

c
a
l 

R
e
si

d
e
n

ts

E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

L
e
ed

s
L
au

n
ch

 A
T
A

B
u
si

n
e
ss

 c
as

e
 

fo
r 

K
ir

k
ga

te
 

M
ar

ke
t 

D
ev

e
lo

p
 L

e
ed

s 
R

e
ta

il 
H

u
b

LC
R

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
 

C
it
y 

D
e
al

5
:3

:1

LC
R

 e
st

 
A

p
p
re

n
ti
ce

sh
ip

 
A

ca
d
e
m

y

T
ri

n
it
y 

o
p
e
n
s 

 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3

P
la

n
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

 
L
o
w

er
 K

ir
k
ga

te

E
as

tg
at

e
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

–
 J
o
h
n
 L

ew
is

 s
ig

n
s 

ag
re

e
m

e
n
t

St
ar

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

L
o
w

e
r 

K
ir

k
ga

te
 

E
as

tg
at

e
 

Sh
o
p
p
in

g 
Q

u
ar

te
r 

 
d
u
e
 t

o
 o

p
e
n
 

2
01

6

D
ri

vi
n
g 

th
e
 

su
st

ai
n
ab

le
 

gr
o
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
ed

s 
e
co

n
o
m

y 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 c

re
at

io
n
 

o
f 
n
ew

 jo
b
s 

an
d
 s

k
ill

s

B
e
c
o

m
e
 t

h
e
 

sp
o

rt
in

g
, 

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
a
n

d
 

e
v
e
n

ts
 c

a
p

it
a
l 

o
f 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
P
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

s
P
re

p
  

L
e
ed

s 
G

o
ld

D
e
liv

er
ed

 
L
e
ed

s 
G

o
ld

D
e
liv

er
ed

  
L
e
ed

s 
In

sp
ir

ed

D
ev

 H
L
F 

B
id

s 
N

ew
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
P
ro

je
ct

s

D
ev

 B
id

 
2
01

4
 T

o
u
r 

D
e
 F

ra
n
ce

R
e
-l
au

n
ch

  
L
ig

h
t 

N
ig

h
t

O
p
e
n
 L

e
ed

s 
A

re
n
a,

 
2
01

3

D
e
liv

e
r 

R
u
gb

y 
L
e
ag

u
e
 W

o
rl

d
 C

u
p
 

H
o
st

 C
it
y

A
tt

ra
ct

 h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

!
le

 
ev

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

it
y

Su
p
p
o
rt

 
re

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 
E
lla

n
d
 R

o
ad

St
ar

t 
re

p
o
rt

in
g 

e
c 

&
 

so
c 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 
cu

lt
u
re

W
W

1
 

co
m

m
e
m

o
ra

ti
o
n

P
la

n
 N

ew
 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

T
o
u
r 

D
e
 F

ra
n
ce

 
L
e
 G

ra
n
d
 

D
e
p
ar

t

Su
p
p
o
rt

 2
01

4
 

C
o
m

m
o
n
w

e
al

th
 

G
am

e
s

D
ev

e
lo

p
 

C
yc

le
 S

tr
at

e
gy

 
fo

r 
L
e
ed

s

P
la

n
 g

ro
u
n
d
 

b
re

ak
in

g 
w

o
rl

d
 c

la
ss

 
ar

ch
it
e
ct

u
ra

l 
b
ld

g

H
ig

h
 P

ro
!
le

 
E
ve

n
t

R
u
gb

y 
U

n
io

n
 

W
o
rl

d
 

C
u
p
 2

01
5

H
ig

h
 

P
ro

!
le

 
E
ve

n
t

R
e
fr

e
sh

 
A

re
n
a 

O
ff
e
r

Sp
o
rt

in
g 

an
d
 

cu
lt
u
ra

l 
ca

p
it
al

 
o
f 
th

e
 n

o
rt

h
 

w
it
h
 g

re
at

 
q
u
al

it
y 

o
f 
lif

e

R
ai

se
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

!
le

 o
f 

L
e
ed

s 
an

d
 

it
s 

cu
lt
u
ra

l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

S
o

u
th

 B
a
n

k
 

a
n

d
 C

it
y
 

C
e
n

tr
e
 P

a
rk

LC
C

 
(c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y)

 

O
u
tl
in

e
 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 c
as

e
 

fo
r 

p
ar

k

T
e
tl
ey

 S
it
e
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e
 u

se
s 

(P
SL

)

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

ev
e
lo

p
 

FA
S 

p
la

n
s

A
gr

e
e
  

D
ev

e
lo

p
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls

M
ar

ke
t 

d
ri

ve
n
  

d
ev

s

C
it
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

P
ar

k

M
ar

ke
t 

d
ri

ve
n
 

d
ev

s

M
ar

ke
t 

d
ri

ve
n
 

d
ev

s

M
ar

ke
t 

d
ri

ve
n
 

d
ev

s

Su
st

ai
n
ab

le
 

E
nv

ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

 
&

 E
co

n
o
m

y

D
ri

vi
n
g 

th
e
 

su
st

ai
n
ab

le
 

gr
o
w

th
  

o
f 
th

e
 L

e
ed

s 
e
co

n
o
m

y 
to

 
su

p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

cr
e
at

io
n
 o

f 
n
ew

 jo
b
s 

 
an

d
 s

k
ill

s

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 3

Page 16



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board 

Date: 18 June 2013 

Subject: Co-opted Members 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues 

1. For a number of years the Council’s Constitution has made provision for the 
appointment of co-opted members to individual Scrutiny Boards.   

2.  This report provides guidance to the Scrutiny Board when considering the appointment 
of co-opted members. There are also some legislative arrangements in place for the 
appointment of specific co-opted members. Such cases are set out in Article 6 of the 
Council’s Constitution and are also summarised within this report.   

 
Recommendation 
 
3. In line with the options available outlined in this report, Members are asked to consider 

the appointment of co-opted members to the Scrutiny Board. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 Report author:  Kate Arscott 

Tel:  247 4189 

Agenda Item 8

Page 17



 

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek the Scrutiny Board’s formal consideration of the 

appointment of co-opted members to the Board. 
 
2 Background information 
 
2.1 For a number of years the Council’s Constitution has made provision for the 

appointment of co-opted members to individual Scrutiny Boards.  For those Scrutiny 
Boards where co-opted members have previously been appointed, such 
arrangements have tended to be reviewed on an annual basis, usually at the 
beginning of a new municipal year.  However, the appointment of co-opted members 
has not always been routinely considered across all Scrutiny Boards. 

 
3 Main issues 
 
 General arrangements for appointing co-opted members 
 
3.1 It is widely recognised that, in the right circumstances, co-opted members can 

significantly aid the work of Scrutiny Boards.  This is currently reflected in Article 6 
(Scrutiny Boards) of the Council’s Constitution, which outlines the options available to 
Scrutiny Boards in relation to appointing co-opted members.   

 
3.2 In general terms, Scrutiny Boards can appoint: 
 

•  Up to five non-voting co-opted members for a term of office that does not go 
beyond the next Annual Meeting of Council ; and/or, 

 

•  Up to two non-voting co-opted members for a term of office that relates to the 
duration of a particular and specific scrutiny inquiry. 

  
3.3 In the majority of cases the appointment of co-opted members is optional and is 

determined by the relevant Scrutiny Board.  However, Article 6 makes it clear that co-
option would normally only be appropriate where the co-opted member has some 
specialist skill or knowledge, which would be of assistance to the Scrutiny Board.  
Particular issues to consider when seeking to appoint a co-opted member are set out 
later in the report. 

 
3.4 There are also some legislative arrangements in place for the appointment of specific 

co-opted members. Such cases are also set out in Article 6 (Scrutiny Boards) of the 
Council’s Constitution and are summarised below. 

 
 Arrangements for appointing specific co-opted members 
 
 Education Representatives 

 
3.5 In addition to elected Members appointed by Council, the Local Government Act 

2000 states that the relevant Scrutiny Board dealing with education matters shall 
include in its membership the following voting representatives in accordance with 
statutory requirements: 

 

Page 18



 

• One Church of England diocese representative1  

• One Roman Catholic diocese representative1 

• Three parent governor representatives2  
 
3.6 The number and term of office of education representatives is fixed by full Council 

and set out in Article 6.  Representatives of the Church of England and Roman 
Catholic dioceses are nominated by their diocese and parent governor 
representatives are elected.  Such representatives are then notified to the Scrutiny 
Board and their appointment confirmed. 

 
3.7 Where the Scrutiny Board deals with other non-educational matters the co-opted 

members may participate in any discussion but shall not be entitled to vote on those 
matters. 

 
 Crime and Disorder Committee  

 
3.8 In accordance with the requirements of the Police and Justice Act 2006, the Council 

has designated the Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) to act as the 
Council’s crime and disorder committee.   

 
3.9 In its capacity as a crime and disorder committee, the Scrutiny Board  (Safer and 

Stronger Communities) may co-opt additional members to serve on the Board, 
providing they are not an Executive Member. 

 
3.10 The Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) may limit the co-opted 

member’s participation to those matters where the Scrutiny Board is acting as the 
Council’s crime and disorder committee. 

 
3.11 Unless the Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) decides otherwise, any 

co-opted member shall not be entitled to vote and the Board may withdraw the co-
opted membership at any time.  

 
Issues to consider when seeking to appoint co-opted members 

 
3.12 Currently, there is no overarching national guidance or criteria that should be 

considered when seeking to appoint co-opted members.  As a result, there is a 
plethora of methods employed within Councils for the appointment of co-optees to 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees (Scrutiny Boards).  For example, some Councils 
use “job descriptions”, some carry out formal interviews and some advertise for co-
optees in the local press, with individuals completing a simple application form which 
is then considered by Members.   

 
3.13 The Constitution makes it clear that ‘co-option would normally only be appropriate 

where the co-opted member has some specialist skill or knowledge, which would be 
of assistance to the Scrutiny Board’. In considering the appointment of co-opted 
members, Scrutiny Boards should be satisfied that a co-opted member can use their 
specialist skill or knowledge to add value to the work of the Scrutiny Board.  However, 

                                            
1
  Article 6 states this appointment shall be for a term of office that does not go beyond the next Annual 
Meeting of Council 

2
  Article 6 states these appointments shall be for a four-year term of office 

Page 19



 

co-opted members should not be seen as a replacement for professional advice from 
officers.  

 
3.14 Co-opted members should be considered as representatives of wider groups of 

people.  However, when seeking external input into the Scrutiny Board’s work, 
consideration should always be given to other alternative approaches, such as the 
role of expert witnesses or use of external research studies, to help achieve a 
balanced evidence base.  

 
3.15 When considering the appointment of a standing co-opted member for a term of 

office, Scrutiny Boards should be mindful of any potential conflicts of interest that may 
arise during the course of the year in view of the Scrutiny Boards’ wide ranging terms 
of reference.  To help overcome this, Scrutiny Boards may wish to focus on the 
provision available to appoint up to two non-voting co-opted members for a term of 
office that relates to the duration of a particular and specific scrutiny inquiry.  

 
3.16 Despite the lack of any national guidance, what is clear is that any process for 

appointing co-opted members should be open, effective and carried out in a manner 
which seeks to strengthen the work of Scrutiny Boards. 

 
4.0 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 During 2010/11, the guidance surrounding co-opted members was discussed by the 
Scrutiny Chairs and it was agreed that individual Scrutiny Boards would consider the 
appointment of co-optees on an individual basis. 

 
4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration. 

4.2.1 The process for appointing co-opted members should be open, effective and carried 
out in a manner which seeks to strengthen the work of the Scrutiny Board.  In doing 
so, due regard should also be given to any potential equality issues in line with the 
Council’s Equality and Diversity Scheme.  

4.3 Council Policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 The Council’s Scrutiny arrangements are one of the key parts of the Council’s 
governance arrangements.  Within the Council’s Constitution, there is particular 
provision for the appointment of co-opted members to individual Scrutiny Boards, 
which this report seeks to summarise. 

4.4 Resources and Value for Money  

4.4.1 Where applicable, any incidental expenses paid to co-optees will be met within 
existing resources.  

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 Where additional members are co-opted onto a Scrutiny Board, such members 
 must comply with the provisions set out in the Member’s Code of Conduct as 
 detailed within the Council’s Constitution.  
 

Page 20



 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 As stated in paragraph 3.15 above, when Scrutiny Boards are considering the 
appointment of a standing co-opted member for a term of office, they should be 
mindful of any potential conflicts of interest that may arise during the course of the 
year in view of the Scrutiny Boards’ wide ranging terms of reference.   

5.0 Conclusions 

5.1 For a number of years the Council’s Constitution has made provision for the 
appointment of co-opted members to individual Scrutiny Boards. This report sets out 
the legislative arrangements in place for the appointment of specific co-opted 
members and also provides further guidance when seeking to appoint co-opted 
members. 

6.0 Recommendation 
 
6.1 In line with the options available outlined in this report, Members are asked to 

consider the appointment of co-opted members to the Scrutiny Board. 
 
7.0 Background documents3 
 
7.1 None. 

                                            
3
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works.  

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of Assistant Chief Executive (Customer Access and Performance)  

Report to Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board 

Date: 18 June 2013 

Subject: 2012/13 Quarter 4 Performance Report 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This report provides a summary of performance against the strategic priorities for the 
council and city relevant to the Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board.   

Recommendations 

Members are recommended to 

• Note the Quarter 4 performance information and the issues which have been 
highlighted and consider if they wish to undertake further scrutiny work to 
support improvement over the coming year in any of these areas. 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 This report presents to Scrutiny a summary of the quarter four performance data 
for 2012-13 which provides an update on progress in delivering the relevant 
priorities in the Council Business Plan 2011-15 and City Priority Plan 2011-15.   

2 Background information 

2.1 The City Priority Plan 2011 to 2015 is the city-wide partnership plan which sets out 
the key outcomes and priorities to be delivered by the council and its partners.  
There are 21 priorities which are split across the 5 strategic partnerships who are 
responsible for ensuring the delivery of these agreed priorities.   

 
Report author:  Rob Wood   

Tel:  272564 / 74767 

Agenda Item 9

Page 23



 

 

2.2 The Council Business Plan 2011 to 2015 sets out the priorities for the council - it 
has two elements - five cross council priorities aligned to the council’s values and 
a set of directorate priorities and targets.     

2.3 Members will note that the delivery of City Priority Plan priorities are shared with 
partners across the city while the Council Business Plan sets out the Council’s 
contribution to these shared priorities.  This report provides an overview of the 
performance relating to both plans enabling the Scrutiny Board to directly 
challenge the council’s performance as well as seeking to influence and challenge 
partners contributions through existing partnership arrangements. 

2.4 This report includes 2 appendices: 

•••• Appendix 1 – Performance Reports for the City Priority Plan Priorities 
relevant to the board 

•••• Appendix 2 – Directorate Priorities and Indicators relevant to the Board  
 
2.5 Each quarter every priority within the City Priority Plans and Council Business Plan 

are rated green, amber or red according to overall progress against their 
achievement. These are allocated as follows: 

• Green - progress is as planned/expected over the last 3 months.  All, or most, 
of the relevant actions/activities are on track and most targets are being met 
for the aligned performance measures.  

• Amber - positive progress is being made but not as much as 
planned/expected.  Only some of the relevant actions/activities are on track.  
Only some of targets are being met for the aligned performance measures.  

• Red -progress is not being made as planned/expected.  Few of the relevant 
actions/activities are on track.  Few of the targets are being met for the 
aligned performance measures.  

A review of this process is currently underway to ensure that all priorities are rated 
in a consistent manner. 
In addition, performance indicators within the Council Business Plan are also rated 
green, amber or red according to progress against the target laid out in the plan. 

3 Main issues 

Quarter 4 Performance Summary 

City Priority Plan 

3.1 There are 3 priorities in the City Priority Plan relevant to Sustainable Economy 
and Culture Board. At Quarter 4 two are assessed as green and one as amber.  

3.2    The amber priority is:- 

• Driving the sustainable growth of the Leeds economy to support the creation of new 
jobs and skills - Employment in Leeds stands at 376,900 which equates to an 
employment rate of 67.5%. This is up by 5,500 jobs over the quarter, but down 
1,000 jobs over the year. This compares favourably to the Core City average of 
62.7% however it is below the England rate of 70.7%, and the Leeds City Region 
rate of 68.6%.  Over the last 12 months the Employment and Skills Service 

Page 24



 

 

supported 3079 people into work and supported over 6,800 people within the 
Jobshops.  To date 908 apprentices have participated in the Council’s apprentice 
programme, which puts the Council at the forefront of local authority apprenticeship 
programmes nationally. Although the total number of apprenticeship starts in the 
city continues to increase, the number of young people (16-18 years) taking up an 
apprenticeship has declined this year by 22% compared to the same period last 
year; this is in line with the regional and national trends, but represents a higher 
percentage fall. Work is on-going with the National Apprenticeship Service and local 
partners to address possible supply side factors that have contributed to this 
reduction in starts for the 16-18 years group e.g. changes to the number of 
providers in the city and the sectors supported, revised responsibility for the delivery 
of Information, Advice and Guidance by individual learning institutions, and the 
parent perception that apprenticeships are of a lesser status than a university 
education as a route to employment. 

 
3.3 Key Performance Highlights 

 

• Economy, culture & infrastructure: Trinity opened with 130,000 shoppers and the 
Easter footfall at Briggate was the highest ever recorded. The Arena was handed 
over on time, on budget; it was ranked number 1 in Billboard magazine’s new and 
refurbished world concert venues list and has attracted the Sports Personality of the 
Year event. NGT (Trolleybus) secured funding but some opposition continues to be 
reported in the press. 
 

Council Business Plan 

• Directorate Priorities and Indicators – there are currently 9 directorate priorities 
relevant to the Board and 5 are assessed as green and 4 are amber.  The amber 
priorities are:  

• Market and promote the city  

• Produce a new Local Development Framework and Core Strategy  

• Support people to improve skills and move into jobs  

• Reduce carbon emissions and water usage in council buildings  

3.4 In terms of the 14 performance indicators aligned to these priorities with a result, 
at Quarter 4; 5 are green, 1 is amber and 8 are red. The red indicators are: 

••••  Number of enquiries received from businesses seeking to locate in Leeds 
– 785 (annual target – 1,400). – The total number of business enquiries fell 
by 45% when compared with 2011/12 and the target was not met for 
2012/13. This may be explained by the significant reduction in publicly 
funded business services since 2010 and reduced confidence in the 
economy. Additionally, there has been a significant change in service 
delivery during 2012/13 with the establishment of Leeds and Partners.  

•••• Increase percentage of major planning applications that are completed on 
time – 61.35% (Target 75%). – Although, 2012/13 Major Planning 
Applications processing has not met the annual target, there has been a 
substantial 5% improvement when compared with 2011/12. When only 
quarter 4 is considered, processing reached 75.68%, exceeding the 75% 

Page 25



 

 

target. This is an exceptional performance reflecting the diligent work in 
the quarter to reduce ‘out of time’ applications which are now at the lowest 
level to date.  

•••• Increase percentage of minor planning applications that are completed on 
time – 77.36% (Target 80%). – Minor Planning Applications continue to be 
project managed; however, processing fell below the target. Good 
progress has been made on the reduction in ‘out of time’ non-major 
applications from 163 in quarter 1 to 119 in quarter 4. 

•••• Number of additional apprenticeship starts for young people (16-24 yrs) – 
462 (Target 1,000) – See above 

•••• Number of additional businesses supported to take on apprentices – 106 
(Target 150) – See above 

•••• Maintain number of visits to leisure centres – 3,987,168 (Target 4,200,000) 
– The target set for visits to leisure centres has not been met.  This is 
largely due to the closure for rebuilding of Middleton and Holt Park Leisure 
Centres and the community asset transfer of Bramley Baths; these 
reductions in capacity resulted in a fall of 144,063 visits. Added to this was 
the effect of increased competition in football and the impact of falling 
household budgets in Leeds, which together appear to have contributed to 
a 2% fall in like-for-like visit numbers. Overall sporting activity across 
Leeds held up well, with regular (3+ per week) sport and active recreation 
achieving the highest score of any large city in England. 

•••• Reduce number of people killed or seriously injured (KSI) on the roads  
(Based on a 5 year rolling average) – 300 (Target 289). We are still on 
track to achieve the challenging long term target of a 50% reduction in 
KSIs by 2026.  The total number of fatalities for 2012 is the lowest number 
recorded, and a reduction of 42% from 2011. Despite this, our overall 
result for last year is slightly above the annual target, due to an increased 
number of serious injuries. A review of our current approach is planned. 

•••• Reduce our energy and water bills - £9,231,272 (Annual Target – 
£8,377,220 (increased to £8,595, 610 following in-year virements) - 
Despite early difficulties with estimated billing, issues were resolved and 
the installation of automated meters is back on track, leading to an 
increasingly accurate picture of energy use and cost. Despite falls in 
consumption, an overspend was recorded at year end, due to the 
increasing costs of energy. 

 

Performance reporting going forwards 

3.5 We are currently reviewing our performance arrangements to ensure they 
continue to remain fit-for-purpose. This brings opportunities to streamline a range 
of intelligence arrangements in the wider area of strategy and improvement and 
reduce bureaucracy but we are mindful that this needs to be balanced with 
ensuring proper accountability, decision-making and assurance. To allow time to 
develop, consult on and implement any new arrangements, we are proposing that 
we suspend Q1 performance reporting to CLT and members. 

 

Page 26



 

 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

This is an information report and as such does not need to be consulted on with the 
public.  However all performance information is published on the council’s and 
Leeds Initiative websites and is available to the public.    

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 This is an information report and not a decision so due regard is not relevant.  
However, this report does include an update on equality issues as they relate to the 
various priorities.   

 

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 This report provides an update on progress in delivering the council and city 
priorities in line with the council’s performance management framework.   

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 There are no specific resource implications from this report. 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 All performance information is publicly available and is published on the council and 
Leeds Initiative websites.  This report is an information update providing Scrutiny 
with a summary of performance for the strategic priorities within its remit and as 
such in not subject to call in. 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 The Performance Report Cards include an update of the key risks and challenges 
for each of the priorities.  This is supported by a comprehensive risk management 
process in the Council to monitor and manage key risks.  These processes also link 
closely with performance management. 

 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 This report provides a summary of performance against the strategic priorities for 
the council and city related to Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board.  

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Members are recommended to: 

• Note the Q4 performance information and the issues which have been 
highlighted and consider if they wish to undertake further scrutiny work to 
support improvement over the coming year in any of these areas. 

Page 27



 

 

7 Background documents1  

None 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 28



M
e
e
ti

n
g

:
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 a

n
d
 C

u
lt
u
re

 B
o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

:
A

ll 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s

O
u

tc
o

m
e
:

A
ll 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 o
f 

liv
in

g
P

ri
o

ri
ty

:
D

ri
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 j
o
b
s
 a

n
d
 s

k
ill

s

W
h

y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 L
e
e
d
s
 h

a
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g

 a
n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
it
s
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
’
liv

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
. 

A
tt

ra
c
ti
n
g

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 u
p
 a

n
d
 g

ro
w

 w
ill

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 j
o
b
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 v

it
a
l 

in
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
is

 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

. 
  

S
to

ry
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e
li
n

e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

in
 L

e
e
d
s
 s

ta
n
d
s
 a

t
3
7
6
,9

0
0

w
h
ic

h
 e

q
u
a
te

s
 t

o
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

ra
te

 o
f 

6
7
.5

%
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 u

p
 b

y
 5

,5
0
0
 j

o
b
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r,

 b
u
t 

d
o
w

n
 1

0
0
0
 j

o
b
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

y
e
a
r.

 T
h
is

 c
o
m

p
a
re

s
 f

a
v
o
u
ra

b
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 C
it
y
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
6
2
.7

%
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 i

s
 

b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 r

a
te

 o
f

7
0
.7

%
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n
 r

a
te

 o
f 

6
8
.6

%
.

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 l

a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 t

h
e

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

3
,0

0
0
 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

6
,8

0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 J

o
b
s
h
o
p
s
.

T
h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 s
ta

rt
s

in
 L

e
e
d
s
 (

1
6
-2

4
 y

e
a
rs

) 
w

a
s
 4

6
2
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
.

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 s
ta

rt
s
 i

n
 L

e
e
d
s
 f

ro
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

2
0
1
2
 t

o
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
2
 w

a
s
 6

7
2
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 1

6
-1

8
y
rs

, 
a
 2

2
%

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r.

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 3

%
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
a
n
d

 7
.5

%
 l
o

w
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

fi
g

u
re

s
.

A
 n

e
w

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 l

a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 E

v
e
n
in

g
 P

o
s
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 c
re

a
te

 
th

o
u
s
a
n
d
s
 

o
f 

n
e
w

 
a
p

p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 

fo
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e

o
p
le

 
a
n
d
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

T
h
e
 
la

u
n
c
h
 
c
o
in

c
id

e
s
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
L
e
e
d
s
 
C

it
y
 
R

e
g

io
n

 
L
o
c
a
l 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
a

w
a
rd

 
o
f 

£
4
.6

m
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

to
 

b
o
o
s
t 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 M
e
a
s
u

re
:

O
v
e
ra

ll 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

R
a
te

(%
)

W
h

a
t 

d
o

k
e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

th
in

k
 T

h
e
 C

h
a
rt

e
re

d
 I

n
s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
P

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 a

 s
u
rv

e
y
 o

f 
o
v
e
r 

2
,0

0
0
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 2

,0
0

0
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 i
n
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
t 

in
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 i
s
 c

le
a
r 

b
u
t 
m

a
n
y
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
h
in

k
 t
h
a
t 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

 l
e
s
s
e
r 

s
ta

tu
s
 

th
a
n
 a

 u
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

re
 l

e
s
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 

it
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
 t

o
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 l

a
b
o
u
r 

m
a
rk

e
t.
 P

a
re

n
ts

 a
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
a
s
 l

it
tl
e
 o

r 
n

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t
e
a
c
h
e
rs

 o
n
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 s
c
h

o
o
ls

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 s

to
ri
e
s
 o

f 
a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
 a

re
 w

id
e
ly

 d
is

s
e
m

in
a
te

d
.

C
IT

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

B
U

S
 1

2
0

1
2

/1
3
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 4

6
0

6
2

6
4

6
6

6
8

7
0

7
2

7
4

7
6

7
8

Dec-04

Mar-05

Jun-05

Sep-05

Dec-05

Mar-06

Jun-06

Sep-06

Dec-06

Mar-07

Jun-07

Sep-07

Dec-07

Mar-08

Jun-08

Sep-08

Dec-08

Mar-09

Jun-09

Sep-09

Dec-09

Mar-10

Jun-10

Sep-10

Dec-10

Mar-11

Jun-11

Sep-11

Dec-11

Mar-12

Jun-12

Sep-12

Le
e

d
s

LC
R

Y
&

H
C

o
re

 C
it

ie
s

E
n

g
la

n
d

O
v

e
ra

ll
 E

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

R
a

te

%

Page 29



W
h

a
t 

w
e
 d

id

T
ri
n
it
y
 -

O
v
e
r 

1
3
0
,0

0
0
 v

is
it
o
rs

 w
e
re

 a
tt

ra
c
te

d
 t

o
 T

ri
n
it
y

o
n
 i

ts
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 d

a
y
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 c

e
re

m
o
n
y
 c

re
a
te

d
 b

y
 

B
ri
ti
s
h
 
fa

s
h
io

n
 
d
e
s
ig

n
e
r 

H
e
n
ry

 
H

o
lla

n
d
.

T
h
e
 
o

n
ly

 
m

a
jo

r 
s
h

o
p
p
in

g
 
c
e
n
tr

e
 
to

 
o
p
e
n
 
in

 
w

e
s
te

rn
 
E

u
ro

p
e
 
th

is
 
y
e
a
r,

 
it
 

a
p
p
e
a
re

d
 i
n
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

e
d
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

a
ily

 M
a
il 

a
n

d
 O

K
 M

a
g

a
z
in

e
. 

F
ig

u
re

s
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 L

e
e
d
s
 h

a
d
 t

h
e

 b
u
s
ie

s
t 

E
a
s
te

r 
s
in

c
e
 

re
c
o
rd

s
 b

e
g

a
n
, 
w

it
h
 t

o
ta

l 
fo

o
tf

a
ll 

o
n
 B

ri
g
g
a
te

 r
e
a
c
h
in

g
 9

0
0
,0

0
0
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
o
n
g
 w

e
e
k
e
n
d
.

A
re

n
a
 -

 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 

to
 S

M
G

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 W

o
o
d
h
o
u
s
e
 L

a
n
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 w
o
rk

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

A
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 e

v
e
n
t 

fo
r 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
ra

is
in

g
 £

1
2
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

M
a
c
m

ill
a

n
 C

a
n
c
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

. 
In

 J
u
ly

 B
ru

c
e
 S

p
ri
n
g

s
te

e
n
 

w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

e
r 

to
 a

p
p
e
a
r,

 f
o
llo

w
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

w
it
h
 E

lt
o
n
 J

o
h
n
. 

A
 5

 S
ta

r 
H

ilt
o
n
 H

o
te

l 
is

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 o

n
 P

o
rt

la
n
d
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 i

n
 J

u
n
e

. 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s

a
re

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 f
o
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 l
e
is

u
re

 u
s
a
g

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 A

re
n
a
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r.

  

V
ic

to
ri
a
 G

a
te

 -
 H

a
m

m
e
rs

o
n
 (

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r)

is
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
in

g
 w

it
h

th
e

P
h
a
s
e
 1

 a
c
q

u
is

it
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 o

n
ly

 a
 f

e
w

 l
e
g

a
l 
in

te
re

s
ts

 
re

m
a
in

in
g

a
n
d

is
 d

u
e

to
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
to

 P
la

n
s
 P

a
n
e
l 
in

 A
p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3
.

C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

a
rk

 &
 S

o
u
th

 B
a
n
k
 -

 P
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
la

y
e
d
 u

n
ti
l

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
A

p
ri
l 

to
ta

k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

th
e

im
p
a
c
t

o
f 
th

e
 H

ig
h
 S

p
e
e
d
 R

a
il 

2
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m

e
n
t.

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e

 -
 2

 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 i

n
te

re
s
ts

 a
re

 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 i

n
 J

u
ly

. 
T

h
e
 i

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

b
u
ild

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 o

n
 t
ra

c
k
 b

u
t 
m

a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 m

a
k
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

in
g
 n

e
w

 e
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
. 

W
a
s
te

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 -

 V
e
o
lia

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
s
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
 £

4
6
0
m

 p
la

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

th
e
 c

it
y
’s

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

ru
b
b
is

h
 a

n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 

in
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 B

if
fa

 f
o
r 

a
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
S

k
e
lt
o
n
 G

ra
n
g

e
 f

o
r 

3
0
0
,0

0
0
 t

o
n
n
e
s
 o

f 
re

s
id

u
a
l 

w
a
s
te

 
a
n
n
u
a
lly

. 
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 2

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
re

a
te

 m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 6

0
0
 j
o
b
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 

to
 p

o
w

e
r 

7
0
,0

0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
s
.

L
a
rg

e
 C

a
s
in

o
  

- 
T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
re

m
a
in

s
 o

n
 c

o
u
rs

e
 t

o
 g

ra
n
t 
th

e
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
 i
n
 m

id
 M

a
y
.

H
e
a
lt
h
 -

 L
e
e
d
s
 I

n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 H

u
b

’s
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

G
ro

w
th

 F
u
n
d
 4

b
id

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 2

0
 M

a
rc

h
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 A

d
v
a
n

c
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 C
e
n
tr

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
u
n
d
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

p
ro

je
c
ts

. 

K
ir
k
g

a
te

 M
a
rk

e
t 

- 
F

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B

o
a
rd

(E
B

)
in

 M
a
rc

h
,

w
it
h
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 r

o
ll 

fo
rw

a
rd

 t
h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 £

4
0
0
k
 L

C
C

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
. 

In
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 S

ta
rt

 U
p
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
lls

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 w

it
h
 6

 n
e

w
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 u

s
in

g
th

e
m

 a
n
d
 2

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

la
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
. 
W

o
rk

 i
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 s
o
m

e
 s

ta
lls

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

 t
h
e
 f
re

s
h
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

re
a
s
.

A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 T
ra

in
in

g
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 (

A
T

A
) 

 -
 L

e
e
d
s
 A

T
A

 s
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 m
e
t 

in
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

. 
A

T
A

 s
ig

n
e
d
 

u
p
 i
ts

 f
ir
s
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

a
n
d
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 2
0
 S

M
E

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 3

0
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
.

C
o
u
n
c
il 

A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 -

 9
0
8
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
T

h
is

 p
u
ts

 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
t 
th

e
 f
o
re

fr
o
n
t 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

.

N
e
w

 A
c
ti

o
n

s

T
ri
n
it
y
 -

 E
v
e
ry

m
a
n
 C

in
e

m
a
 t

o
 o

p
e
n
 2

6
th

A
p
ri
l,
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 b

y
P

ri
m

a
rk

 i
n

s
u
m

m
e
r 

a
n
d

V
ic

to
ri
a
’s

 S
e
c
re

t 
in

 t
h
e
 A

u
tu

m
n
.

V
ic

to
ri
a
 

G
a
te

 
- 

P
u
b
lic

 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

to
c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 
la

te
 
A

p
ri
l,
 
w

it
h
 
a
 
v
ie

w
 
to

 
a

p
la

n
n
in

g
 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 
b
e
in

g
 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 

in
 

s
u
m

m
e
r.

 
P

h
a
s
e
 

2
 

a
c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

g
o
in

g
to

 t
h
e
 H

a
m

m
e
rs

o
n
 B

o
a
rd

 i
n
 M

a
y
. 

F
lo

o
d
 

A
lle

v
ia

ti
o
n
 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 

- 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
a
re

 
b
e
in

g
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
, 

w
it
h
 

te
n
d
e
r 

in
v
it
a
ti
o
n
s
 

b
e
in

g
 

s
o
u
g

h
t 

in
 

la
te

 
A

p
ri
l/
e
a
rl
y
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
. 

H
e
a
lt
h
 -

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 b

id
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 

M
a

y
/

J
u
n
e
.

K
ir
k
g

a
te

 M
a
rk

e
t 

- 
L
e
a
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 a
n
d

th
e
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 

d
e
s
ig

n
 

te
a
m

w
ill

 
b
e

 
a
p
p
o
in

te
d
, 

w
h
ils

t 
e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h

 
tr

a
d
e
rs

ta
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
 

w
ill

b
e
 w

o
rk

e
d
 u

p
 i

n
 d

e
ta

il 
w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 

p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

E
B

re
p
o
rt

 i
n
 Q

2
. 

L
e
e
d
s
 
A

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

H
u
b

(L
A

H
) 

- 
T

h
e
 

C
it
y
 

D
e
a
l 

h
a
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

fo
r 

3
 

y
e
a
rs

 
to

 
d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

L
A

H
. 

A
 

H
u
b
 

C
o

-
o
rd

in
a
to

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

v
ia

 
th

e
 

L
e
e
d
s
 

A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 S
te

e
ri
n
g

 G
ro

u
p
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

o
ff

e
r 

fo
r 

le
a
rn

e
rs

 
a
n
d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

. 
D

a
ta

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

S
k
ill

s
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 -

 D
a
ta

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

s
 

a
 

re
s
u
lt
 

o
f

a
n
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

d
a
ta

 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

S
k
ill

s
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 

D
a
ta

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

o
n

 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l/
u
n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
c
a
n
d
id

a
te

s
 

in
 

L
e
e
d
s
 i

s
 b

e
in

g
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
to

 
y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

to
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 

A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
. 

H
e
a
d
lin

e
 

In
d
ic

a
to

r 
–
 

In
d
ic

a
to

r 
to

 
b
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

th
e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

a
m

a
lg

a
m

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

C
it
y
 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
ro

m
 7

 t
o
 3

.

W
h

a
t 

w
o

rk
e
d

 l
o

c
a
ll
y
 /

C
a
s
e
 s

tu
d

y
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t

A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
, 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

m
b
a
s
s
a
d
o
rs

 w
e
re

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 2

n
d

L
e
e

d
s
 A

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 A
w

a
rd

s
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
c
e
le

b
ra

ti
n
g

th
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
n
d
 r

a
is

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
. 
1
3
 w

in
n
e
rs

 w
e
re

 g
iv

e
n
 

a
w

a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g

a
 w

id
e
 r

a
n
g

e
o
f 
m

e
d
ia

 i
n
te

re
s
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
.

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
s

A
re

n
a
: 
C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 f

in
a
lis

in
g

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 A

re
n
a
 a

n
d
 a

re
 i
n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 

S
M

G
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
v
e
r 

m
a
tt
e
rs

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 s

tr
e
e
t 
tr

a
d
in

g
, 
p
o
lic

in
g

a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
e
e
d
s
:

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

le
a
rn

in
g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 c
a
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
tc

h
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

lo
c
a
l 
g

ro
w

th
 s

e
c
to

rs
.

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 y

o
u
n
g

 l
e
a
rn

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
 a

n
d
 

g
ro

w
in

g
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
A

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 v

ia
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 l
e
a
rn

e
rs

, 
p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
re

rs
, 

a
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

.

Page 30



M
e
e
ti

n
g

:
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 a

n
d
 C

u
lt
u
re

 B
o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
 

 
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

:
A

ll 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s

P
ri

o
ri

ty
:

P
ro

m
o
te

 l
o
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
, 

e
n
e
rg

y
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

it
y

O
u

tc
o

m
e
:

A
ll 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 
L
e
e
d
s
 e

n
jo

y
 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

a
 w

e
ll 

c
o
n
n

e
c
te

d
, 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

, 
c
it
y

W
h

y
a
n

d
 w

h
e
re

 i
s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

O
u
r 

w
a
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s
 r

e
lie

s
 o

n
 a

 t
e
m

p
e
ra

te
 c

lim
a
te

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 f

in
e
ly

 b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

m
a
ll 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 i
t 

c
a
n
 h

a
v
e
 d

ra
m

a
ti
c
 i

m
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 o

u
r 

liv
e
s
. 

C
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 w

ill
 a

lt
e
r 

th
is

 b
a
la

n
c
e
,

th
re

a
te

n
in

g
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
o
u
r 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
, 

d
a
m

a
g

in
g
 o

u
r 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

is
ru

p
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
ly

 c
h
a
in

 t
h

a
t 
o
u
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 r

e
lie

s
 o

n
.
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
c
to

r,
 c

o
lle

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s
, 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 f

in
d
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 s

p
e
e
d
 u

p
 c

a
rb

o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
e
n
e
rg

y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 l

o
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 

e
n
e
rg

y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 s

ta
ff

 e
n
g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

lo
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 g

o
o
d
s
.

S
in

c
e
 r

o
a
d
 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 a

re
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
rb

o
n
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
’s

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

re
 a

 k
e
y
 f

o
c
u
s
.

S
to

ry
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e
li
n

e
 

(P
le

a
s
e
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 

re
s
u
lt
s
 a

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

tw
o
 y

e
a
r 

ti
m

e
 l
a
g
, 

i.
e
.

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

g
ra

p
h
 r

e
la

te
 t
o

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 c

a
rb

o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

e
ri

o
d

2
0
0
8
/0

9
).

 

A
s
 
th

e
 
fi
rs

t 
lin

e
 
o
n
 
th

e
 
g
ra

p
h
 
s
h
o
w

s
, 

th
e
re

 
w

a
s
 
a

p
e
r 

c
a
p
it
a

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

a
ro

u
n
d
 7

%
 i

n
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s

o
v
e
r 

a
 t

w
o
 y

e
a

r 
p
e
ri
o
d

fr
o

m
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
, 

m
a
in

ly
 d

u
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

s
lo

w
 

d
o
w

n
 

w
h
ic

h
 

re
s
u
lt
e
d
 

in
re

d
u
c
e
d
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

in
 

th
e
 

m
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

ri
n
g

 
s
e
c
to

r,
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 c

a
r 

u
s
a
g

e
 e

tc
. 
 

T
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 l

in
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ra
p
h
 (

re
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

to
ta

l
p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 p

e
r 

c
a
p
it
a
),

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
n

u
p
s
w

in
g

 i
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 c

u
lm

in
a
te

d
 i
n
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

in
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s

o
f 

1
0
.2

%
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
, 

w
h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 2

0
0
5
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
. 

 A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
is

is
 a

 
lo

w
e
r 

fi
g

u
re

 t
h
a
n
 t
h
a
t 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
, 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s
’
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
a
t 

o
f 

s
im

ila
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

p
ro

g
re

s
s
. 

L
o

c
a
lly

, 
S

h
e
ff

ie
ld

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 

a
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
1
.9

%
,

K
ir
k
le

e
s
 1

1
.0

%
a
n
d

B
ra

d
fo

rd
 8

.9
%

.
T

h
e

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

is
 

8
.5

%
 a

n
d
 B

ir
m

in
g

h
a
m

, 
o
u
r 

c
lo

s
e
s
t 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

to
r 

c
o
re

 c
it
y
, 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 b

y
 1

0
.1

%
. 

 A
s
 

L
e
e
d
s
 i

s
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 c

it
y
,

h
a
v
in

g
 h

a
d
 a

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
5
0
,0

0
0
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 

y
e
a
r,

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

th
e
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 h

a
rd

e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
, 

s
o
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 e

v
e
n
 

b
e
tt

e
r 

re
s
u
lt

th
a
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
.

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

b
y
 

s
e
c
to

r 
w

e
re

 
h
ig

h
e
s
t 

in
 

in
d
u
s
tr

y
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

(1
1
.8

%
),

 
fo

llo
w

e
d
 b

y
h
o
u
s
in

g
 (

9
%

) 
a
n
d
 r

o
a
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 (
9
.1

%
).

  

In
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
, 

in
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 D
E

F
R

A
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
£
3
2
.5

m
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

L
e
e
d
s
 
F

lo
o
d
 
A

lle
v
ia

ti
o
n
 
S

c
h
e
m

e
, 

w
it
h
 
L
C

C
 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 
£

1
0
m

. 
A

ls
o
, 

in
 
M

a
rc

h
 

L
C

C
’s

 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 
B

o
a
rd

 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
o
f 

£
1
9
.2

m
 

to
 

m
e
e
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

 
a
n
d
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t
o
 f
u
ll 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r:
R

e
d
u
c
e
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t
o
  

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 -

 p
e
r 

c
a
p
it
a
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s

a
g

a
in

s
t 
2
0
0
5
 

b
a
s
e
lin

e
,

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
  
 -

 g
ro

s
s
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
2
0
0
5
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 (

th
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 

a
s
 i
t 
g

iv
e
s
 a

 m
o
re

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
. 
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 p

e
r 

c
a
p
it
a
 c

a
n
 s

im
p
ly

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

a
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r)

W
h

a
t 

d
o

 k
e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

th
in

k
T

h
e
 i

n
it
ia

l 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 L

e
e
d
s
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
c
to

r 
E

s
ta

te
 L

o
w

C
a
rb

o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 i

n
 F

e
b
. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t

to
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
; 

th
e
ir
 e

s
ta

te
, 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t,

 w
a
s
te

, 
a
n
d
 

tr
a
v
e
l.
 T

h
e
s
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
; 

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 L
e
e
d
s
 C

o
lle

g
e
s
, 

D
e
p
t.
 o

f 
W

o
rk

 a
n
d
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
, 

L
e
e
d
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t,
 

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 H

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t,

 W
e
s
t 
Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

o
lic

e
, 

a
n
d
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t.

C
IT

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

B
U

S
 2

2
0

1
2

/1
3
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 4

R
e

d
u

c
e

 C
0
2
 E

m
is

si
o

n
s

8
.2

0
%

1
4
.4

0
%

1
0
.2

0
%

5
.7

5
%

1
.3

1
%

0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

4
.0

0
%

6
.0

0
%

8
.0

0
%

1
0
.0

0
%

1
2
.0

0
%

1
4
.0

0
%

1
6
.0

0
%

2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

P
e

ri
o

d

% Reduction

Page 31



W
h

a
t 

w
e
 d

id

W
e
s
t 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
F

u
n
d

(W
Y

T
F

) 
-

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 

C
it
y
 

D
e
a
l,
 

th
e
 

C
o
m

b
in

e
d
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
h
a
s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 

a
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o
f 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
. 

In
 
L
e
e
d
s
 
th

is
 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
: 

L
e
e
d
s
 
B

ra
d
fo

rd
 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

A
ir
p
o
rt

 
L
in

k
 
R

o
a
d
,

A
6
1
1
0
 
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
s
’ 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
b
u
s
 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 
a
lo

n
g

 
D

e
w

s
b
u
ry

 
R

o
a

d
, 

A
ir
e
 
V

a
lle

y
 
P

a
c
k
a
g

e
, 

E
a
s
t 

L
e
e
d
s
 

O
rb

it
a
l 
R

o
a
d
,

n
e
w

 c
a
rr

ia
g

e
w

a
y

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

n
th

e
 M

6
2
1
 a

n
d
 I
n
n
e
r 

R
in

g
 R

o
a
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
.

L
o
w

 E
m

is
s
io

n
 Z

o
n
e
 (

L
E

Z
) 

- 
T

h
e
 P

IT
H

E
M

 m
o
d
e
l 

is
 r

e
a
d
y
 t

o
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 L

E
Z

 
s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 L

o
w

 E
m

is
s
io

n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

o
rk

 s
ta

rt
e
d
 i

n
 J

a
n
 2

0
1
3
. 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 

L
E

Z
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 E

c
IA

 i
s
 n

o
w

 c
o
m

p
le

te
, 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 w

o
n
 b

y
 R

IC
A

R
D

O
 A

E
A

.

L
C

C
 -

 H
o
s
te

d
 i
n
it
ia

l 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f

L
e
e
d
s
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
c
to

r 
E

s
ta

te
 L

o
w

 C
a
rb

o
n
 F

o
ru

m
. 

S
u
b
m

it
te

d
 E

L
E

N
A

 E
x
p
re

s
s
io

n
 o

f 
In

te
re

s
t 

a
n
d
 i

n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

fu
ll 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

B
a
n
k

fo
r 

e
le

c
tr

ic
 v

e
h

ic
le

 r
e
c
h
a
rg

in
g
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.
T

h
e
 f

in
a
lis

e
d
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

 E
n
e
rg

y
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
t 
fo

r 
A

ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d

in
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
.

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 E

n
e
rg

y
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
e
rg

y
 D

ir
e
c
t 

h
a
s
 j

o
in

e
d
 f

o
rc

e
s
 w

it
h
 W

h
ic

h
?
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 
d
e
a
l 

fr
o
m

 
e
n
e
rg

y
 
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
.

1
0
,0

0
7
 
in

s
u
la

ti
o
n
 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 
in

 
8
,0

9
8
 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 
in

s
ta

lle
d
 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 W

ra
p
 U

p
 L

e
e
d
s
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 w

it
h
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

1
0
,7

6
0
 l
o
ft

s
 a

n
d
 c

a
v
it
y
 w

a
lls

 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 c

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
. 

E
n
e
rg

y
 
fr

o
m

 
W

a
s
te

: 
- 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t 

w
a
s
 
g

iv
e
n
 
in

 
e
a
rl
y
 
A

p
ri
l 

fo
r 

th
e
 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

W
a
s
te

 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t

(R
W

T
P

).
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
in

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

ra
n
te

d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

IF
F

A
 E

n
e
rg

y
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

a
t 

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 G

ra
n
g

e
.

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

Z
o
n
e
:

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
a
n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 b

u
ild

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i

s
 o

n
 t

ra
c
k
 b

u
t 

m
a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

m
a
k
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

in
g

 n
e
w

 e
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt

w
it
h
 o

n
ly

 2
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 i

n
te

re
s
ts

 s
ta

rt
in

g
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
J
u
ly

. 

A
ir
e
 
V

a
lle

y
 
U

rb
a
n
 
E

c
o
 
S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

(U
E

S
) 

- 
U

E
S

 
S

p
a
ti
a
l 

P
o

lic
y
 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 
in

d
ra

ft
 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

P
in

c
h
 P

o
in

t 
F

u
n
d

 -
 B

id
s
 t

o
 P

in
c
h
 P

o
in

t 
F

u
n
d
 (

a
im

e
d
 a

t 
re

m
o
v
in

g
 b

o
tt

le
n
e
c
k
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
)

w
e
re

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 
2
1

s
t

F
e
b
 
d
e
a
d
lin

e
 
fo

r 
R

o
d
le

y
 
R

o
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
t 

a
n
d
 
T

h
o
rn

b
u
ry

 
B

a
rr

a
c
k
s
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
b
e
e
n
 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 
to

 
g

e
n
e
ri
c
 f

o
llo

w
-u

p
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
. 

D
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
a
ft

e
r

th
e

lo
c
a
l 
e
le

c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 M

a
y
, 

th
o
u
g

h
 i
t 

is
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

th
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 e

a
rl
y
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
ls

 b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
n
.

L
e
e
d
s

S
ta

ti
o
n
 S

o
u
th

e
rn

 E
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 -

 I
n
s
p
e
c
to

r’
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i

n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
, 

w
it
h
 a

 f
in

a
l 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 w

it
h
in

 6
 w

e
e
k
s
 o

f 
re

c
e
iv

in
g

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
th

e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
q

u
ir
y

a
re

 s
ti
ll 

a
w

a
it
e
d
.

W
o
rk

 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
. 

S
tr

e
e
t 

L
ig

h
ti
n
g
 -

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

p
a
rt

-n
ig

h
t 

lig
h
ti
n
g

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 1

1
th

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 c

lo
s
e
 1

2
th

A
p
ri
l.

If
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
, 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 c
o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 s
a
v
e

 a
ro

u
n
d
 £

1
.3

 m
ill

io
n
 o

n
 e

n
e
rg

y
 c

o
s
ts

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
te

n
 y

e
a
rs

.

L
o
v
e
ll 

P
a
rk

 B
ri
d
g

e
 -

 W
o
rk

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

w
it
h
 t

h
e

o
p
e
n
in

g
 c

e
re

m
o
n
y
 h

e
ld

 o
n
 4

th
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

C
y
c
le

 C
it
y
 A

m
b
it
io

n
 G

ra
n
t 

- 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 o
n
 a

 b
id

 f
o
r 

th
e
 D

fT
’s

 C
y
c
le

 C
it
y
 A

m
b
it
io

n
 G

ra
n
t.

 T
h
e
 g

ra
n
ts

 
a
re

 f
o
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 u

p
 c

y
c
lin

g
.

N
e
w

 A
c
ti

o
n

s

W
Y

T
F

 -
R

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 

a
t 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B

o
a
rd

 o
n
 2

4
th

A
p
ri
l.

N
e
w

 G
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 (
N

G
T

) 
–
 I

n
 J

u
ly

, 
F

u
ll 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

 
to

 
v
o
te

 
o
n
 
a
 
re

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

s
u
b
m

it
 

a
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 

W
o
rk

s
 

A
c
t 

O
rd

e
r 

(T
W

A
O

)
fo

r 
N

G
T

.
T

W
A

O
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 i

n
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
.

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

e
v
e
n
ts

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 p

la
n
n
e
d
. 

R
W

T
P

 
-

T
h
e

D
ra

ft
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

in
 

A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
3
.

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

lik
e
ly

 
to

 
c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 

in
 

A
p
ri
l.

If
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

is
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

to
 

b
e
 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 J

u
d
ic

ia
l 

R
e

v
ie

w
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
, 

th
e
 

A
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 D

a
te

 w
ill

 b
e
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
3
. 

T
h
e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 

to
 

P
ro

c
e
e
d
 

w
o
u
ld

 
b

e
 

is
s
u
e
d
 

to
 

th
e
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
o
rt

ly
 a

ft
e
rw

a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 s

it
e
 w

o
rk

s
 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 A

u
g
 2

0
1
3
.

U
E

S
 

- 
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

U
E

S
 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 

in
 

th
e
 

A
ir

e
 

V
a
lle

y
 

L
e
e
d
s
 

A
re

a
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n

a
n
d
, 

a
t 

a
 l
o
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l,
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

p
la

n
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

S
o
u
th

 
B

a
n
k
; 

B
re

w
e
ry

 
W

h
a
rf

a
n
d
 
N

e
w

 
D

o
c
k
; 

E
a
s
t 

B
a
n
k
 

a
n
d
 R

ic
h
m

o
n
d
 H

ill
; 

a
n
d
 H

u
n
s
le

t 
a
re

a
s
.

L
C

C
 

- 
C

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 

w
o
rk

 
o
n
 

p
re

p
a
ri
n
g

 
fu

ll 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

E
L
E

N
A

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

a
n
d
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
E

n
e
rg

y
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n
 

(S
E

A
P

).
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

o
f 

p
ri
v
a
te

 
s
e
c
to

r 
E

n
e
rg

y
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
L
o
w

 
C

a
rb

o
n
 F

o
ru

m
.

D
a
ta

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
to

 
b
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

th
e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

a
m

a
lg

a
m

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

C
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
ro

m
 7

 t
o
 3

.
W

h
a
t 

w
o

rk
e
d

 l
o

c
a
ll
y
 /

C
a
s
e
 s

tu
d

y
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t

H
u
n
s
le

t 
R

iv
e
rs

id
e
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
 w

o
rk

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
g

ro
u
p
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
; 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

,
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p
s
,

a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
te

re
s
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 C

iv
ic

 T
ru

s
t.
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
s

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 (

A
V

) 
- 

S
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
b
u
y
-i
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

V
 A

re
a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 f
u
n
d
in

g
.

G
ro

u
n
d
w

o
rk

 -
 P

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
c
u
ts

 a
n
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

lo
n
g

s
id

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 m

a
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
ri
s
k
s

fo
r 

th
e
 T

h
ir
d
 s

e
c
to

r.
 

Page 32



M
e
e
ti

n
g

:
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 a

n
d
 C

u
lt
u
re

 B
o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

:
A

ll 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s

O
u

tc
o

m
e
:

A
ll 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 
L
e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 e

n
jo

y
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

a
 v

ib
ra

n
t,
 c

u
lt
u
ra

lly
 r

ic
h
 c

it
y

P
ri

o
ri

ty
:

R
a
is

e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

W
h

y
 a

n
d

w
h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

R
a
is

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
n
e
w

 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s

k
ill

e
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
. 

 T
h
is

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 L

e
e
d
s
’ 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
s
 t

o
 g

ro
w

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 f

u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
to

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
’s

 p
ro

s
p
e
ri
ty

. 
P

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 b

e
tt
e
r 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f
a
n
d
 e

n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
’s

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
o
ff

e
r,

 b
o
th

 t
o
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t
o
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
o
f 
th

e
 c

it
y
’s

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 C

h
ild

 F
ri
e
n
d
lin

e
s
s

S
to

ry
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e
li
n

e
B

ill
b
o
a
rd

 M
a
g

a
z
in

e
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
n
e

w
s
 m

a
g

a
z
in

e
 d

e
v
o
te

d
 t

o
 m

u
s
ic

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 m

u
s
ic

 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
. 

R
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 a

s
 “

…
th

e
 w

o
rl
d
’s

 m
o
s
t 

in
fl
u
e
n
ti
a
l 
m

u
s
ic

 m
e
d
ia

 b
ra

n
d
” 

th
e
 m

a
g

a
z
in

e
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

m
u
s
ic

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
;

re
c
o
rd

 l
a
b
e
l 

e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
, 

a
rt

is
ts

, 
m

u
s
ic

re
ta

ile
rs

 a
n
d
 r

a
d
io

 D
J
’s

. 
E

a
c
h

y
e
a
r,

 B
ill

b
o
a
rd

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
s

a
 s

ta
te

 o
f 

th
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

re
p
o
rt

 o
n
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 r

e
n
o
v
a
te

d
 v

e
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 

w
a
tc

h
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rl
d
. 

In
 t

h
e
ir
 2

0
1
2
 l

is
t 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i

n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
L
e
e
d
s
 A

re
n
a
 f

e
a
tu

re
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
n
e
 v

e
n
u
e

o
u
t 

o
f 

1
7
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rl
d

. 
T

h
e
 1

3
,5

0
0
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 v

e
n
u
e
 w

a
s
 

h
a
n
d
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

, 
S

M
G

 E
u
ro

p
e
 i

n
 A

p
ri
l 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 U

K
’s

 f
ir
s
t 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 b

u
ilt

 f
a
n
 

s
h
a
p
e
 
a
re

n
a
 
w

it
h
 
a
n
 
ic

o
n
ic

 
d
e
s
ig

n
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 
a
p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
 
th

ro
u
g

h
 
a
n
 
e
v
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

in
g
 

k
a
le

id
o
s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
c
o
lo

u
re

d
 l

ig
h
t.
 T

h
e
 v

e
n
u
e
 w

ill
 o

ff
ic

ia
lly

 o
p
e
n

in
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
, 

w
it
h
 E

lt
o
n
 

J
o
h
n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 a

c
t.

In
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
B

ru
c
e
 S

p
ri
n
g

s
te

e
n

m
a
d
e
 a

 “
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
re

q
u
e
s
t”

 t
o
 p

la
y
 L

e
e
d
s
 A

re
n
a
 i
n
 a

 o
n
e
-o

ff
 s

h
o
w

 
in

 J
u
ly

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

h
is

 W
re

c
k
in

g
 B

a
ll 

W
o
rl
d
 T

o
u
r.

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 g
re

a
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 a

 f
u
ll 

te
s
t 

to
 

th
e
 v

e
n
u
e
 i

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 e

g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 v

is
it
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

a
l 

o
p
e
n
in

g
 

w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 o

n
 4

th
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 O
th

e
r 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 a

c
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
;

K
a
is

e
r 

C
h
ie

fs
a
n
d

 A
n
d
re

a
 

B
o
c
e
lli

.

In
 M

a
rc

h
, 

S
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 A

c
ti
v
e
 L

if
e
s
ty

le
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
b
id

 t
o
 S

p
o
rt

E
n
g

la
n
d
.

T
h
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
tc

h
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a

lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
£
1
m

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 f
re

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
le

is
u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
,
fo

c
u
s
in

g
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

y
. 
 

L
e
e
d
s
 R

h
in

o
s
 a

ls
o
 h

e
lp

e
d
 r

a
is

e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

th
e
 c

it
y
 b

y
 m

a
k
in

g
 i
t 

to
 t

h
e
 W

o
rl
d
 C

u
p
 C

h
a
lle

n
g
e
 

F
in

a
l 
b
u
t 

u
n
fo

rt
u
n
a
te

ly
 l
o
s
t 
to

 M
e
lb

o
u
rn

e
 S

to
rm

 1
8
 -

1
4
 i
n
 a

 t
h
ri
lli

n
g

 b
ro

a
d
c
a
s
t 

a
ro

u
n
d
 t
h
e
 w

o
rl
d
.

O
th

e
r 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

 Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 E

v
e
n
in

g
 P

o
s
t 

jo
u
rn

a
lis

t 
d
e

c
la

ri
n
g
 L

e
e
d
s
 

In
s
p
ir
e
d
 t

h
e
 “

m
u
s
t 

g
o
 t

o
” 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 t

o
 f

in
d
 o

u
t 

w
h
a
t’
s
 o

n
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
. 

T
h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 l

a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 i

n
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 1

0
0
,0

0
0
 v

is
it
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 f
ir
s
t 

y
e
a
r.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 M
e
a
s
u

re

W
h

a
t 

d
o

 k
e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

th
in

k

T
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
L
e
is

u
re

 S
u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1

2
. 
O

v
e
r 

3
5
0
0
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f
ro

m
 l
e
is

u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
. 
O

v
e
ra

ll,
 a

 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

c
o
re

 o
f 

7
6
.4

2
%

 w
a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 s
lig

h
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r'
s
 s

c
o
re

 (
7
7
.3

2
%

).
 A

s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
, 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 s

h
o
w

 
th

a
t 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

ly
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
e
d
 l
e

is
u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 n

a
m

e
ly

; 
A

rm
le

y
, 

M
o
rl
e
y
 a

n
d
 J

o
h
n
 S

m
e
a
to

n
 t

h
a
n
 t
h
e
 o

ld
e
r 

s
it
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
; 
G

a
rf

o
rt

h
, 
F

e
a
rn

v
ill

e
 a

n
d
 

P
u
d
s
e
y
. 

T
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 P

a
n
e
l 
s
u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

4
 a

n
d
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

8
6
%

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 f
e
e
l 
th

e
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
o
ff

e
r 

in
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 i
s
 

g
o
o
d
 o

r 
v
e
ry

 g
o
o
d
. 

7
7
%

 t
h
o
u
g

h
t 
it
 w

a
s
 c

re
a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 6

5
%

 t
h
o
u
g

h
t 

it
 t
h
ri
v
in

g
 e

v
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 t

im
e
s
. 

8
4
%

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 s

a
id

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
e
v
e
n
ts

 d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r.

 A
 f

u
ll 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
.

C
IT

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

B
U

S
 3

2
0

1
2

/1
3
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 4

B
il

lb
o

a
rd

 M
a

g
a

z
in

e
s

 R
a

n
k

in
g

s
 o

f 
‘N

e
w

 &
 R

e
n

o
v
a

te
d

 
V

e
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 W

a
tc

h
’

1
s
t
–

L
e
e
d
s
 A

re
n
a
, 
W

e
s
t 
Y

o
rk

s
h
ir

e
, 

E
n
g

la
n
d

2
n
d

–
B

a
rc

la
y
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
B

ro
o
k
ly

n
, 

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

3
rd

–
P

in
n
a
c
le

 B
a
n
k
 A

re
n
a
, 
L
in

c
o
ln

, 
N

e
b
ra

s
k
a

4
th

–
T

h
e
 C

a
p
it
o
l 
T

h
e
a
tr

e
, 
P

o
rt

 C
h
e
s
te

r,
 N

e
w

 Y
o
rk

5
th

–
N

e
w

 O
rl
e
a
n
s
 A

re
n
a
, 

N
e
w

 O
rl
e
a
n
s
, 

L
o
s
 A

n
g

e
le

s
6

th
–

N
o
rt

h
 C

h
a
rl
e
s
to

n
 C

o
lis

e
u
m

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

N
o
rt

h
 C

h
a
rl
e
s
to

n
, 

S
o
u
th

 C
a
ro

lin
a

7
th

–
B

M
O

 H
a
rr

is
 B

ra
d
le

y
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

M
ilw

a
u
k
e
e
, 
W

is
c
o
n
s
in

8
th

–
D

C
U

 C
e
n
tr

e
, 
W

o
rc

h
e
s
te

r,
 M

a
s
s
a
c
h
u
s
e
tt
s

9
th

–
M

&
S

 C
e
n
tr

e
, 
W

in
n
ip

e
g

, 
M

a
n

it
o
b
a

1
0

th
–

T
h
e
 U

S
F

 S
u
n
 D

o
m

e
, 
T

a
m

p
a
, 
F

lo
ri
d
a

Page 33



W
h

a
t 

w
e
 d

id

L
e
e
d
s
 L

e
t’
s
 G

e
t 

A
c
ti
v
e

-
£
1
m

 o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

fo
r 

a
n
 1

8
 m

o
n
th

 p
ilo

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 f

re
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
le

is
u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 

(B
o
d
y
lin

e
 g

y
m

s
 a

n
d
 s

w
im

m
in

g
) 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 1

 a
n
d
 2

 h
o
u
rs

 e
v
e
ry

 d
a
y
, 
fo

c
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
g

re
a
te

s
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

y
. 

K
ir
k
g

a
te

M
a
rk

e
t

–
M

a
rk

s
 &

 S
p
e
n
c
e
r 

u
n
v
e
ile

d
 a

 n
e
w

 h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
ff

e
e
 s

h
o
p
 a

t 
th

e
M

a
rk

e
t 

w
h
e
re

 i
t 

fi
rs

t 
s
ta

rt
e
d
 a

s
 a

 P
e
n
n
y
 

B
a
z
a
a
r 

in
 1

8
8
4

to
 m

a
rk

 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

a
n
n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
a
n
y
’s

 a
rc

h
iv

e
 a

t 
th

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s
.

H
o
lt
 P

a
rk

A
c
ti
v
e

–
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

H
o
lt
 P

a
rk

 A
c
ti
v
e
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i

s
 o

n
 t

ra
c
k
. 

T
h
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
.

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 o

n
 t
ra

c
k
 f
o
r 

1
3
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r,

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 o

ff
ic

ia
l
o
p
e
n
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
fo

r 
1
1

th
O

c
to

b
e
r.

O
ly

m
p
ic

 L
e
g

a
c
y
 (

O
L
)

-
£
1
0
0
k

o
f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

.

F
u
n
d
in

g
 –

A
rt

s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 g

ra
n
te

d
£
6
m

 o
f 

lo
tt
e
ry

 c
a
s
h
. 

In
 L

e
e
d
s
, 

th
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 H

e
a
d
s
 T

o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

S
p
a
c
e

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 £

3
2
7
,3

5
1
 a

n
d
 £

2
2
5
,5

0
0
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

.

L
e
e
d
s
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 a
n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

s
 F

ilm
F

e
s
ti
v
a
l

–
T

h
e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 g

a
la

 s
a
w

 L
e
e
d
s
 Y

o
u
n
g

 F
ilm

 M
a
k
e
rs

 a
w

a
rd

e
d
 G

o
ld

e
n
 

O
w

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 n

ig
h
t 

b
e
fo

re
, 

th
re

e
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
p
p
e

a
re

d
 o

n
 B

B
C

 T
h
e
 O

n
e
 S

h
o
w

 t
o
 p

it
c
h
 t

h
e
ir
 f

ilm
s
 t

o
 

D
a
n
n
y
 B

o
y
le

 o
n
 l
iv

e
 T

V
. 
T

h
e
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
is

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
, 

o
rg

a
n
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 M

e
d

ia
F

is
h
. 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 A
rt

 P
ri
z
e
 2

0
1
3
 –

o
p
e
n
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 A

rt
 G

a
lle

ry
in

 M
a
rc

h
. 

4
 a

rt
is

ts
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

h
o
rt

lis
te

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 w

o
rk

 e
x
h
ib

it
e
d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 

g
a
lle

ry
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 w

in
n
e
r 

is
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 i
n
 M

a
y
.

6
 B

o
o
k
 C

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 &

 T
ry

 R
e
a
d
in

g
 –

L
e
e
d
s
 L

ib
ra

ry
 &

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 l

e
d
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
y
 
la

u
n
c
h
in

g
a
 6

 b
o
o
k
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 R

u
g

b
y
 L

e
a
g

u
e
 W

o
rl
d
 C

u
p
 C

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 2

0
1
3
.

F
ro

n
te

d
 b

y
 J

a
m

ie
 J

o
n
e
s
–
B

u
c
h
a
n
a
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
a
im

e
d
 

a
t 

a
tt
ra

c
ti
n
g

 n
e
w

 a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
in

g
, 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

u
g

b
y
. 

L
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 i

n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

a
t 

L
e
e
d
s
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 

L
ib

ra
ry

, 
it
 w

ill
 r

u
n
 i

n
 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
. 

R
e
a
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 W

o
rl
d
 C

u
p
 w

e
re

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 i
n
to

 T
ry

 R
e
a
d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 a

tt
ra

c
te

d
 £

2
5
0
k
 o

f 
A

rt
s
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 r

e
a
d
in

g
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n
d
.

W
e
lc

o
m

e
 t

o
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 (

W
tY

) 
–

T
h
e
 t

o
u
ri
s
m

 a
g

e
n
c
y
 W

tY
w

o
n
 t

h
e

W
o
rl
d
’s

 L
e
a
d
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 C
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 a

t 
th

e
 W

o
rl
d
 T

ra
v
e
l 

A
w

a
rd

s
 i
n
 D

e
lh

i.

L
o
th

e
rt

o
n
 E

s
ta

te
–

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
5
 m

o
n
th

 p
ro

je
c
t,
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

a
n
ts

’ 
ro

o
m

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 r
e
s
to

re
d
 t

o
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 w

e
re

 o
v
e
r 

1
0
0

 
y
e
a
rs

 a
g

o
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
-o

p
e
n
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 o
n
 2

2
n
d

M
a
rc

h
. 

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 h

a
s
 h

a
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 
s
e
a
s
o
n
.

S
it
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
£
1
7
0
k
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
v
a
m

p
 G

o
ld

e
n
 A

c
re

 P
a
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 L

C
C

. 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

t 
M

id
d
le

to
n
 H

u
b
 w

it
h
 £

4
0
0
K

 b
e
in

g
 s

p
e
n
t 

o
n
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 f

o
o
tp

a
th

s
, 

fe
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
.

A
ls

o
, 

£
1
3
0
k
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
v
e
s
te

d
 a

t 
B

u
rl
e
y
 P

a
rk

. 

T
ro

p
ic

a
l 
W

o
rl
d
 –

P
h
a
s
e

1
 o

f 
a
 m

a
jo

r 
re

fu
rb

is
h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
T

ro
p
ic

a
l 
W

o
rl
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
.

Ic
e
 C

u
b
e
 L

e
e
d
s
 –

o
p
e
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

1
 m

o
n
th

 o
n
 2

4
th

J
a
n
u
a
ry

, 
o
ff

e
ri
n
g

 o
u
td

o
o
r 

ic
e
 s

k
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

id
e
s
.

L
e
e
d
s
 O

b
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 W

h
e
e
l 
–

In
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
th

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 O

b
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 W

h
e
e
l 
w

a
s
 o

p
e
n
e
d
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g

 a
 3

6
0
 d

e
g

re
e
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 c

it
y
.

N
e
w

 A
c
ti

o
n

s

A
re

n
a

–
H

a
n
d
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 A

re
n
a
 

to
 

s
it
e
 

o
p
e
ra

to
r 

S
M

G
 

in
 

m
id

 
A

p
ri
l

T
o
u
r 

d
e

F
ra

n
c
e
 

(T
d
F

)
–

T
d
F

 
o
rg

a
n
is

e
rs

 
(A

m
a
u
ry

 
S

p
o
rt

 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
) 

a
re

 
d
u
e
 

to
 

v
is

it
 

L
e
e
d
s
 

fr
o
m

m
id

-A
p
ri
l 

to
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

o
u
te

.

K
ir
k
g

a
te

 
M

a
rk

e
t

–
W

e
s
t 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

la
y
h
o
u
s
e
 i

s
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 

a
 
b
ra

n
d
 
n
e
w

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 
to

 
b
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 

in
 

L
e
e
d
s
 

K
ir
k
g

a
te

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

re
a
l 

lif
e
 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 

a
n
d
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

s
to

ri
e
s
 

a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 M

a
rk

e
t 
a
n
d
 i
ts

 h
is

to
ry

.

O
L

-
R

e
p
o
rt

 g
o
in

g
 t

o
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

B
o
a
rd

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
.

W
tY

–
S

u
b
m

it
 a

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 b

id
 t

o
 

th
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n
d
. 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 
A

rt
 

P
ri
z
e

–
T

o
 

b
e
 

a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 i
n
 M

a
y
.

L
e
e
d
s
 

In
s
p
ir
e
d
 

(L
I)

 
–

N
e
w

 
L
I 

g
ra

n
ts

 
a
n
d
 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 
to

 
b
e
 

a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
. 

D
a
ta

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

In
d
ic

a
to

r 
to

 
b
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

th
e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

a
m

a
lg

a
m

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

C
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

’s
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
ro

m
 7

 t
o
 3

.

T
h
e
 

fi
rs

t 
V

a
lu

e
 

o
f 

C
u
lt
u
re

 
R

e
p
o
rt

 
w

ill
 

b
e
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 

in
 

d
ra

ft
 b

y
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
3
.

W
h

a
t 

w
o

rk
e
d

 l
o

c
a
ll
y
 /

C
a
s
e
 s

tu
d

y
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t

O
p
e
ra

 N
o
rt

h
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 t

h
e
 I

n
 H

a
rm

o
n
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 W

in
d
m

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
in

 B
e

lle
 I

s
le

 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

.
A

ll 
3

0
0
 p

u
p
ils

 i
n
 Y

e
a
rs

 
1
-6

a
t 
th

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

la
y
 i
n
 a

n
 o

rc
h
e
s
tr

a
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 i
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t.

 F
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

e
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 t

h
e
 

fo
c
u
s
 w

ill
 i
n
it
ia

lly
 b

e
 o

n
 m

u
s
ic

 m
a
k
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 f

a
m

ily
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 0

-4
 y

e
a

r 
o
ld

s
 i
n
 W

in
d
m

ill
’s

 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 
C

e
n
tr

e
. 

T
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l,
 
w

h
e
re

 
6
0
%

 
o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 
a

re
 
e
lig

ib
le

 
fo

r 
fr

e
e
 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

m
e
a
ls

,
w

a
s
 
s
e
le

c
te

d
 
th

ro
u
g

h
 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
.

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
s

R
u
g

b
y
 L

e
a
g

u
e
 W

o
rl
d
 C

u
p
 &

 T
d
F

–
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 b

y
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 p
la

n
n
in

g
.

Page 34



2012/13  Directorate Scorecard Reporting Period :

Directorate Priorities Progress Summary Overall Progress Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Executive Portfolio

Create the environment for effective partnership 

working

The annual review of the effectiveness of the Sustainable Economy & 

Culture Board's partnership working is underway. Initial responses are 

generally positive, with comments suggesting that the Board would benefit 

from further developing its links with other CPP Boards, and with other 

Area and Regional bodies. At its meeting on the 4th February 2013, Nigel 

Foster and Martin Farrington presented the annual progress report which 

set the context for a workshop used to clarify the partnerships 'obsessions' 

and to identify a small number of key future projects it could drive forward 

over the next 12 months and beyond.

↔

Deliver the Sustainable Economy and Culture Board 

City Priority Plan

The year has seen the successful delivery of all of the Transformational 

Interventions which were identified by the Board as their key priorities for 

2012/13. This includes the opening of Trinity, the establishment of Leeds 

and Partners, the publication and positive revision of the Leeds Climate 

Change Strategy, securing Government approval of funding for NGT, HS2 

Rail and City Deal, the delivery of Leeds Gold and Leeds inspired.

↑

There has been significant change in service delivery during 2012/13 with 

the establishment of Leeds and Partners (L & P) leading to a stronger and 

more coordinated approach to marketing activity.

Successes in 2012/13 include; the establishment of leeds & Partners, the 

successful promotion of Leeds City Region (LCR) at OMTEC 2012, 

hosting the Chinese Olympic team’s training camp and the further 

development of business links with China, and securing ‘City Deal’ status 

for LCR. However, the total number of business enquiries fell by 45% 

when compared with 2011/12 and the target was not met for 2012/13. This 

situation was also reflected in a 51% drop in start up enquiries and a 38% 

fall for existing companies based outside of West Yorkshire. This may be 

explained by the significant reduction in publicly funded business services 

since 2010 and reduced confidence in the economy. Also, there has been 

a significant change in service delivery during 2012/13 with the 

establishment of Leeds and Partners (L & P). Whilst this will lead to a 

stronger and more coordinated approach to marketing activity, L & P no 

longer actively promotes a property enquiry service and therefore new 

performance indicators, more reflective of the L & P operation, are 

currently in development.

The total number of enquiries fell by 45% when compared with 2011/12 

and the target was not met for 2012/13. This situation was also reflected in 

a 51% drop in start up enquiries and a 38% fall for existing companies 

based outside of West Yorkshire. This may be explained by the significant 

reduction in publicly funded business services since 2010 and reduced 

confidence in the economy. L & P no longer actively promotes a property 

enquiry service and therefore new performance indicators, more reflective 

of the L & P operation, are currently in development. 

None applicable 

Development and 

the Economy
612 785

Supporting Measures

None applicable 

↑ Number of enquiries received from businesses seeking to locate in 

Leeds*
1400

Quarter 4 2012-13

292 475Market and promote the city

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\5\4\AI00043456\$mxny34cx.xls

P
age 35



Over the year, good progress has been made in advancing development 

plan documents and other related documents through their various 

statutory stages. The Natural Resources and Waste Development Plan 

Document was deemed ‘Sound’ after Examination in Public by an 

independent Inspector in Dec and was formally adopted. The Core 

Strategy Pre-Submission Changes were considered by Executive Board 

(EB) and Full Council in Nov 2012 with approval given to submit for 

independent examination. We are on track for submission in April 2013, 

subject to the completion of outstanding technical material e.g. self-

assessments, etc. The draft Issues and Options for the 11 areas of Leeds 

for Site Allocations and Options is to be considered by EB on 8th May, with 

subsequent public consultation.

It is important to reduce the number of 'out of time' applications as the 

government is planning to introduce the 'Planning Guarantee' which aims 

to refund the planning fee on decisions made over 26 weeks.

Majors* 75% 54.17% 54.65% 57.14% 61.35%

There has been substantial improvement with dealing with the ‘out of time’ 

major applications, reduced to 34 at quarter 4 (from 56 in Mar 2012), the 

lowest number to date. These are largely a result of the economic position 

as developers are reluctant to complete legal agreements causing 

applications to go ‘out of time’. Although, 2012/13 Major Planning 

Applications processing has not met the annual target, there has been a 

substantial 5% improvement when compared with 2011/12. When only 

quarter 4 is considered, processing reached 75.68%, exceeding the 75% 

target. This is an exceptional performance reflecting the diligent work in 

the quarter to reduce ‘out of time’ applications.

Minor Planning Applications continue to be project managed, however, 

processing fell below the target. Good progress has also been made on 

the reduction in ‘out of time’ non-major applications from 163 in quarter 1 

to 119 in quarter 4.

Minors* 80% 83.09% 81.41% 77.67% 77.36%

1000 300 371

Data not 

available from 

NAS.

462

1800 487 527 1,374 3,079

150 25

5

(30 

Cumulative)

40

(70 

Cumulative)

36

(106 

Cumulative)

The Employment and Skills Service have supported 3,079 people into 

employment in 2012/13 across different sectors and a number of 

occupation types including; retail, financial, manufacturing, health services 

and logistics. The Council has supported 106 businesses from April 2012 

to March 2013 to take on 184 apprentices.

The Apprenticeship Training Agency commenced operations at the end of 

Jan 2013, to date 78 businesses engaged and 11 Apprentices have 

started with a further 22 awaiting start dates. To date 908 apprentices have 

participated in the Council’s apprentice programme, which puts the 

Council at the forefront of local authority apprenticeship programmes 

nationally. Although the total number of apprenticeship starts in the city 

continues to increase, the number of young people (16-18 years) taking up 

an apprenticeship has declined this year by 22% compared to the same 

period last year in line with but greater than the reduction regionally and 

nationally.  Work is on-going with the National Apprenticeship Service and 

local partners to address possible supply side factors that have contributed 

to this reduction in starts for 16-18 years group i.e. changes to the number 

of providers in the city and the sectors supported, revised responsibility for 

the delivery of Information, Advice and Guidance by individual learning 

institutions and the parent perception that apprenticeships are of a lesser 

status than a university education as a route to employment.

Support people to improve skills and move into jobs ↔

Number of additional apprenticeship starts for young people (16-24 

yrs)*

Produce a new Local Development Framework and 

Core Strategy

Leisure and Skills

Number of people supported into work*

Number of additional businesses supported to take on apprentices

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\5\4\AI00043456\$mxny34cx.xls

P
age 36



The revised target for levels of use of libraries has been achieved and it is 

hoped that the Community Engagement Programme currently underway 

will identify further opportunities to increase usage. 

In terms of sport, overall activity across Leeds held up well, with regular 

(3+ per week) sport and active recreation achieving the highest score of 

any large city in England. Despite this, we have not met the targets set for 

visits to leisure centres. This is largely due to the closure for rebuilding of 

Middleton and Holt Park Leisure Centres and the community asset transfer 

of Bramley Baths during 2012/13. These reductions in capacity resulted in 

a fall of 144,063 visits. Added to this was the effect of increased 

competition in football and the impact of falling household budgets in 

Leeds, which together appear to have contributed to a 2% fall in like-for-

like visit numbers. 

2,800,000 703,446 1,452,371 2,132,574 2,800,380

Also, reduced maintenance spend on older centres such as Fearnville and 

Pudsey, due to reductions in the Council's total maintenance budget, has 

affected the condition and  "presentation" of these buildings as was 

confirmed by a reduced presentation score in the annual Leisure Centre 

Customer Survey Index.  

However, a Sport Participation Plan, Marketing Plan and Cultural 

Programme are all being implemented for the Rugby League World Cup 

Bid with Leeds and Partners commissioned to support the project. 

Activities are planned to accelerate with increased stakeholder 

engagement from April onwards including joint events with Leeds Rhinos.

During the quarter 4, funding bids were confirmed for sports projects 

including; Leeds Let's Get Active, the Olympic Legacy, and for Arts 

projects including; Heads Together and Project Space.

4,200,000 1,021,835 2,043,393 3,063,393 3,987,168

Major transport projects continue to make good progress. Lovell Park 

Bridge reopened to traffic in March, with the works completed ahead of 

programme and within budget. The Government’s preferred route and 

station location for phase two of the High Speed Rail network was 

announced in January, which will reduce travel times from Leeds to 

London and Birmingham by almost half. Formal consultation dates are 

expected to be announced later this year along with further consultation 

events being planned for NGT. The West Yorkshire Combined Authority 

and West Yorkshire Transport Fund reports are progressing well through 

the District Councils. 

We have exceeded the target for the percentage of non-main roads where 

maintenance may be needed however the reduced investment in future 

years will make it difficult to maintain this excellent performance. A blitz on 

potholes is underway following the wet summer and another poor winter.

8% 5%

Good progress has been made in improving road safety records in recent 

years but last year's killed and seriously injured figure is slightly above the 

target of 289. A review of our current approach is planned. We are still on 

track for achieving the challenging long term target of a 50% reduction in 

KSIs by 2026 and the total number of fatalities for 2012 is the lowest 

number recorded and a reduction of 42% from 2011. 

Executive Board approved funding towards wind mitigation measures at 

Bridgewater Place in February. Meanwhile, bids were submitted to the 

Department for Transport’s Pinch Point Fund for works at Rodley 

Roundabout and Thornbury Barracks. Decisions are expected in the 

summer. A major Cycle City Ambition Grant bid will be submitted by the 

end of April.

289

76

(Jan-Mar)

145

(April - June)

224

(Jul - Sep)

300

(Oct-Dec)

The Arena has been handed over to SMG (19/04/13) and is complete 

other than some minor off site works.

Phase 1 acquisitions are progressing for the Victoria Gate development 

and public consultation will commence in April following presentation to 

plans panel.

On its opening day, 21st March 2013, over 130,000 people visited the 

Trinity Shopping Centre, and it is expected that Trinity will be the only 

major shopping centre in Western Europe to open in 2013.

The City Centre Park and South Bank outline business case has been 

delayed due to the announcement of High Speed Rail 2 and confirmation 

of the plans for Leeds are awaited.

Executive Board has approved £19.2m to progress the New Generation 

Transport scheme to full approval.

Flood Alleviation Scheme contract documents are being progressed, with 

tenders being sought in late April/early May 2013.

The Aire Valley infrastructure and confirmed build programme is on track 

but market conditions have made converting enquiries difficult. However, 

there are 2 confirmed interests commencing construction in July 2013..

A planning application for the White Rose Centre was submitted in April 

2013 and it is anticipated that Middleton and Belle Isle master planning will 

be going to Executive Board in June.

A Local Pinch Point Fund bid has been submitted to the DfT for signals at 

the Thornbury Barracks roundabout on the A647.

£200k of the £600k for refurbishment of Kirkgate Market has now been 

spent with permission to roll forward the remaining £400k.

Development and 

the Economy

Reduce number of people killed or seriously injured on the roads  

(Based on a 5 year rolling average)*

↑ % Major projects key milestones delivered on time

↑ 

↔

Maintain number of visits to leisure centres*

75%

Provide, manage and maintain a safe and efficient 

transport network for the city

Deliver major projects and make sure these help to 

deliver the city’s priorities;

– Arena; Victoria Gate; Trinity; City Park & South Bank; 

New Generation Transport; Flood Alleviation Scheme; 

Aire Valley; South Leeds; Leeds/Bradford 

corridor/Kirkgate Market

Annually Reported at Q4
Reduce percentage of non-main roads where maintenance may be 

needed

Maintain the level of use of libraries (including for example book 

lending and e-lending)*

Develop the council’s cultural events and facilities 

including changes to sport centres and Libraries

58.82% 70.00% 92%
Development and 

the Economy

Leisure and Skills

95%

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\5\4\AI00043456\$mxny34cx.xls

P
age 37



The Reduce Our Carbon Emissions indicator has exceeded the annual 

target yet again, this year by over 5%. The biggest contributor has been 

through our building stock and on-going energy efficiency measures which 

have led to a reduction in buildings' carbon emissions of 22.6% since 

2008/09. Fleet also continues to show a decrease in emissions largely due 

to the replacement of vehicles with more efficient ones and the 

introduction of alternative fuels contributing to a 6.1% decrease in Fleet 

emissions compared to 2008/09.

£35,508,370 £15,404,580 £22,620,457 £28,624,787 £35,560,840

Bramley Baths; and Shadwell and Drighlington Libraries were successfully 

transferred via Community Asset Transfer (CAT). There was slippage in 

some areas of the Asset Rationalisation Programme including: Roundhay 

Road; White Rose House in Headingley; changing timescales for Adult 

Social Care; and the unsuccessful CAT for Garforth Squash and Leisure 

Centre.

Despite early difficulties with estimated billing, issues with N Power were 

resolved and the installation of automated meters is back on track leading 

to an increasingly accurate picture of energy use and cost.

Reduce Running Costs of Our Buildings overspent by a very small 

amount, £52,470, (0.15%). Reduce Our Energy and Water Bills exceeded 

the target by £636k (7.4%), a much smaller overspend than 2011/12 of 

£947k (7.55%), despite a significant reduction in budget (target) of almost 

one third in 2012/13.

£8,595,610 £1,136,444 £3,040,849 £5,171,111 £9,231,272

The overspend is due to the increasing costs of energy in spite of falls in 

consumption. It was largely due to the 2011/12 budget cuts within Sport 

leading to an overspend of £401k, which carried forward into 2012/13. In 

2013/14, the Sport budget has been increased by £500k to address this 

pressure.

Both financial indicator targets have been changed due to financial 

virements.

 -9.4%

Reduction

 -18.99%

Reduction

-17.91%

Reduction

-17.31% 

Reduction

 -14.7%

Reduction

Reduce our energy and water bills*

Reduce our carbon emissions

Reduce carbon emissions and water usage in council 

buildings ↑

Reduce running costs of our buildings*

Environment

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\5\4\AI00043456\$mxny34cx.xls

P
age 38



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board 

Date: 18 June 2013 

Subject: Sources of work for the Scrutiny Board 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues 

1. Scrutiny Boards are responsible for ensuring that items of scrutiny work come from a 
strategic approach as well as a need to challenge service performance and respond 
to issues of high public interest. 

 
2. This report provides information and guidance on potential sources of work and areas 

of priority within the Board’s terms of reference.  In consultation with the relevant 
Director and Executive Board Members, the Scrutiny Board is requested to consider 
and confirm the areas of Scrutiny for the forthcoming municipal year. 

 
Recommendation 
 
3. Members are requested to use the attached information and the discussion with 

those present at the meeting to:  
 

(i) confirm the areas of Scrutiny for the forthcoming municipal year 
(ii) authorise the Chair, in conjunction with officers, to draw up inquiry terms of 

reference for subsequent approval by the Scrutiny Board 
(iii) agree the terms of reference for the inquiry into the role of the Leeds Let’s Get 

Active Scheme in promoting public health 
 
 

 

 Report author:  Kate Arscott 

Tel:  247 4189 

Agenda Item 10

Page 39



 

1.0 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To assist the Scrutiny Board in effectively managing its workload for the forthcoming 

municipal year, this report provides information and guidance on potential sources of 
work and areas of priority within the Board’s terms of reference.   

 
2.0 Background information 
 
2.1 Scrutiny Boards are responsible for ensuring that items of scrutiny work come from a 

strategic approach as well as a need to challenge service performance and respond 
to issues of high public interest. 

 
2.2 The alignment of the Scrutiny Boards to the Strategic Partnership Boards continues 

to promote a more strategic and outward looking scrutiny function that focuses on 
the City Priorities, as set out within the City Priority Plan 2011 to 2015. 

 
2.3 The City Priority Plan was established to replace the Leeds Strategic Plan.  This city-

wide partnership plan summarises the key outcomes and priorities to be delivered by 
the Council, and its partners, over the next 4 years.  As such they are the “must-do” 
priorities or “obsessions” for each partnership and may be supported by more 
detailed action plans as the partnerships sees fit. 

 
3.0  Main issues 
 
 Alignment with the Strategic Partnership Boards 
 
3.1 As set out within its terms of reference, this Scrutiny Board is authorised to review or 

scrutinise the performance of the Sustainable Economy and Culture Partnership 
Board.  In doing so, the Scrutiny Board will review outcomes, targets and priorities 
within the Business Plan and “Best City….for business” priorities, as set out within 
the City Priority Plan.  These priorities are as follows: 

 

• Drive the sustainable growth of the Leeds economy to support the creation of 
new jobs and new skills; 

• Promote low carbon businesses, buildings, energy generation and connectivity 
across the city; 

• Raise the profile of Leeds and its cultural opportunities. 
 

3.2 The current Council Business Plan 2011 to 2015 was refreshed in 2012 to update 
targets but it was agreed that it would be more formally reviewed after two years. 
This review has now been undertaken, including consultation with the Resources 
and Councils Services Scrutiny Board in April 2013.  The new Best Council Business 
Plan 2013-17 is due to be considered by the Executive Board on 19th June 2013 
prior to its approval at Full Council.  The draft Plan is attached as Appendix 1.  

 
3.3 In line with the Scrutiny Board Procedure Rules, the Scrutiny Board will also continue 

to act as ‘critical friend’ to the Sustainable Economy and Culture Partnership Board.  
In line with this approach, the Scrutiny Board will assess how well the Partnership is 
working in practice.  However, in determining items of scrutiny work this year, the 
Scrutiny Board is also encouraged to explore how it can add value to the work of the 
Partnership in delivering on the city priorities. 

Page 40



 

  
Other sources of Scrutiny work 

 
3.4 As well as the focus on partnership scrutiny, Scrutiny Boards have and will continue 

to challenge service directorates. The Scrutiny Boards’ terms of reference are 
determined by reference to Directors’ delegations. 

 
3.5 The Scrutiny Board may therefore undertake pieces of scrutiny work in line with its 

terms of reference, as considered appropriate.  Such pieces of work may arise from 
the Scrutiny Board’s performance monitoring role.  However, other common sources 
include requests for scrutiny and other corporate referrals. 

 
3.6 The Board is also required to be formally consulted during the development of key 

policies which form part of the council’s budget and policy framework. It is anticipated 
that the Scrutiny Board will be asked to contribute to the development of four such 
documents over the coming year: 

• Leeds Local Development Framework Site Allocations Plan 

• Aire Valley Area Action Plan 

• Leeds Local Flood Risk Management Strategy 

• Initial budget proposals 
 
 Areas of Scrutiny work brought forward from the previous year 
 
3.7 The Scrutiny Board carried out the first session of an inquiry into the role of leisure 

and culture in promoting public health in April 2013. It was agreed that the remainder 
of the inquiry would be carried over to the new municipal year, with revised terms of 
reference to reflect an emphasis on oversight of the Leeds Let’s Get Active scheme. 
The draft revised terms of reference will be circulated before the Board meeting. 

 
3.8 The Inner North West Area Committee made a request for the Scrutiny Board to 

review the closure of the West Park Centre. The Scrutiny Board agreed to undertake 
this piece of work as a ‘learning lessons’ review following the Executive Board 
consideration of the future of the centre. 

 
3.9 In February 2012, the Scrutiny Board resolved to undertake further investigation of 

Section 106 financial obligations, to cover the amount of time taken for financial and 
non-financial obligations to be met/paid and actions taken to recover and enforce 
obligations. This work is outstanding, and the Board needs to decide whether it is still 
relevant for inclusion in the work schedule. 

 
 Utilising the Leeds Census as a valuable data source 
 
3.10 The Census is a vital planning tool for both the public and private sectors and the 

data that is derived from it is an essential element in intelligence led decision making.  
Such data also helps to build a comprehensive picture of conditions in localities and 
helps identify the critical issues facing neighbourhoods. 

 
3.11 The last Census took place on 27th March 2011.  It was conducted on a resident 

basis and the statistics relate to where people usually live, rather than where they 
were on Census night.  Students who were studying away from home during the 
terms were enumerated at their term-time address.  

Page 41



 

 
3.12 The “Leeds: The Big Picture” report provides a factual analysis of the data produced 

from the 2011 Census.  It compares the data for Leeds to the averages for England 
and Wales and, where possible, includes comparisons to information from the 2011 
Census.  Additionally, the “2011 Census: Comparing the results across Leeds” 
document focusses on the comparisons between the ten Area Committees in Leeds, 
but also makes reference to the results by electoral ward and Lower Super Output 
Area to further demonstrate the extent of the differences across the city at the small 
area level.  

 
3.13 The Executive Board recommended that all Scrutiny Boards consider the census 

information. A copy of the report to the Executive Board is attached at Appendix 2. The 
full reports are available on the Leeds Observatory under the Resources and 
Documents section (http://www.westyorkshireobservatory.org/Leeds). 

 
4.0 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 It is recognised that in order to enable Scrutiny to focus on strategic areas of priority, 
each Scrutiny Board needs to establish an early dialogue with the Director and 
Executive Board Members holding the relevant portfolios and also the relevant 
Partnership Board. 

4.1.2 The Director of City Development and the Executive Members for Development and 
the Economy, Leisure and Skills and Neighbourhoods, Planning and Support 
Services have been invited to attend today’s meeting.   

 
4.1.3 Also attached for Members consideration are the latest Executive Board minutes 

(Appendix 3 and 4). 
 
4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration. 

4.2.1 The Scrutiny Board Procedure Rules now state that, where appropriate, all terms of 
reference for work undertaken by Scrutiny Boards will include ‘ to review how and to 
what effect consideration has been given to the impact of a service or policy on all 
equality areas, as set out in the Council’s Equality and Diversity Scheme’.  

4.3 Council Policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 The terms of reference of the Scrutiny Boards promote a more strategic and outward 
looking Scrutiny function that focuses on the City Priorities.  This particular Scrutiny 
Board is authorised to review or scrutinise the performance of the Sustainable 
Economy and Culture Partnership Board.  In doing so, the Scrutiny Board will review 
outcomes, targets and priorities within the Business Plan and “Best City….for 
business” priorities, as set out within the City Priority Plan.   

 
 

4.4 Resources and Value for Money  

4.4.1 Over the last few years of Scrutiny Board work, experience has shown that the 
process is more effective and adds greater value if the Board seeks to minimise the 

Page 42



 

number of substantial inquiries running at one time and focus its resources on one 
key issue at a time.    

 
4.4.2 Before deciding to undertake an inquiry, the Scrutiny Board is advised to consider the 

current workload of the Scrutiny Board and the available resources to carry out the 
work.    

 
4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 
 
4.5.1 This report has no specific legal implications. 
 
4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 There are no risk management implications relevant to this report. 

5.0 Conclusions 

5.1 Scrutiny Boards are responsible for ensuring that items of scrutiny work come from a 
strategic approach as well as a need to challenge service performance and respond 
to issues of high public interest.  This report provides information and guidance on 
potential sources of work and areas of priority within the Board’s terms of reference.  
In consultation with the relevant Director, Executive Board Members and Partnership 
Board representatives, the Scrutiny Board is requested to consider and confirm the 
areas of Scrutiny for the forthcoming municipal year. 

 
6.0 Recommendations 
 
6.1 Members are requested to use the attached information and the discussion with 

those present at the meeting to:  
 

(i) confirm the areas of Scrutiny for the forthcoming municipal year 
(ii) authorise the Chair, in conjunction with officers, to draw up inquiry terms of 

reference for subsequent approval by the Scrutiny Board. 
(iii)  agree the terms of reference for the inquiry into the role of the Leeds Let’s Get 

Active Scheme in promoting public health 

7.0 Background papers1 

7.1 None 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works.  

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�

�

����������� �� !��

�����
����"�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���#�����$������� �

�%&� ������ �

Page 45



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�

��������'�

�

��&�(�&#�
����)��!##�#�


��&�#��������

��&&����%��������

���$�!�#������� ������*��

��! ����+���&������������ ��,)�����'��������&%&����+������� �

�� �-�&��+�!�#�&�-��(��+���&������������ ��).����-�������/���"�

���� ������

�

����������� ��).����-��'��

�0� ����&��+�1�+2�3�! ��$���) ���	�&-�����
�0� ��! ��+��44����-� $�(��2��2�����$5��6!����
�0� ��#����+��2�����#�4�&��2� #&������)�� ��7�#�!4��&�
80� �� �-�&$��4������&���-����&�+&!,,��
90� �&�,����+�	���!��!) ��!�#�
�� ���-�������,���:&�(�2�
;0� ���������
,%&�-�,����
"0� �&+!���!����! �����+��!�#��� �-�&$�
<0� ����+���&���������44����-� $�
=0� �44����-�����! �6�&7��+�
��0�>!*�,����+�
���,�?��2!&+��+�!�#��&!#��+�

� �

Page 46



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�


��&�#�������

��������������	
���
�� �
�
��
	������
��������� ��� ���������������
������������
	����
����������
�
	�� ����� ���

�����
����
���������������
��� �
�����
��� �
		������������
��������������
�
�����
�������������
�������
����������������������������������������������������������
��
�
�� ��� �
���� ���� �
		����
�� 
�� ����  ������ 
�� �
���� !
"���	���� ���� 
��� �� ����
����������� ������ 
�� #��"��� ����������$�� ����� ��� ������ ���� �
������ 
��
	��� 	
���
��������������
�����������������������
��
	��	
�����"���� ��������%����
��
	��	
���
����"���� �������� ��� �����
��� 
�� ���� ������ ���� �
������ ����� 
��
	�� �	������ ��� ��%�� 
���

�������������������������������	
�������	�������
��	�	
�����&���������
�
����� �	
���
�� ��� ���� �������� ��� ������������� ������������ ��"��
�	����� � '��� ����� 
���
�����

������ �������� ���� ������ �
�������������� ���� �������� �������� 
�� ���� ��

��� ����������
�������� �������� ��������� �
����� �
���&�� ���� 
�(�
���� �������
��� ��� ��
���� ����
��
���������� � ���� �������� ��
�
	��� ������������ �
����� ���� ��	
�������� ����������� ����
������� ��
���� �&�������
��� ���� �
	
���� �
� ���"�� ���������� ��	���� �
�� 
��� 	
���
�&�����"�����"�������)����
�����������
�������
���
����!
"���	������������������	�����
���� ���� ����� �
�� ��� ���
"���"��� ����
���"�� ���� 
���
	�(�
������ ����
���� ��
	�
�"���
��������������������"����

�

��&&����%���������

*��������������"����������
�����
���������������
��������&�������������
������������"��
�����"��� ����� �� �
�� ��� ���������� �����	�������� ������ ��� ��
������� 
��� ����� �
������
+��������,���� ���-.//��'����"���"�������
���
	�� �	��
"���
���
	�����
	� ���������
,��
�����,�����0��������&�)12�������������������������"����2������������
���
���������
���
�������
����
����������������
�2��&���������"��
�	��������-./3�����������������������������
���� ���� )����� 
������� ���� 	
��� �������2� ���
��� �������� ������
������� ���� �� �

��
��"����� ������ ����
�2� ���� ���������� ��� ��"�� �� �������� �������� �
���
���� �������������

��������"���
�������
������"�������)����
�����������
��������"��������
����������
�������
�����������4���
������5
�����	����������������������
����%������
��
����������
�������
���
����������������"
����
����
�
6
	�������������
�������"�	������
	�
���������
������+��������,�������7���

•� ������
�
	������������������
����������������������������������"���	������������
)��������������������
��������������86-2�����)�����������������������)����	���
�����9�����

•� ���� ��
����� ���� ��������
�� 
�� ���� ����� �
�������� �
� ��"��
�� �
����"����� ����� ��
����������� ��
���		�� 
�� �"����� ��
���� :��	����� ���� ,���(:��	������ ;
���
������������������������������!�����9������
�������
������ ���������-./<�������
�������
����������������
�������"������������
�����

•� ��������	�����
����������
��
��������
��������������	
���
��
�����������������
������������ ���� �������� ����� �
	��� �
�� 
����� ��
���� ����
����� 
�� ���� �
����
����
������

•� :���
	��� �
�� ��������� ���� ��	������ ���� �	��
"���� ����� �������
���� �����������
�������������

���������������������������"������
�������������������;
����
����
��
���� ���� �������� ��� ��������� ���� ��������� �
��(/=� ���� ������ ���� 
�(�
����
�������
��� ��� ���� ����� �
�� ��������� �
� ������ �
���� ����
����� ����� ����� ���������
��	���������������������������	�������

Page 47



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

•� 4����������������
��������
��	��
"�����������������������"����
�������������������
����"���� 
�� �� ��������
��� ������ �
����
�� �

�� �� ����� �
������ ����� ����� �����
��������������������������������	����
�����������

•� �����
������ ����������������"���������"���������������������������
���
�����������
�����
���������

���������������������������	�����	�������������/->/3�
������

�� ������ ����� "�������� ������� ���� ����� �������������� �������� ���� �����"���
��	��������

"�����������"����

�

���$�!�#������� ������*���

����������������
�����������	���
�
�������
��������
��������?��������
"��������������
��
@@-�����������
	��������*�������������
���������
���������*����������������������
���������
������������������������
������������������
���
"��������������"���
����������������	
���
�����������
��
�����������������������������"������������	�������
����������	
����������
������� 0-.//1� ���������� ����� ������ ���� �� �
������
�� 
�� A@/�@..� ��
���� ��"���� ���
3-.�=..��
����
����� ���������������@B���
���������� ���� ������������
��-../���������
������������"�����
������������	����
������
������������ ���������������"���������������

"��� /<.� ������� ��
���� ���������� 
������ )����� ���� 
����� 	��
����� ������� �
������
���
���������������	
���/CB�
�������
�����
������
���
	�������
�//B����-../��
��
*�� ���	��
�� ������
�
	�������������
"���-<�...�D)�������������
�������������������
����	����� <<@�...� ��
�����
������ ��� ���� ������ ���
���
���� ��
E������ �
� ��
�� 
�� 
"���
/.B�
"���������&��������������������
�������������������������
����
�
	�������"�����������
����
��������
����"�����
��������
�
	���������	������
�
��F/G
����������	�0!D)1���'��
��"�������������
����
��
��� ������� ��"���	���������
����
�������������
���������������
���
��������������,��������� ���� ���� �����������
�������:���D
���7�:���)	
���
�����
�������
�
����
��������
������������
��
����������
�
������������
����������CC��
������
�����������
�������
��33������������������
��������
��
�����������
�������������������� ��� ������������ ����
"���	����
��������;,��������
�
������ �	��
��� ����
&�	������ /-�@..� ��
���� ���� ������� ����
&�	������ F/�C<
��
0-./3>/<1� ����� ����� �
� ����"��� ��������� 
�� ���������� ���"����� 
�����"��� ��������� 
���
����������'�� ��"�� ���
��� ������
������������ 
��� ���� ��
���� ����
�� �
���������� ���"����
����
��������"������
����"������������
����
�
���� ��%�� 
�� ���� ����� 	����� ����� ���� ������ 
�� ���"���� ����"���� 
�� ���� �
������ ��� ���
�
�
�������
��������3...��	�
���
�����
�����������	�������2�
"���-	�
����
������
�������
	
���2�<...����������
�������>�������������
��

�������2���
����--�/..�
��
"���=@�����
�����
���
�	����
�������������"����2�E����������A.�...������������@G�...��
�������
������
	
��������-=.����

�����������
&�	������/G.�...���������������
������
�����
��������
����

����������	
���/�<..�����
��
����������������

�

��! ����+���&������������ ��,)�����'���(!&#��)���+�!������&%&����+������� �

'����"����������"���
���
�������������
���
�����
"���	������
��
����������������
������
���

�������
		����
��������������������9��������������������������������������������"���
��� �� ������"���� 
���	������ "���� ���� �� �
���� �
� ����
��� �
� ���� ���������� ����� ����
���
�
	��
	������ 
��� �	
���
���� ���� "���
�� ������� ������������ "����� 
�� ��
���� ���"�����
�	��
���� ������	���� ���� ������� ���
�� ������
��2� 
�
������ ����	������� �
�� �
������
��������	�	
�����
������� ���������"�������
��
����� ����"
����
�� �����
		����������

Page 48



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�	��
"���� ���� ��"��� 
�� �
���� ��
���2� ���� ��"��
��� �� ���������� ����� 
�� �
������� ����� ���
�	�����������%��
���
���������������������
�
'�������
���������������
���� ������������������������
		�����������
����
��
��� ��������
�����*������������������������������
���"�����������������������������'�������������������
�
�������� �

��� ���� ���������� 
�� 
��� �
���
���� �
� 
��	
��� ���&�
��� ���� ��
����"�� ���

����� �
� ����� ����"��� ���� ����H�� �	
���
���� ������� ����� 
�� ��������� 
�� ���� �����������
������������������
�������������
��
�������"����
�
����
����

���������������
���
���
����
�
"���	����������
��������
	
�����
���
����
�������
�
��
	��	
������������������
�
'�� ���� ���
�������� ��-��� ���&�%&����&�� ������� ���� �
������ ���� ���� ������ ������ ����
��
�������
	����������
�� ��������
���������

��	������
��������
�������
��
�"�� ��� �����
��������
�������� 
���&�	���7���������
���������������������������
��
�����������������
�����
��������������������
�����������������	������
������	����������� ������� �����	
���
�������
��������
�������'������� �
����
�����"����������������� �
� ��
������
����������
����� �"���
��� �
� ������� ������ �
�������� ���� ����� �� �
��� �
� ����� �����"�� ���� �������
�	
���
�����
		������ ��������� �����������
������
������
��������
����������������%����
����
��
������������	��������������������'������ ���� �
������� 
��� �
����
��"����������

���"�
���(����	(�
�����������������������������
		�������
��������"������
��	
����(�
����� �
������� ��� �� ���� �
� �������� ���� �
�������� ������� ��� ��"�� ���� �	�
���� ��� �
�
�
����
�����������"�������������������*�����������������������������	������������������
������
������
��	��������������
�������
�����
���������
	��������
		���������*���������	������
	
���#
���
	�$������#���"���$��
����
����

��	������
������������
���������
���
������
�
������� �
������ �
����
����  
�� 	�	
����� ���� )���� ����� ;�	
��� �
���� ����� 	
���
����������� ��� �	�
�������  
�� 
��������� ����������	����� �� �
�������� �
���� 
�� 
��� ������ �
�
����
��(����������
		�������
��������������������������
���������������
���������
�����
���
"���"����

�
'������������
�����	
������� �����������������������"������������ �
���� ��� �������������
�����
��
�����
����,� !���.�)�?�2�,���!�#�+��#�+&�(�20������ �����������
�������
��
���� ����������� ��� ������ ���� ��������� ���������� 
�� �
���� �
"���	���� �������� ���� ����
�
����� �������
�� ��
���� ��
�
	��� ��
����� '�� ����� ���
������ �
������� ����
���
���
��
����� ��� ��� �����
��� �
� ���� �������� ���
�	� �������� ���� ��� ���� ������ 
�� 
��� ����(
�
"��������"���'������������"�������������� �����������������"��
�	�������������� �����
����
�����"��������"������
	
������������
�����
�� �����
���������������	� �
���
"����
�	��
�	�����
���
������
��������������������������
�����
		����������;
�������������
���� �
������ ����� �
���� �	��
����� �
� 	�&�	���� �	��
�	���� 
��
���������� �
�� �
����
��
����� ��������
����	����
�� ����)�����������������������)����	�� ��� ���� �
� ������'��
���������������������������
���������
����
���6���������
����������������������
���������

����������
�����
���������
����
����������������"����������������
���
��������	
���
��
�����
	��� ���������������� ��� ���������� �'�������
���������������������,�������� �
�
������������
�����
�����������������������
���"��������"������

�
'�������
����������� 
������ �
� ���	������ ��������� ���� ���
"���� �
� ��������!) ��2� �����
�����&$� ��4&!��&����&�����
���&�	����������������
�������������� ����������������� ����������

�� "������ 
�� ������� ��������
���� '�� ����� �
� ������ ������������ �

��� ����� ���� ����
����������
������������������
����
���&�	����"�����������"����������	�����������
		��������
��������
�� �����
����
���
�� ������

��	��'������������"������������+�
��
�������
����
*�����
����������������E
�����������+����
����'����"���
������������
��5���!�������
��
������
���(����������������
�������	
�������
����
��������	2������86-��������������
�����

Page 49



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

���������
�2���	
�����������������
�����
�������
�����"���	������������
���������������
9���2� ���� ��"������	������������� 8������ 8�
2� 
��� ����
���� �
������ ��� ������ ����
����������������2����� ������"��
�	����
�������� ��������������� �����	���� ���������������
�������������
"��������
�������
����
���������
��-./=��

�
'�� ���� �
������ ����� ����"�������� ��	������ ���� �
		�������� �
� �
(������� �� ����������
������
����������#�-����!���(�����! �����&!����
��
���#����$���
��������������������"���
���"�����#�
$� ���	���
��������	��������������"�������������������
(
�����������������"���
�������������
�����������������������������������
�����"�������������� ���H�������������
������� �������� ����
���"�� ��
"���
�� �
�� ���� 	
��� "������
���� '�� ���� �	�
�������
�
		�����������	��������������"��������
�������������������
�����������������
�������
���
�
���
�����
�������	���
�	������������
���������
�������������������������
��������

�������
���� ���	� �
�	���� ������ �
����������������
���� *�� ��������H�� ���"�������������
������  �	����!�
����
����������� ���� ����
����"�� ���������	
��� ���������� �
� �������

�������
�����9�"��
�������������)�����
		������������
����	�	
������������������
���
���������
���
�
���
	����������"����������
������&�	����
���������������
�
����
������
������������������������������
�
'�������
�������
���

����"���������
������ �
�,!7���2��,�����4� �2��#�-� ����������
��	
���������������������
�����
��	
����
������
�	������������������
����������������
�
�� ��� �������� ��� ���� "���� ��
��� ������ ����� ���� �����

����� ���� ������ ����(����
�� ��� ��
������
����� ��
�
	��� ������ �������� 
�� ���� ���� 
��� 
���������� 
������� ���� 
���
������������"����������"������
"����������
��'����I
��������������������������
�I
����5
����
����6
����I
�������������������
		
����

���	����������������
���
		���������
�
	���
����"���� ���� �
������� � ���� ����(����
�� ��� ���� �������� ����(����
�� ��� ���� ��� 
�������
�
��
��� ��� ����
	�� �
� ������	����
����
�����/..�...�
������������������������@B�
��
����
���� ��
�
	��� 
������� � ���������9���� �
	
����� ����
������ ����
���� ���� ��"
�"���
������
���������������������������������������
	�
������
��������
�������
���������������
�����������������	�����
���
�
������ ��
�
����
��� ���� ������������ ���� 
"����������� ����� �
� �
�� ��
"���� ���������
��������
����
���
"���������	����� �
� ������������������������������
���� ���� �����
�� ����
+�����
������,��������������&����� ����������
���"�
������������
��� �
�
���������������
��������
����
��%
����
��
����
��
���
	���������������
�����"���	
����
�
�����
"���"��
������������������
������
������"��
����	
���
�������
�

�� �-�&��+�!�#�&�-��(��+���&������������ ��).����-�������/���"�

�

���������������H���	
���
����
�
������
�����
����������������������������
�������
�������
���� ���� "���
�� �
�� ���� ������� 
�� �
���� �
"���	����� ��� ��"�� ���� 
��� /.� +���� �
������


E����"��� �
�� ���� ����
�� -./3(/A�� '�� ��"��
���� ������ ��� ����� 
�� 
��� ����
���� �
�
��������������������������-./-�����
����������������"��������
����������	��������������
���� �
�������� ������	����� � ������ 

E����"��� ���� ���������� �
� ��������� 
��� ����������
����������������	����	��
��
������	�����������
��
����
����
���
���
��	��
"����
���
	���
���� ����� 
�� ����
����� 
�� �� ������ 
�� ��
��(�������� ����"���� ������ ����� ��
	
��� ���
����&%&����+� �&+!���!����! � �� ��&�� ����� ���� ���� ������ 
�� 
��� �
		������ ���� ����(
�
"����� ��� ���� �

��� 6��� 
��� 
��
�� ��� ���� 
�
��� �������
�� �
�� ����� �
��(����� 

E����"���
�
������� ����� ����
�	����� 	�������� ���� �������� �
�� �����"�	���� 
�� -./A�� )��
�

Page 50



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

����������� ���� 
������
���� ���� ���������� ���
������� �
�� -./3>/<� �������� ������ ��� �����
���������
������
������������
�������
�

�0� ����&��+�1�+2�3�! ��$���) ���	�&-�����
�0� ��! ��+��44����-� $�(��2��2�����$5��6!����
�0� ��#����+��2�����#�4�&��2� #&������)�� ��7�#�!4��&�
80� �� �-�&$��4������&���-����&�+&!,,��
90� �&�,����+�	���!��!) ��!�#�
�� ���-�������,���:&�(�2�
;0� ���������
,%&�-�,����
"0� �&+!���!����! �����+��!�#��� �-�&$�
<0� ����+���&���������44����-� $�
=0� �44����-�����! �6�&7��+�
��0�>!*�,����+�
���,�?��2!&+��+�!�#��&!#��+�

�
���������������
��� ����
"������ �����������������
�� �
�� �����
������ ���� �����������
��� ����


E����"��� 
��� ��� ����� 
�� �	���	������ ���
���� ������
����� ���� ���"���� ������� 
������
����
�� �������	�E
�� ��
E����� ���� ��
���		��� �������� ��� ���
���� ����"������ ����������


E����"���� � '�� ���
������ ����� ������ ���
������� �
� �
�� ������ ��
��� ���� ���� �����(
���������� ����� �� 
�
��� ������ 
�� �
����
���
��� ��
	� ������ ���
��� ���� 
���������
��
�����������
����������������������"�������
�
'���������"����������
�����
�����
�������������������
������
�������������������������

���������������������� ����������� �

��������������"�����������������������"�� ���
�	���
��
�����������
���������� ������
����������� ���������������� ��������� �
�����������������
����� ����� ��� ����� ��� ������� �:��� ����
�	�����	�����	���� �������	����� ���
� ��������
���������������� �

���� ����������
��
�����������	�	
���� ���
����?&�����"��+
�����
6�������� ���� )���� �
		������� �
� ������� ���� ��
���� ���� �������� ���� 
���� 
��� 
�� ������
��
�������"�������'�������������������
�������
	������
���
�����	�	
������������������
���������
����

�����
������������������������������
�
'����
�����������������������
����������������
����
E�����
�������������"������������
�
����
����������������
����������������������������������������	�������"����������	����
�
	���� ����������
�� ������
����
��������� �����"�����
����������	�	
��������6��������
+
����������"�����
��
�������%������������
������
	�
�������
	���������
������	�
������
���	����
���������"������
���������
�
���� +���� �
������ +�������� ,���� ��� ��� �	�
������ ���	���� 
�� ���� ����H�� ���������
���	��
�����������&�)������
����
�������������������
������������
����
������
������
��������(����������������
���&���
�

���� ������

'����"�����
��
���������
��	
�������	
���
���	������
���

���
���
�����
"���	�����
�
����� ��� ���� ������ �����"�� 
��� �	
���
���� 
��� ���	����� ����� ��������
�H�� 
�� ���� ��	���
������

E����"����
����	������������������������������
������
��������������������
�������

����
������"���������"���
�����
������
����
��������
����
��
��
�� �

Page 51



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�

����������� ��).����-�'�����&��+�1�+2�3�! ��$���) ���	�&-�����

 ����������
��	
���������
"����
���
		����
���������������
�����"����������������	�
������
���������������
������������������	��������������
��
�������
	������������"���"������
��
	
������*������������	������������������������	��������������
�������
��
���
������������������
		���������
����
���	
�������(��������������
		�����(
������
����
�����
���������"�����������
�
��
���

���������������
��������
�
��	
���
�������
����
���
�������������
�	�����	�����	�����������	�������'������������������
�
���������
������������������
����
��	
������������	��
"�	�������������
"���
��
�����"��������������
����
��������������
��������������
������������������
�����	
���
����
�������
�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

,���
�	�����	�������������������������
������
������������
������
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2����8�

,�
����8����������	
����������
�������"��������"���������������
�����
���
��������	��
"�	���������
������
��
�������������

(� *�����������������������
	�����
���
�������
�������
�
�������	�����

(� *�������������	
���
����
��������������
��
���	
��������"�����

(� *�����������8*D������������;6;�0	�����
�
��"����&������	��1�

(� *���������������
��586�����������������
������
��������������������������������

(� ?��������9�����
������������������
�
		����
�����!�
���
�������������
�������������
��������
����
������
�����
���������������
�����������������
�������

4���������������"������������	�����
��
�
	������"�
�������

(� 4��������	
���
���
	������"�
������
�����������������0,
�����J�;)4)��1�

(� 5�	
����
��	����
�������
����9)66��
��
��������	���K�����H���"������������������
K
����
�
��H��
���

(� *��������������	
���
���
�(�
���������������
���
�;�����)������4����)�����	����
�
����������0;)4)��1�

(� *����������"����
������������
���	
���
�
	������"�
���������"�����������

9�"��
�����
�����������
�����
����������
�
"������

(� ;��������������"���	������
��'�������
4��
�	�����
	��������������

(� 6�����������������
��;���-./<�
(� :�������������	���������
�
���
����	���
�����
���		����"��
���

� �

Page 52



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

����������� ��).����-�'���! ��+��44����-� $�(��2��2�����$5��6!����

�����������������
����������	�
���������"�����
��
����
		������������������������	�������
���
���������������
�����"������

�����"�����������������������������������������������������
������������������
������
��
���������������
����������
�����
����������
��������������������
	
����������������������&������
������
������������
������������'�����
����������������
�����
�
�����������������H�����������
�������������
����
������	��
�	
����������
����
�����
�
	���	�������������������
�����-/��������������������������
�������	���
�����"���������������
���������
�����������������������������������
������������������������
������
�����"���������
	���������������
�������������������������������������	���	������������
����������0�����
	���	��������������
����
�������������&��
���������1������������������	���	����������
��(���	�
�
����
���
�������������������������
�������������������������
������
������������������
�����������
�������������������"���
�������������&���������������
�����
�������������
����
��
�����������������2�������	��
"�������������	�������������
��������	
����
����
��
����
������
	�
�������
	�����
����"�����"�����	��
"�	�����
�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

•� *��������B����������������

•� 4���������	
����
��	������
�����

•� 4��������	
����
���������
�����
����������
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2����8�

*	��
"��������
������
������������"����� (� 4���������	
���
��	������
����
(� *	��
"�������
�����
�����
	����
	��������

*�����������������������������������
�
����������

(� <=�<B�����������
������
��-./3>/<�
(� '�����������
��������������������/<-�...�
�
�����

(� ,�
�������������"����
���������
����
��

�

� �

Page 53



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�

����������� ��).����-�'���#����+��2�����#�4�&��2� #&������)�� ��7�#�!4��&�

��������������
���������������������	
����
������������

�����������������	�����������������
�����������������
��������������������
����	�������
���������������
��������������������
������
�������������	�����
���������������������	
����
������������

����������
��
�	���	����������
	��������"����
���		��
������
��������������	��
"���������	����
�
		����
��������"���������������������"����
���������"����
���������
��������	
���
����"�������������	����������������
�
��
	���
���������������������������������������
����
��������	�����������������E
������������
���������
���������������
�������������
�
��������
����������
���"��������������������"�������+������������������������	
����
��
����������

���������������������������"����������"����
����������
��
����������	
���
����
�

������+����������
������������+��������2� #��&���# $����$����
����������"��
�	����
��
��������������44����-��� ����&�!�#�%!&���&�2�%�(�&7��+�������	
����������"��������������
�������������
�������������
������
���
�������������
�����������
��
�7�
�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

•� 5�	
����

����)��������������

•� 4��������&������������	�����
����

•� !

����
���������
���������������
�������������������I
����,�
���H��,��������
���������������

�����
���
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2����8�

��������H��:
�����
���
���� �#��+�
&�#����+���,)�&��2� #&������7�#�
�4��&0�

(� ;
�����������������
������
���������
��
����
������
���	�����������������
�����	����
����
���������������������
�����������

(� 6��

���������������������������������
�����������������

(� ;
����
������
�������������������
�������
����	��
�	����
�����������

������?������
��������������� (� 8�����������������
�����

��������"����
�

��
��
�����������:������E���	�����

(� 4������
�����������	
���
�����

������
:�����������
�����

(� ?"��������
����#����
�����
���������$����
�������
���������"�	����

6��

��,��������	�������
����������� (� ?��������
"���
��
��������������
�������

��
��������
���������������������

�

� �

Page 54



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

����������� ��).����-�'��� �-�&$��4������&���-����&�+&!,,��

����+��������"���,�
���		������
�����������������	���������������������
������
���������
�������������
�����������E
��
��������"���������
����������
�������������
�
���������
��

���������
����
������������������������������������������
�����
������"����
�������

������������
����
�����
��������������
����	��:����
������	�����
������������������
����
������������������
�����������������������"������������2�����������������������
��������
���
��������
������������
����
����
��
����������������
		����������������������������
��
���������
��������������������������
���
��
�����������
���������
������
������������
���
�
		��������������
������
�������"�����
�����
����
��������
������	���������������������
��������
��������
����������"�������,�
����������
��������������������������"���
(

�����������������"�������
������������
�����
	���������
���������������������������
�����
��������������������������������
���������
�������
��������
�
�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

•� 5�	
����
����
��������
��������
�������
��	�����

•� *�����������"���
�����������������
���

•� *�����������	
����
��"
�������������
		����
�������"������

•� !�������"�������
���
���������
		������
������������������
���������
���	�������
����
���������������
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2����8�

+��������"������
�������������
��� (� )�����������
�
���
��
����
���������
���
���
�
�������������
��E
�������������������
�
������������
������	����"����������������
��������	��
����
"�����
	���������
���
�
	���������
������	��
�����
�����

(� )�����������
�
���
��
����
���������
��
�����������������
������
��������	��������
�����������������������
	���
���
�������

(� 4��������
����
�����"��������"��������
�����	�����������
���
�����������
�����
��������

(� 4���������	
���
����������
�������
��	����
�������������

+��������"������
�����
����������������
����
����

(� ,�
���H���&���������
����������
��������
�����"�����
����������������
������
�����������

��	
����
����"���

(� ,�
����������
��������������������������
������������
������
���
��
������������
���
���"���������������������
�
���
��
��
�����
��
���������������������
���
��
���������
���	������
	������
�������
�
���������
���
������

(� ,�
���������
���
����
�������������������
��
�
		������
���
����
���
���������������	��
����"�������

(� �
���������
�����������
������������
������
��
��������	
����
	���&����������������

Page 55



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

��������

+��������"������
���������������� � (� )�����������	
���
����
�����������"������

��
���������
�"
������������
		����
����
���"��������������
����������������
��
���
���������������������

(� 5���������
�������������������
��
���
��������
���"��
������
������
�����
���
�����������2������������
������������������
�
(
������"�������	���
�
�����������

(� )�����6
�����������������������������������
���������������������������
���������������
����
�����&�������
���������
����
����
����������
��"��
�	����
������������������
�������������

� �

Page 56



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�

�

����������� ��).����-�'��&�,����	���!��!) ��!�#�
�� ���-�������,���:&�(�2�

���
�������	����������������
�����
�
	�����
����0�����������
��������
��������
����������
�1���������
��
�����	��
"��������
�
	�������
�����
���
������
��������

�����������
�������������
�������������
	���
�������
���������
���������
		������
�����������������"��������
	���

��������
���������������� ������	
����	��
"��������
��
�
	����
�������
�������������
�������
����������	����
�����"�����0������������
������
���	��
�	����
���������
����������
��������	��
"������
��������
���
������
�����
�����������������������(
����1���'��������
���������
�����
������������������������������
����H��
���������
		��������)�����������������4���
����"����������������������
���������
�
���
������������
��������
����������������������������������
�
	�����"��
�	������*�������
��
"������
���	
�������������
������������
����
�	�������
�������������
�!
"���	�����
��
����������"
����
��
��������������
������
�������

�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

•� 5������������5594�
����>��	
����5594������
������
�������

•� )	
����5���8
	���+
������������

•� *���������B��
�����������
������
������������
�
	�����������"��
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2����8�

;�&�	�����	��
�	����
��
�����������
��
�
������
�����

(� 5�	
���
��)�����������������L�-@.�
(� 5�	
���
���������������
�E

��L�-A..�
(� 5�	
���
����
����������	��
"����������L�
=...�

,�
���������������������������7�

•� ������)�����

�
(� 6���
�����6���"��
�	����
��
�
����>�����������
���������������9���
-./3�

•� 5!�� (� �'):���
	������
��:���-./3>�'):�


E����
������
���
	�������5
"�-./3�

•� D���
����!����>M
��������� (� 9������,�����,�����)�����-./3>,��������
���������
�������	�����6����-./3�

(� 4������
�������
�������;�����-./<�

•� ������6����
�� (� �66?�(���
������������
���
	����
����;���
-./3>�������
�������5
"�-./3�0�
	�����
��
-./@1>6
��������
��
������	��
"�	�����
�
	�������
��5
�������4����
���
��

•�  �

��)���"����
�� (� ,�����������������
��������-�6����
-./3>;����9����������+������
��������
�
�������
��5
"�-./3�

•� ?����������?&�����
��>���
����
,����

(� :�
�����4
��� ����
������6�����
�
		����
������6�����/��
��
	������;���
-./3>6�����-�M����-./3>9����	�����
��
��
������������������
���M����-./3>��
����
�����	�����
����
��

•� )����D������0�����
����
���1� (� 5��	�������������?������ 
��'�����������

�������M����-./3�

Page 57



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

(� ��
����� ��	���'����������
��������
��
�
	������6����-./3������8N�
�����9����
-./3�

(� �
�������������
��������
���������
�������
)�����-./3�

(� ��	����!������� �����?,�����
"���
��
!�
�����,������ �����
��������/���
,
���
���;���-./3�

(� ,�
������
��
��������)����)���
��,����5
"�
-./3�

•� ���������;������ (� )������9������J��
������
����
��;������
��
�
�����5
"�-./3�

(� �

•� 'I�������
��� ���� (� �
	
�����)���
������
�����"��
��)�����-./<�

9���"����
����9�"��
�	���� ��	��
���

•� �
������������

•� 6�������
����
���
�
�

•� �
		������*����������������"��

(� �
���6����������
	������)�����-./32�
?&�	�����
��)���	��-./3�

(� 6����)��
����
���*����������:���
����
�
9�"��
�	����,����,�����)�����-./3�����
?&�����"��+
����;���-./3�

(� �*���&�	�����
��'������-./3�

9�"��
�����
�����������
�����
�	�������
�
������������

(� 3-..��	������
��������
�
�����
�������
�
����

(� �����������
����3..������������
������
���
���	��	�����
	���

(� <.A����
���
����
�������
"������
(� --..������
����������������"������

?�E
���������"������������"�������� )�������������������������
���������
��������
�������"����"
������������������
"������������
�������
��
(� ����
�������������������������?&�����"��
��
:��

���-./3�

(� ��
���������"�����������
��	�E
���"��������
-./3>/@������
������ �������4�'��J�
+�������)���6�
��G�

)������������������"����
������"��
��
	��
����"���
(� �
����
�����
�����������������������������
���
�����������������H��!���)���"����
E����

���

(� �	���	����������������"�����
���������
��������
��	�������������������������������	
��������
��	�����<�����������0M��6��;������
���
)�	����� ����"����1�:��

���-./3���;�����
-./@�

(� ��"��
��������������	�����
���������6�
���
?�������
��:��

���-./3�

(� ��"��
�	����
�������������������
��;�����
-./<�

(� 6�
	������������
���
�������������)	
���
��

Page 58



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

!�����
��)�����-./3�
(� N�������
��������
����
����������
����������
��������
���������������	��
"��

�����9����-� �
��(��

� �

Page 59



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�

����������� ��).����-�'����������
,%&�-�,����

:���+��������*	��
"�	����,�
���		��
�������
���������������
��������
�	���
����
���������
E�������������	��
��	��
"������
	������"����������	�������������������
��
�
�����������������"��
������������������������������	��������������������*�����	�������
��
��������
E����7�

•� �������������'
������������������	���
���
"����������
�������������
���
����
�&��
������	

���������
�
������������������������	
���
��
������������
�����2���

•� ����
	���)�������
���	��
"������������
	����&������������������������
������"�����
������
����
"�������
������������	�������
�����
���������(���"���2�

•� +��������;�����	��������	�����
������	����������	��
"��
������������
������"�����
������
����
"�������
����

�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

•� /..B�
������������������������������
�������������
���
�����������������������

•� 3@B��������
������������������������������	������

•� 6�������
�����"������������
������	��
"�	����

•� 4��������"
���
����
��������
	�����
	�����

•� ����
	�������������
��	��������+��

•� 6���
����������"����
��3.B��
�������������������
������"����������
����
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2�
���8�

��������������
���������

•� ������/��������������

•� ������-��
���������
�

(� ,�����/7�/...����������������
��������
�����
���
�������

(� ,�����-7�������������
E���0�1�
�����
�	���	���������������"��������������(�
��������
�K������
�����������������"���H��

+��������;�����	���� (� +��������;�����	���������������
�����
����"������

����
	���)������

•� 9���"����
�����������
������
�����

�(��������"������
��������������������
��������������(���"�����

•� ?������	�&�	�	�"��������

�������
��
	��&�������������
�������������
�
�����*��������������

(� 6���(���"������������������
��
��"��
�	�������������������"�������������
������
��	����
����������
���
�����������

(� 9�	
�����
������������������������
	�
������
������� �����
� �����
������
���
������������������"����

(� *��������������
	������"�����������������
	�����	������������������������������
�������
��(��
����

�
� �

Page 60



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�

����������� ��).����-�'��&+!���!����! �����+��!�#��� �-�&$�

'����"�����
������������������������
�����
�
���������
������������������������"��
����"����	
�����������������
����"������"��
�	���������	��
"�	���������
�����
�����"�	����
��
����	
���
�����!
�����
�����������
�����������
���	������
���	
���
���������������������������������'��������
�
���
����
���
���������������
�����
�
����"���������"�������������
����
���
������
�������������������������
	��������
�
		���������
����
����
������	�	����������
�����
����
���
���
��	��
"����
���
	����
����������	������	
�������������
�����	
�������������������

�������(����������
���2�
�����"������������
����������
�����
		����
�������������������
"��������"����2�������"����
�
����������
���"����������������
�����������"������'���������"���
	���������������������
�
�������������"������������������	���������"�������������	����������������������	����	
���
���&�
�������
���������
����
���
������

)�������������
�����
���������������������
E�����
���
"����������
������
��
������������
��������	���
�����"�������3.B���"������������
������"�����
��-./A���
*������
���
����	
������
"���"������
����������
�������
��
����������������"��	
�����
��������������������
����������������������
�����������
����������������
	����������
����
�������
���������
����������
�
������
�����
�������������	��
��������

����"��������
�����������
�����������
�	���������
�������	�����
�
�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

•� 4������
����������
����������������������������������	����	����	����������������

•� 3.B���"������������
������"�����
��-./A�
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2����8�

?��
������
��
������������,�
E�����
�

(� ?���
������
��
�����8N���������
	���
6��"����������
		������9�����
������

(� 6����	�����������
���������	�����	����
��������������������������������
������

8
������;�����	����4�"����� (� �
	�������
������	�����	������"��������
�	���	�������
		������
���

(� *	��
"��������������������
������"������
��
	
����

9�"��
������������
���������
�����������
��������������������������
����������"�����
	
������&�
����
���
����

(� 6
	����������������	����������������
(� ;
������&�
������	���
�������
�������
��
�����������

�
� �

Page 61



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�
�

����������� ��).����-�'�����+���&���������44����-� $�

'��
�������
��������������������
������������
������������
������
������������
������
��
�������������������������
������������
����
�����
���
����������
�����"���
�������������


E����"����
�������������'����"���
		��������������������������
	��������"����"����
�������������
�����������������������
�	�������������
�������������"��	�����	����
��
���
������������������������
�
���
�
����������������������
���� �
	����
������
������
���������"����&����������
����
��������������������������
������������
�����������������
�����������������������������"����������������������
����������������������
������	���������
�����	�����
���������
���
���������������
���������������
�(�
�����
���
��
���������
����

������������	����	���	��
"������������
	����&�����������������"������
"�����������

��
���������
������	���������������������������
�������
������������������
�����"���
���"����������
�����������������
�����������������	���������������������������
���������������
�

���
�����
��������
������
�����������(����������������������	����	��
�������������
����
���&�
����������
���
����4��������
�����������������������������������	�����
�������
������
����������
�������

�����������������
������������������	�����������������
�����������������
����
����������
����
������������"��
�	�����������������������������
	�����
������������
����������
�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

•� -.B��������
������������������
����
������������
�������

•� 4������
����
��	�����������������������		�������>�����������
��@.B��

•� :"���C.B�
��
�������������

��
���&���������
�����
��

•� ;�&�	�������
	����
	������������������

•� 4���������

���

�������
��
���
���������
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2����8�

9�"��
�	���������	���	������
��
��
����������
��������
��������

(� ,������������
���	���	�������������
����
��������
���

(� N������������
E������	���	�������
����������	
������
����������	����������	��
������
������������

(� '����	�	
������������������"
�"���
���
���
�����
�����

(� ��������������������������+)�
�
� �

Page 62



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�
�

����������� ��).����-�'��44����-�����! �6�&7��+�

�����
		����
���
������ ������
���
����!
"���	�����������������������������	�
�������
��
�
������	
������������������������"����������������������
�����
"���	��������
�����
���
��������������"���	
�����������������"��
�	������������
����������
�
��
��������������
������"
�"�������
����������
�(	�����������������������������

���

������������"�����

����������������
�	�����
�����������'�����������������������������
���&��
�����������
������������������������������
��������������
�
��	����������	��
�����"��������"������*��
	������������������
������������
���������
�������������������������������������
�
���
������
���	
����
����������
�(	��������)�����
		���������"������	�
�������
����
�
���������������"���
�����
�������
�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

•� *���������
��������"
�"����
���
���������	�����
��

•� ,�
����������������"��	
�������������
���
����������
��	������

•� ����
	�������������
��
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2����8�

*	���	������
��
��)����4�"����9���"����
,�����

(� �
�����
��������"������
���		��
��������������
		����
����
��)����
�
		�������0)�1�

(� )���������;�	
��������������������������
������������������
�����������
����������
��������������

(�  ���������������
����������
��
�	���	������
��/<>/@�

�
� �

Page 63



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�

����������� ��).����-�'�>!*�,����+�
���,�?��2!&+��+�!�#��&!#��+�

*��������������������������"��
�	����
�������
�����
�����������
�����������
��

���
�
	�&�	����
������
	����������
�������������
������
��
	����	
�������������������
��
��"��
��������"������������	���������)��������	����	������
�������
�
����������
������
������������
��������������������	�����
��"������
�����
�����	���������	������
������
��	������"���������
	����������������
���
�����
���������
����"���	������'���������
�
��
����������"��������	�������
�	�������������������������������������E�������������
����
���
������
������������
����������
�������������
���	�����
���"����������
���������
������������������������	������
����������	�&�	�	���"������
�������
��������

�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

•� )

"���������
���������������
�������
	��
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2����8�

6�
�����
��
����������������"��
�������
��
���		��
���
���

(� ?���
�����?�����������������
��
��
�������
����������"�����

(� *��������
��
�����������
�����
	����������
��
�
��/<>/@�
����������������
������

(� )�����6
�����������������������������������
���������������������������
���������������
����
�����&�������
���������
����
����
����������
��"��
�	����
������������������
�������������

�
� �

Page 64



����������	
���
�����	����
���������
����
�������

�

�

�

����������� ��&����������+�����-��$'���-� �%��+�!������&%&����+��&+!���!����! �
�� ��&��

�����

E����"�������
�������������������
����������
��������
����
"���������
����
��
�����������"��
�������
����������"����(
����������������������������*������������

��
���������
��	
����������
���������"��
����"�������������������������������
�����
��
�&��������������������"��
�	�����
�����������
�����	���
������������"����������
�������
�
���������������������������
������������������������������������
���������"��
�	���2�
	�	
�����"��
�	���2��
		������������	���2�����������"����������������
���2�
��������������"��
�	���2��
		�������
�2�����	�����������������*����������������
�
�����������
�����
�
���������
������"��
�	�������
���������	�	
����������������������
��������������
��������
��
����
������"����������������������
����	�������
���
��������
����������������
����������
�����"��������������������������������������&�����������
���
�	
���
����

�

��&4�&,!����>�!��&���!�#��!&+�������"�

•� /..B�)����������

•� *	��
"���������������	����

•� /..B�������
�������������������������
��������
��

•� *	��
"��������������
�

����@�8��&��&������ 62!��(�  ��������� ��7� �7�����>!&�2����8�

���������+��2��4���������2���!  �����
!�������4'�

•� N�������)����������

•� ?������"������������
		�������
��

•� 9���"����/3>/<�
������

•� *��
"���
��
�

(� /..B�)����������
(� ;������������	��
����������	������"����
�������	��
�����������A3B�O��

(� /..B�������
������������������������
�
��������
��

(� *	��
"��������������
(� /3>/<�
������
��������������
�������������

"���
��������������

�
� �

Page 65



�

�

�
�

�
�

*
��

'�
�

��
$
/6

�#
�

�	
�&

!
��

+
��

��
�

�
��

*
��

�
�
�
�
��


�
�
�
���
+
�
�
��
�
�
�
�,
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��


	
�
��
	
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
	


�
��


��


��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
8
�
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��


�
�
��
�
�7
�

� �
��

��
�

�4
�

&�
�

�
�

#
�

��
�

�
�

/�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
�
��


�
�
��
�
�	
�"
��
�

�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
��


��
��
�
��
��
�
�

� �
�

�
��

�
��

$
��

&�
�

&�
�$

��
 !

�
��

�
�
�

/�
9
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��


	
�
�
>�
��


��
��
�
�
��


�



�
��
�
��"
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��


�
�
�
���
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

"
�
��
��
�
��
�
&
��
<
��
�
�
��
�

�
�



�
��
E

�
��
�
�
��


�

�
�+
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�*
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��


��
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
�
�

�
���
��
�
�
��


�	
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��


�
�
��


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
"
�
��
��
��
�
�



�
��
��
��
��
	
�
���
�
�
��


��
	
�
�
�(
�


�
��


��
��
�
��
��
�
� 0
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
���
��
�
�
�
��


�

�
�

��
"
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��


��
��
�
��
�
"
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

+
�
�
��
�


�
�
�
���
+
�
�
��
�
�
�
�,
��
�
1�
�

� �
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
� 

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

 !
�

��
�

�
�

�/
�

"
�

��
�
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
�
��


�

	
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
�
�
���
��
��
��
��


��
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��


��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


�	


�
��


��


�
��
	


�
��

�	
�


��
�
�
��
�
�
�"
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�


�
��
�

�
��


�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
�,
��


��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
�

A
�

!
 �

�$
�


,
%

&�
-
�

,
�

�
��

�
&�

�
&�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�


��
�

�
9
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��


��
�
��


��


��


��


�
��
�
�
�
��


��
�
	


"
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
	
�
�
��
��
"
�
�
��
�


	
�
��
�


�
��
��
�

	
��
�
���
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��


���
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�


�


	
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
��


��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��


�
�
�
���
	
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�?
�
�
�
���
�
�)
�
��
-
.
/
.
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
�
��


�
�
�
��H
�
�

�


�
��
�
�
�
�
��


	
	
��
	
�
�
��
�

��
�
�
�
���
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
��
���
�
�
�
��


��
�
�
�D
��
�

�
��


��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�,
��


��
��
�,
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��


�
�
�
���

+
�
�
��
�
�
�
�,
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�

��
�
�
�
��
��
�	


��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��


��
�
�
�
���
�
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
�
�
��H
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
	
�
�


��
��

	
�

&-
��

�
��

 !
�

�
��

�
�

�
/�

9
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�"
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
�
��
"
�
�

"
�
��
��
�
��
�
&
��
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��


�
��
�

�
��


�
�
��


�

��
�
��
�
��"
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
�
�
���
+
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�,
��


��
��
�,
��
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
"
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�"
��
�
��
	
�
�

"
�
	
�
�
��


��

�
�
"
�
�

�
	
�
�
��




E�
�
��
"
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

"
��
�
��
�"
��
�
��
���
�
��
�

	
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
"
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��


��
�
�
	
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�"
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��





E�
�
��
"
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
"
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

	
��
�
�"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�
�

Page 66



�

�

����������	

�
��
���������������������
������	���

��
����������
����

��������������������������

���������������� �!"�#�

$��%�����!"�����

�
�&�'���
��(�����)���������

���������	����
�����

��
����
		�������� ������ ������

�	���
��
�����
�������	��
�������
� �

�������������
��
������	������

����
�������������
������������
���
������
������

������ �����

�����������������
��� 
��	���!


"���� ������ �����

#�������������������
������	������

�����$�������	���
������ ������ ������

�	���
��
����������������	���
�����%���������&�
����� ����

�������$���� ����

$����� �������
��

��
��

'(� )���!�������*��������������
+���������������
�������������
��������	�����
����

���������
��

�
��
��
������
 
���������� 
���	����*������� �����������"��
��
����

����������
����
�����������(����������������� 
����	��������

�
���
��

�
��������������

����
�����������
����
������������
���
����������
�����������
����������
�������

���������������
���������
����������

������
�������
���������
���������	�����
����������(��

,(� ���
�

������	������
�
��
�� ������ 
������
��-.������)���/���%������0(�)����
���������
�����
����	���������"*��������
���	��������,1''�!������
����*�����
����� 
������
���������
��������������,11'�!�����(�)����������������
�
�

 
�����
����.�����2 ����
���������������-&���������
���#��������0��������(�

3(� )��������������
������������	������
���	��������	��������,1''�!�����(����
���
 
��������
����������

��������.�����������

������
������

����������� ��
�������

����������������
�����
��������������
��� ���������������	��������	������������

�
���
��
��������
��
����*����
���
����������

�����*�

��
���������������	������������
�����
������

��
���������
��

��������
�������
����+�

��������������(��

4(� )���!���������
����

��

���������
�	��� ���������� 
���
�������
�����������
�������
�
�
���
�������������	����������
���������

��
�������������

�������
������������
�
+���(�)����
�
���
������ ��
��
������������������������	���������������
��

������

�����
���������	������������

��������	
���������� ��������(���������� 
�������

�
&������
��������5�����6���7�8
�+��
%���+����

)�
���,49:3;4�

Page 67



�

�

!�������
�
�
���*���
�������
�������
������	�������
�����*�����
�������������
�$�������
������
�����
��
���	����
���������(�

<(� )���!������

������
 
������
���*� 
��
����	���������	���������=�����

����
���
�����������
�
�
���*�

���������
�������������������"
�����������$����������

������

��������������(���

�������
�����

�

:(� )���>$��������/�
������
�+�������������������������������	����,1''�!�����?��

9(� @�� �����	�>$��������/�
���
���
�+������������������
������-.������/���%������0�
��������� ����������� ��


�5��������/�
����
���#�������
����*����
���������	���
���������������������!�������
�
������

������������	�����������������	���������(�

A(� )���>$��������/�
������
�+������������������
��	������
��

���� 
����
�����������
 ����	������������
�!����������	�����������������
����(�

�

Page 68



�

�

�*� �����
��������
��������

'('� )������������	���������������������

•� %�������>$��������/�
���*����
�����
����	���������"*��������
���	��������
,1''�!�����?�

•� )������
�����������	���������������������	��������,1''�!�����?�
���

•� )��
�������	�	�������
�
���
�
����
���������

��	���
�

����(�

!� ���+)���
���
��������
�

,('� )���!�������������
�����������������
���
����������

�������������	�����

�
����
����������
+�����������������(������

�������*��
�������
��
����*�����
���
����������

�
 
����	���
�������������
+�"����	�
��

������������(������
�������
������	��������
�
������������	���������

������*���*��
��?���*�*��
���?�
���*�
��
*����(�������������� ��
����������������
����	���
��������������
���
�������


�������
��
�
�����������
����������*��
������

����(�

,(,� )���

���!���������+��

������,9�@
����,1''(����*
���������������
����������
 
�����
���������
����������

������*���������
�����


��
������
�������
��*����������
*�������!�����������(��5��������*���*�������������
*
��	��������������������
�����*����������
����
������������"�����
������(�

,(3� 2�5�����
��
���������������
����	�;4B����>��

���
����

����
���
��
�
���A1B����
������
��

�
���������
��
(�)����*
��
��������
�����������������
���	���.�����
*
��;4B�*�������� ����������


���
��*
��
�����������,11'��;'B�(�

,(4� )���!������
�+������������
 ����*��+����

�����
����

���������������C��������
������� 
�+������������
��������������������

���
������
��������
���

���
����

��������(�)�������
��������
���������������� ��
��
����������	������������(��)���
!���������������
��� ��
�������������������� 
����	��������

�
���
��

�
��������������

���
�����������
����
������������
���
����������
�����������
����������������		������
��
�������

���������������
���������
����������

����

�����
����������������	�����
�������������(�(��

•� #
�
�
 ��������
���
����
+�"����	���������

������
��������������

���
��
 
������
���
����������

��
���	������

���
�������

���������?�

•� D���������	���
���������
������*�����
�������
����������
����
���
�����
���
����

��������*��������?�

•� >���������
�
���
��� ������ 
���
�������
���������������

�����
�������
���
��
��������
������
�������������*��������
��
�������$�
��������� ���������?��

•� ��	���
�����
 ������
��
����
���	����*��+�
����
���*������������
����������
���������������
���������������
�����*���
��
����� 
�����
����������
��
����������������
��

������?�

•� ��	���
�����
 ��������������������
��������

�
���
��

����������������

��

���	���������
�������������������������	�����������������������
������
�������
�����

�����?��

•� !��������
����������
�������
�������
���
������������������*��*����
���
*���������
���������������
������
��
��(�

Page 69



�

�

,(<� )���-.������)���/���%������0�*�

� ��
�+�����������	���	���
�����
 �������������
���
���
�
�

 
���������.�����2 ����
���������������-&���������
���#��������0�
���������������77***(*������+������ ����
����(���7.�������

#� ,��
��

��
�

3('� )���-.�����/���%������0�����������������
�	
���

�
�

������	������
�
����������
	��������,1''�!�����(��������
���������
�
�	���.������������
���
����	���
>��

���
����

���
����*���������� 
������
���������
������������	���
�����
	��������,11'�!�����(�

3(,� )���
�

��������*����
��.������
��
�����

������	�9<'�<11�
���������3,1�:11�
�������
��(�)���!������	��������������	��
��
��
�*�����
��������������"��
��
�����
���� ����������!�����
��		�������
�������*����#������#���������	�����,1''�
!������
�������D�
���	�����!������#����������������
����
��� ������
�������

 ��������
����
���
����� ���������	�����!�������
�
(�

#*#� -� ���
��
)
�

3(3('� %���

������

•� )�������

������	�.��������*� ��E���������3:�111� ��*����,11'�
���,1''��
��
�����
����	�<(1B��
������
������9('B������
���	���>��

���
����

����
�������
:(4B������
���	������+������
�������D�� ���(�

•� )���
�������������	���.�������� ��
�
������

�������
��	���>��

���
����

���
*�����������
 
���$���������	�����,1",;�
��� 
���*��������.�����
��������	���
'9(<B��	���������

���������
�������'3(:B����>��

���F��

��(�

•� !��
������
����1"'<��
�������	���'A(3B��	���������=������

������*��
������
��

����:<G�
�������	���'4(:B(�

3(3(,� #���������

•� .�������� �������������
����
����������*��������/

�+�
���@��������>������
�/@>������

�������*�
����������	���'A(;B��	������������������

������'1(AB�
���,11'�(�

•� )������ ����	�.�����������������
��*���� �������������	�����HI��
��
�����
����	����49�:3:��:(9B��	���������

���������,11'����A:�'44��''(<B�����
,1''��*����E���������,1�311�����
�� ����� �����������>H��',�1,:� �������>H�

��������������������
���E���������:'�111� �����
��*����(�

•� 2	�����A:�'44�����
�� ����������������HI���������
���

	�
��������������

���'1�
��
����:9B�*���� ��*��������
�����	�':�
���44�*���������
��������������HI��

���,;(<B�*����
����'<�����������(�

•� )���������������	�����
��*����
�������
���!������
�����
�*������.������<<(;B��
��
��
����������*��
���	�>��

���
����

����<;(3B���*��
������������������	�
����
��*����
��������
��������
�����������������,A(,B�
���,<('B�
����������
��(�

•� !���
�������>��

���
����

����.������
�����������
��
���
���������������
�	�����
����
�������������
������
��8�*�����1(;B�����
�������1(<B���
��@��
���
�<(4B�����
�������4(AB��
���
��5�+���'(,B�����
�������1(AB�(�

Page 70



�

�

3(3(3� D�������
)�����
���3,1�<;:�����������������
�����������������	�*������

•� ,'(AB�
���
���������	

�����
�������������
�
���������'A(3B����,11'�?��

•� <A(:B�
���J�*������������J������
�������:4(3B����>��

���
����

�����
���
�����������
����	��*���������
������������������
��	


���	����:,(,B����,11'?��

•� ':(;B�
�����������	��������
��

�
�������������������
��>��

���
����

����
���
�	�;(4B��� ���������
��

���	


���	��������,11'�
���
��,1(;B�?�

•� ':(9B�
�����������	����
�����
���

��
�������
�������
������������������������
��
�����
���	���>��

���
����

����'<(3B���
���

�������� 
������,11'��
���
�A(4B�?�

•� <('B�
�����������	����
�D�������������
�����7�&����������5���

�.
��
����
�����
�������A(,B�(��

3(3(4� D������
��!�����������

•� ���������	�


��������
������.�����
������������ ������
��
����������������*���
�
����
�����������
�������
���	���>��

���
����

����31(,B�(�

•� :1�:9,��������
������.������';B�����������	��������������
�������
�������
,1(:B����>��

���
����

�����
����	�������3A�3,:�
������������ ��
�
����
������(�

•� 8����������,AB��	�


��������
������.���������
����������������
������
���


�����',B�����
������
�����������<�� ��
�
�������������*��������>��

���
���
�

����
���(�

•� 8����������3<�111��������
������.�����
�����
���� ��
�
�����
������'1(;B���
������
����
�����������
������
���
���	���>��

���
����

����'1(:B��
�������
�
E������������;1B��
�����
���� ��
�	��

�(�

3(3(<� >�����������������
���K�

�	��
������

•� :;(<B��	�����
�����.�����
����':"94�
�����������


��
������� ��������
���	���
�

�������������
��94B��*��
�������
���	���	��

������
�*���
��:<('B(�

•� �������������	�����!������:(;B��,:�9A:���	�������������


��
����������

�����
�	�.�����
����':"94�*
�������
������:(3B�	���>��

���
����

���(�

•� ���.������:1B��	�
�����
������������
���*�����������������
�����
�����
����
 ��
��
��������	�

�����
��"��������
������������
�������<'B����,11'��
��*�����	��

��
�����
������
�����*���������������
�+�
����� ������
��"�����
���
���������
���������

����������
�����3:(<B�	���	��

�������
������'3B�
	����

���(�

•� ,3(,B��	�
��
������.������
��������

�	��
�����������
�������,,(9B�
������
>��

���
����

��(�

3(3(:� D�

���
�����

 �����

•� )������ ����	�����
������������
��������
���"������

��������.������
��	


���
	����E���������',A�111����,11'��'AB�����E���������',<�111����,1''��':(AB�(�

•� 2����9'�<11�����
�����.������;(<B��	��������

�����

������
��������������	�
���
����
����*���������':�111�����
�������������
���	���<1�������������������
*��+(�

#*.� ����)�
)�/��0������

�

3(4('� �
�������*��
������

�
�������������	�

����
��
�������	�����!������
���
���

*
������������
�
����	���


�
��
��
�
����������
�
��,1'3�������	�

�*����

Page 71



�

�

��
�
�������������
���
�
���������	�*�
������
�*�������

�������� ����������
��
�����������	�����������������������*������.�����!����!�����
(�

3(4(,� 1��
�
)�
)�������
���	��������!������
��� ��
�
�����
����*������������

����������
������
��
*�����������������	��������H�����������	�.�����
���
����	�����.�����5��
������
D�������@
�+�������������(�)������������	����
���*
�������
������ 
����	���
������	������������

���� ����	�����������������
��*��
�� ������������������
�,1,A�

�����������
���	��������!�������
�����
������������������	����������������������
	����
������
��*��������(�
�

3(4(3� ���0���
2
�$������
�
!��
����=��5���������
������	��������
��������� ����	���1"'<���
���
���
���
 ��
�
�����
����*����
��


��� �
������
�
�	�����������������
�������D5�
�������
5����
�!�����(��

3(4(4� �
����
��
���
��3��)���������
�
)���
�*�������

�����	������*�

��
���
�����
���������������������	����������

������������������
��?���*������������


�
��
��
�
�*�

� ����������������

����
�������	� �������������
��������
�����������
������
���	������������
���
����������
����������� ���������
���
��

�����(�)����
�
����*����
������,1",;�

��� 
�����
������������

�����������
���
���*����������
��������D�������
/���	���	�������
������
����������
�������	��
��
�������
����������
��7�����	���
���������	���
���
�"�����
������
��������$��
��������������
�����	����������*����
����
 
��
�������
������(�(���
������

���������
��
�(������������������
���
���
��
���
������!���������5
	����
���>����������

�5�������(�)���

�����	����������*�
��
�������$������������
����������
��
����91G����.��������������'1���
���������
����

���!�������
�������
����

�������������$����������
����
���������
��
�������

����
��
����������������
���	����
��������������	���
��������
��L���������

���
�����
������������(��

3(4(<� ���
�����������
�
�
)�����*�2�5� 
��
������
��������������
����	�������C���	�����.�������������
�
�����������
����
��������������������

�����

�����(����*
�������
������
������
.�������������*
��*����������M'<(9� �

�������,1''�������
�������
�����

�����
 
���
���������������*��������,1'1�@�>�	������	���.������"�
���������
���������
��		���
�����+��*�*�
�������������
��������*�

��
���������������
����	�.��������

�
NO��"� ������*�

���������
���*�*
���
�E�������(�����������

��������������������
�������� �������������������������$���	�����������������
����*��
��
�E���������*�

�
�������� ���
���
��
�
��

�
���������
���
?�������

�������������
��
������*�

������
��� �������������
������������������
���
(�)��������������
���*�

��
���
��
����

�
���
���������
���
�����������
������������
���
��

��� ������
���
���
�
�����	��
������
�����������������
�������	�����

 �����
�+���
�����������
���	�
�+�

����

���������������
���	����+�

�(��

�
3(4(:� 1��0���

�
���������
	�"�����������	�
��������
����������

������
�����
������N%���
�������
�
�
���*��
�������
����	�����
��
������*�����������
������
���"��������������(�)����
���������
���


�����	���	��������������(�&�������������������		��������

���������
�	�
�������
����
��������������

�����

������������
���


�����	���	��������������(��

Page 72



�

�

!
����

�!�������������N�������
�������������������		���

������������

�����	���
.�����
������������������*��
������
��������������!
���%���������	���������
��
��������������������������	���������*�!
����

�!�������������N�����(�)����
���
���

��

������	������*���
���������������
���
�������������.�����!������ 
��
���(�

3(4(9� 	��0��$����0������
)���.�����8�����5��
����������������������������������
�����������	���	���
�����

 ��������

��
�����������.����(�N�����������
�������� ����
�����������������
��������
�
��

��
��������
��� �����


��
�������������

��������(�)����
������
���
�	�����

�������
�����	����������
��5���

�!
���#�������
��������	���������

�

��
�����*������
���
������
�������
���������

������	�����
��*����
�
������
���
 �
����������������	��
���

���������	��������!�����
�	��������������
���
�
�+
���(�6����
����	��������������
���������������	��������


�����

�����
�����
����
������
�����
		������ �������� 
��
������	�������������
�
(�)���
!�������
�
������
������
������ 
�������

�����	���.��������������������:1����

������,(<B� �
�*���
��*�����*
����������
�������
�����,1'1�5� "�
����

�
%���

�����%��E��������(�)��������������*����
�
�	���������������
�� ����
���$�������� �������

��������*���

�����
����� ����������	����
���
���

�
��
��
����

��
���
��������	����
��������
�(�)������
�� ����
��
���

�	


����������� ����	�
�
��������
�������������
���
�����������������������������

���'1���
��(�)���
�����������	������������������ ���
�����������

��
�����*����������


�������
����
����������
���������(��

#*�� 3����
���
�

3(<('� )������
��
�������	�����,1''�!�������
����� ��	�

�����������������
����������
���
�
�����	���
����������
�
����	����2�5�����������������	�*�������(��)�����$��
��
�
����	��
�
�*�

��������������
����
�����	���	���
�����
�����-.������)���/���
%������0� ���	�����


��������
�����(������������
������
����������

����	�
����	�
*
����
���
��
�����������
��
��*�

� �����������
�����������
����������������
.�����2 ����
����(����	��������������*�

�

��� ���� ��������������>$��������/�
���
*�����*�

���������
��
�

������	�����
��
������������
�
�����������������
�����
���
��������	������

���(�

3(<(,� )�������

�������
���������������)�
��*�

� ������������
��

���� 
����

������������	�����!�������
�
�
����� �������
�
�

 
��
���*�

� ������������
�����������


����
�!���������(�

.� ������������

��������

�

.*�� ��

�0�����
��
���
)�)���
���

4('('� )�������
����	���
��������������
������������������
���
���
�

���������
�
���
��
�
�� ������ 
������ ������2		����	����
����

�5�
��������
������

��
������������ 
���
���
��(�!����
�
����������������������	����������������(�

4('(,� �����������!�����
����������

�������
���������������)�
���
�������������� �
����
	�����������
�����!�������
�
�
���	�������������
��������
�����
�

����(�)�����
�
����*����� ��
������	���������������
�

���������	����
�
����������������
�
��
	����$
��
��!����#���
�������*�

� ��������
+����
����
�
���
�

������	�����
-��������0��
�
�
���*�

� ������������
����������
��*�

��$
����������
�
�	���

Page 73



�

�

.�����������������$���	�����!����&�������!����!���������(�!
����*��+����
��

���������� ��*��������������
����������
�����������
����*�

����������
��������
���������
��
������	��		����
�����
������
�

����

�
�������
��������������
���
���+�����	������

����
����$��������
���������������*�

� �����
�����������������
�		�������*
������� 
������
$�����������

����	�����!�������
�
(��

4('(3� )���
�

������	�����!�������
�
�*�

�

�����������������$������
������	�����5�
����	�
����!����&������
���*�

���������
������$��

� 
�+������������	����	������
��������
���������
�����
�������������
+���(��

.*!� �4��0�� ��
�������
�� �5�����
��
��
��/
��)�����
�

4(,('� )���!���������
 
������
���*� 
��
����	���������	���������=�����

����
���
�����������
�
(�)��������
��
�+��*
������
��+� ��*����������
�����
����
����	�
�������

�����������
�������!������*�

���������
�����������������
���������������
���������

���'1���
��(�)����
�
�*�

�������������
���

�>��

����
���#���������
%��������5�
���������
��������������

������������5�
����	�����!����������(�

4(,(,� )�������

�������
���������������)�
��*�

�

��� ������������
����
�
���
�

�����
�	�����,1''�!�������
�
���

�������� ����/@>�
���	
����������������
����������
����(���

.*#� ���
��0���0����
��
����� ����������
�

4(3('� )���!���������������
���
������������������ 
����	��������

�
���
��

�������������
��

���
�����������
����
������������
���
����������
��������������������������
�		������
��
�������

���������������
���������
����������

����
�����
�������
���������	�����
����������(�

.*.� ��
�����
��
����0���������
� ��

4(4('� )�����
��������������������

���	���������������(��

.*�� '�)�0�/��0������

��	���

����/
��������
��
����00�/
�

4(<('� )�����
������
��

����
��
�����(��

.*6� ��
+�,�
�)���
��

4(:('� )��������
����+���
��	
�
�������
����
��
������������������
��
�������	�����!������
�
�
�*�

����
����������
 �
������� �����
 ����������������������	��������������(�
��������������������
��������������
�������J.������/���%������J� ����������� ��


�
5��������/�
����
���#�������
����*����
���������	��������������������*�
������
�
�
���������
��	�����������������
��
�(�

�� ��
�0�
��

�

<('� )���������������
������������	�����+���	������������������	��������,1''�!������

��� ���������������	��������	���������� 
�����
��
������	�����������(����

���

�����
����>$��������/�
������	��������
�
�����	�!�������
�
�
������������
�����	�
*��+���
��*�

� ��������
+������
�

����������


�
��
��
�
��
�
�

 
������
�
��
,1'3��
������������"�
 �

�����
�
��
�
�

 
��

�������������
��(�

Page 74



�

�

<(,� )�����

����
���
������ �
�����	�����

�������
 ������������������*������������
���
��
�������������������$���	������	��
�����������������	�������
������������ 
���
������(�)���*
�����*������
�
��
�

����

�
�������
��������������������*��+������
�
���
������������������	����������������
����������
		�������.�����
��������
��
��	��������*
�����*������������������
���
���������������������� ��
�������	���
�$�
��
�����
����� 
��(�

6� �������
�����

�

:('� )���>$��������/�
������
�+�������������������������������	����,1''�!�����?���

:(,� @�� �����	�>$��������/�
���
���
�+������������������
������J.������/���
%������J���������� ����������� ��


�5��������/�
����
���#�������
����*����
�
��������	��������������������*�
�������
�
���������
��	�����������������
��
�?�
���

:(3� )���>$��������/�
������
�+������������������
��	������
��

���� 
����

����������� ����	������������
�!����������	�����������������
����(�

7� ���+)���
��������
�
'��

9('� �����

���������������������������������������� ����
'
�)��� 
�+�����������������
����������������������
���
�
�

 
�������*�
�
��	��������!�����
=��*� ������
��
�������������
������	������

�����$�������	���
����(��)���
�����	� 
�+�����������������������������
����
�� 
������*��+�(�

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

����������	
��
�
�

��
���
���������������������
�

���������
�

����������� �!�"
#�
������	�
�������

� ������������$�%��"
��
����	
�����&�'�����
(�)��	����*�)��
���+�,
-����,�����
�����

�.�����
�����,�/
�����

�
��

�
�

���� ��������� ��
!�	��	�
����

�
�	��#�	�
�����������
���	�
�	�	�
���0�����
��#���1���
+
���
�	����
���	�(���������
�(
����
�2�-�������		
��	��	�
���
�����������	
�
�	
���#�'����
��3���
�#������	��
��#�	�
�
4	
����
�������	�	��������
���-���
	�
�������
��	�����#��
��	
����		
���'����-��"�����������#�	�
�(���	����%�����
56
��	������!
��'
��������
���	�(���������
7��-������
	������	��
���������3�
8�����
��	��
��'�
�	�
���	���
��#����	��	�-��"�����������

	����	��'
�����
��
�##�'�������		
��

��������
�
�	
��#���94
��	��
�%����2��������
��	����������	�
�#�	�
���
����������
���	��	������		
��-�����'��		
��	��	�
�%������������	
�
�	
���#�'����
��3��5����	
�1�3������
#
��
�73�
�
8������	�����-�	���
�����	����
�����	
�����
�	�	�
���0:!
�	�/��"����
�*���:�
��������	�����2���	�-�����	
��	��	��������	
���
�������#������������3�;�����
'

���������	
��	��%������
�'
���#���	�
���������
��	�����#����-����	�
�
��'����	�����#�	�
���
����5����	
�1�3���<��
#
��
�73�
�

���� !"#$�� ��
���
���
�%����	�	�
�����	
���#�	�
��

	�����
��������	�������������'
�
������
�����������
�	��
��������'=
�	�	������	
�1�3�����
�	�	�
���06�������
&
���
��2�'
������
��
��	���
#�
�	�	��	������������)��	�����	
��������	�	�
�
�
��������	�"
������
��
�	��#�	�����
���	����	�
��	�����'�	������3�
�

����
�!������
�������
�
!��
�

��&� �''�#(��)�(�!� ��*��'�#��+(�����#(���*,��#(��"(���-.�����*)+) �' ��
���	�
��	������	
�1�3���>��5��	��
���������7��	�
�&��
�	����#���	��&
�
����
�	�
��'��		
�����
���	������������������	
����	�
������
������
��	�9������+�����
���	�
����	
4	��#�	�
����	
����������	
��������<�	��0"��"�	��	2�	�
�-��
��
�
�
�
��	�����#�	�
���	
3�(�
��#��������	�
��
���	���	���
��	�
�����
�	�����	����
����������	�
������
������	�
�������
���
�
����
�	��#������
����"��	�
�
�����
������	�
�����	���	�����#�	�
�!
�	�/��"����
�*����
�
�	����	��5!/*
7�
������������
��?���	
������	�
�#���
��)�
�������(	��������	
��	�
������
���
���	�
��
�
����
�	��#���(	��	
����*��"�����+��
�#�����	�����	�
���	
��	�
�
��?����	�����#�	�
����	�
������������	�,��������,

���@��	
���3�32��������#���
	�
��
�
�
����
�	��#�	�
�9��	�(	���3�
�

Page 77



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

+
���������	�����
�'
�2����
��#���
�?������	�
�%�����-���������
��-�	��
��#����	�����
��������	�
�������
��	�����-���������'

�����
��	��
��������
	��	�-�
�
�
�������'�
��������	
�	�����������#����	�#�	��
��
�
����
�	�������	
�
-�������	�'
���
=����
��'��	�
������������
	���
��-�	����	�
���'��		
���
���	3�
�
6��������	
��	�
�����
����-���������'

������
��'��������!�����
�'
���
��������#���������������
��������	�
��
�
����
�	��#���������	
�(	��	
����*��"�
����+��
�#�����	������������"��-�
������	�
��
��
�
�	�	��������
�'��%

�	���
�������	���������	�
������������
��	��	��������
�-�	���
�
���	����	�
��
-��������	���
�����	��	�#��	�
��-��"�-�����'
����
�	�"
�������'���	������
���
��������
����	��	�	�
��������������	������
�	��������-�	�������
��	
����		
���
'
�����
����	
��'��	�
�%����������
������
3�
�
���
���
�%��
5�7�� ���	�	�
�����
�	�����	����-�	���
�����	��	�
�������
���
�
����
�	���	�

9������+����-�	����	�
����	
4	��#�	�
����	
������'
���	
�3�
�
5'7�� ���	�	�
���
��#�9������+����#������"��������
��������'=
�	�	��

�
��	��	�����	�
�	
�����#�������	�����#�����	
�#������"��������
���
�#���
���	��#��
��
�������	�
�#���	����	���
�'
����

�������������
3�

�
5�7�� ���	�	�
�#��	�
���
�
����
�	��#���*��"�����+��
����
�
�'
�������
���

-�����������
��	�
���'���������#�������������������	������
	���
��
�
������#�	�
��������"�������'����������	�	���A�	��
	�
��-�	��#��	�
��
�
�
����
�	��#���	
�������
��	�����������
�
�	����������3�

�
5�7�� ���	�	�
���������
��#������
���������#�������"������	���	�
��'
�����
�

���
�	
����	��	�
�������	��#����������	
�	�������	��
����
��'
�#��	�
��

�����
�����
��#��������
����
���
��	����	��	�
�9������+�������"�����
���
����
�
3��

�
5
7�� ���	���#��	�
���
���	�'
���'��		
��	��94
��	��
�%������

"�����
	���
��

���������	��	�
����
�
����
�	�
��'��
�����
��
�����
�'

��
�������
�3�

�
��/� ��(�0 ��.�*"�1���*)+) �(��)#�*"2$�")#��3*����#��4)*��.��$ ��)4�5$�$*��

��+"��'���-�"+� ��
��
�&��
�	����#���	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
�����
���	��
�������������������
#����!��
2�������	��#���	�
�
?�������������#���������	����
�
��	���
�
��
��
#����	�
�#�	��
�����������#����
	���-�
��'��!��
2�������	�������
��
��'��
,

�����	���������3���
��
���	���
��#������������	����

�
�	�	��	�
����������
#����	�
������	��	��	�	�
��������2��������	�����#�������
�
��	��-���
�����"
��
	��#�	��
����=
�	��	��������
�����
�	������������
��
��'��	�
����������#����
!��
2���-�	��-��"�'
�������
�	�"
��	���
�
������������	�����	��#����=
�	��
'
	-

��!��
2������	�
���������#���-�����������
�
��	��-�����'
���
�3�8��
����	�����	�
��
���	��������	���
������
��#������������#����!��
2��	��������
�
�#�������	�������)�

��
�����������'=
�	�	��!�����
�'
��������	�	�����
-�����-�����������
�!��
2��-�	��������	����
�
��	��#�B����;���'
#��
�	�
�

?��������������#�������������'
	-

��!��
2������	�
��������3�
�

Page 78



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

���
���
�%��
5�7�� ���	�	�
�
?�������������#���������	����
�
��	���
�
��
��#����	�
�#�	��
�

����������#����
	���-�
��'��!��
2�������	��'
�������
�3�
�
5'7�� ���	����������'
����
��#���	�
��������2��������	�����#�������
�
��	��	��

'
�
�����"
��	��#�	��
����=
�	��������
��	��������
�����
�	�����������
�
��
��'��	�
����������#����!��
2�3�

�
5�7�� ���	�	�
��
�
����
�	��#���������	�����	��#����=
�	��'
	-

��!��
2������

	�
���������#���-�����	�
�
��
�
��	��-�����'
���
���'
�������
�3�
�
5�7�� ���	�	�
�	
����#���	�
�����������#����
�����

���#���������	�������)�

��


����������������������'
�������
����'=
�	�	��!�����
�'
��
������	�	�����-��������
��!��
2��������	����
�
��	��#�B����;���'
#��
�
	�
�
?��������������#�������������'
	-

��!��
2������	�
����������	�
�
���	����'
�	�������
��	���3�

�
��6� 7�� ���)*, ."*���'$ 7��*�# +)*��5$#(��

��
�&��
�	����#���	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
�����
���	������������������	
����
	�
������
������
�	����	
�-�	���
�����	��	�
��
�
����
�	��#���0!
�	�
/��"����
�*���2���������	�������������!
�	�/��"����
�����/��"3�
�

������	
���
�������#������������3�;��#�	�
���'��		
���
���	�����'

��
�������	
��	��%������
�'
���#���	�
���������
��	�����#����-����	�
���'����	����
�#�	�
���
���3�
�
+
���������	�����
�'
�2��
�?������
��������	�
�#��������#�	�
�1)��
�����
�'������
�
����,

����	�
�%������
�
��
���
	������#�	�
��
��������
'
�����-���	��	����=
�	�-�����	�'
�������������	
����	��	�
�0!
�	�/��"����
�
*���2����	��	��
3��
�
�
�'
�����������	
��	�
������	���
��#�
��������	��	��������	�����	����,�����

�	����	�
��-
�
�"
�	�
����
���������'�����#���	�
���#
��#�	�
����	��	��
3�
�
8��������������	�
�%�����-
����
��	�
��������	��������	�-�����	�
����	��	��
�
��������
������'��
#����������
��	�
������	
���'
�
#�	��	�
����
�
�������
������
��	��
	�
��-�	��	�
���	�����������'�
�����
��
�	��#���4��������	�
�#���2��
��	
�	���3�����
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
���������
��#�
�	�'����������B��'�������0!
�	�/��"����
�*���2�

��������	������	��
	�
��-�	��	�
��������	
���������	��
��
�
����#�
#��������������	�
�	���'
�������	
�����'=
�	�	�C��

•  
���	��#��	���������������	�������������	��&
����
��	��	������
��
��#������������������
������������	���������

�
�	�������
���
�	�'�
��
�
���#�9����%��"�#�������#����#�	��
�����	������
'����
�����	
�����!
�	�/��"����
�����/��"A�����

•  
�������������
����

�
�	�'
�������
�'������!
�	�/��"����
�
&��	���	�
�	����	�
�3�

�

Page 79



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

5'7� ���	������������
����

�
�	�'
����
��	��	�
�����
��#�������
�
�	��	��
'
�������
�����	�
�����������
#
�
��
��-�	����	�
���'��		
���
���	�����

��
���4�
����'=
�	�	�����������	
����������
����
�
�	�����
������	�	����-�	���������
�'
��������	�
���
�
���	����	�
�������
�������	�
������������
�
��
����3�

�
��8� ��9"�:�)4�;)9�*#�#-���**�#3���#� �"#��� ���)*, ."*���

��
�&��
�	����#���	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
�����
���	������������������	
����
	�
��
��
-��#����
�����
�������
�
�	�����!
�	�/��"����
������	�
�������
��
�
4	��	
���	�-�����
�	�'����������!
�	�/��"����
����'��
��
�	����	�3��
(�
��#��������	�
��
���	������	�	�
�%����2����
-����������#	��	�	�	����+
��
-��#�
	�������	�����
�����������
�����
�������
�
�	�����!
�	�/��"����
A������	�
	�
�%����2����
-�����	�
����#	����
�����
�(��
�
��-������
	���	�	�
����
�����
���
�����
�������
�
�	��#���	�
�������
�����'��
��
�	����	�A�����
�
?�
�	
����	������	����	��������	����	�
����#	�+
��
-�����(��
�
�-�	��
���	�
��������	�"
����
��3�
�
�
�'
�����������	
��	�
���	
��������
�	��'
�����
��'���
�����	���
������	�'���	�����	�
��
�
����
�	��#������������
�
�	�3��
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
����#	�+
��
-��#����
�����
�������
�
�	���
��	����	��

	�������	��
���������
�
����
�	������
�
�
��	����'
���	
��	��
	�
��
-�	����������
�	�����
�����
��	����	���������		
����	�	�
��

	�����
-������������	�	��(
�	������D��#�	�
�,�����&
��������9��������
&
�
����
�	���������	���	����
�	����������(
�	����D���#�	�
�,�����
��������	�
�	����D���������
��	��	�#���	�
���
���#�!
�	�/��"����
��	�
�
8�	
���	
����������	�
�	����	���������'
��������
�����������'��
��

�	����	����
�	
���'�	�����	�
�'
�	���	����#���	�
���
��������#��-�������
	
�����#��
���
�����	�
���	��&
�������'
����
��	�-�����'
���"
���	��
������
C�

•  	�
�
4
����
��#��	�	�	����#���	������
��	����	��
��������
�
�
����
�	���
�
�
��	��������	�������	����	�
���
�A�

•  	�
�
##
�	��
�
�������
##���
�����#�	�������	A�����

•  	�
�
�������������	��������	�
���
�3�
�
5'7� ���	� 	�
����#	�(��
�
� #��� 	�
�
�	�'�����
�	��#������'��
��
�	����	��

#��� !
�	� /��"����
� -����� -����� #���� 	�
� '����� #��� ��'���� ����
�	�"
����
�� ������	�	���� '�� 	�
� ����������� !
�	� /��"����
� &��	���	�
��	����	�
������	�
�8�	
���	
����������	�
�	����	���'
���	
��������-�	��
��������
�	�����
�����
��	����	���������		
����	�	�
��

	���3�

�
5�7� ���	� ��������� '
� ���
�� 	�� 	�
� ���	�
�� ���� �	�"
����
�� ������	�	����


4
����
�������	���
��-�	�����
�	����E3���#� 	�
���'��		
�� �
���	��-�����
-���� 	
�	� 	�
� #�������� �#� 	�
� ���#	� +
��
-� ���� �

"� ��
-�� ��� 	�
�
������������ ���������� ���	���
�� ��� 	�
� ���#	� (��
�
� #��� �� ���'��
��

�	����	���������������-��	�-������	
���	�-�	��	�
�
���������	������-�	��	�
�
+
��
-�����(��
�
������
�	��'
���� �
#
��
�� 	�� 	�
�(���	����%�����
5+
�����
��������������(
����
�7�#���������
��	���3�

�

Page 80



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

5�7� ���	���#��	�
���
���	�'
���'��		
��	��	�
�94
��	��
�%�����'��$��
������
����������
�'
����#�	�
���	���
��#����	�
�������	�	����
4
����
������
��������
�����	��	�
��
�����
���
�
��
���������������#�����+
��
-�����
���#	� (��
�
� #��� �� ���'��
�� 
�	����	��� #��� 	�
� ������
�� �#�

�����
�
�	� '�� �
�'
��� ���� ����� 	�� �

"� �� �
����
���	���� 	��	�
�������� ������
�� 	�
� �
�
������ ����������� 	�� #�����	�	
� ��'�������� 	��
	�
�(
��
	�����#�(	�	
����$��������3�

�
���;�	
���


����������;���
�����
������������
�

��<� ��($-"#3���+)*��(�
)�� �"-�	$*3'�*1�"#����( ��
���	�
��	������	
�1�3���D��5<	������������7�	�
�&��
�	����#�9�������
�	�����
1
���'�����������'��		
�����
���	�����������������	�����	�	
�
�	����	�
�
�
���
����#�	�
���	�2�����	����
����%��������+
���	����*�������
��-�����
����
��
�����(
�	
�'
������3�(�
��#��������	�
��
���	������	����������	��

4	
���	�
�����
�	���������
��#���	���	��#�����#��	�
��������	���������#�������
������	
��	��	�
���	��'��	�
�!
�	�/��"����
�*����
���������
�����������
�3�
�
6��������	
��	�
�����	��
��
���	��-���������'

������
�
����
���������
�	�
�
����
��
�
�	��#�	�
�%��������+
���	����*�������
���
�'
�����������	
��
	�
������	��	����
��#�	�
�*����
�����	�
�
##
�	��
����	����
�������������-�����
����'

��	�"
��������	��#�	�
���������
3���
�
��
�%�����	�
��������
�
��	���
����	���#�	�
���������
�-���������'

��
���	�
##
�	��
�������������
��	�
�������	�
���#�	�
�*����
�����
�����������
��
-�����������
��'���������
���	���3�8������	������
�'
�����	
��	�
�
��������
	�
�������,

���-�	���
��
�	�	��������������������
�
��
�����	�
�
��������
	�
����-�	���
�����	���
�	����
�
�
�	���#������������	���	���������-������
	�
����-
�
��
#�
�	
��-�	����	�
�'��������#����
�3����
�
���
���
�%����	�
4�
���	��
��#����	��BEDE�����	�����	�����������E�'
�
������
���������
��	��
��'�
�	�
�
4��	������������
��#���	���	������
���	�
�
����������
�	���'���������	�����	���
�#�����#��	�
���
��������	�
�
'��������	�
#��	�
��-��"�	��
�'
�����������	��
����������	�����
���������
��	����	��
'���������
���	����#���	�
�#�	��
3�
�

���� ����"#3 ��)'"-1���9"�:�������
���	�
��	������	
�1�3���<�5��	��&
�
�'
������7��	�
�&��
�	����#�9�������
�	�
����1
���'�����������'��		
�����
���	�������������#����	�������	�
��
��
-�
-���������'

�����
�	�"
�����	�
��������2��,
		�����*�����������������#�	�
�
��	���
����������#����	�
�������	�	���������
����	�-�	��	�
���'��������
�
�'
����������������	
���
	������#�	�
�����������	��
	�
��-�	��	�
�����������
�
��	����	��	�
�����	
��,
		�����*�����������
�	3�
�
8����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
�94
��	��
��
�'
��#���1
���'����������*��������
����(�����	�(
����
����������	
��	�
������	���
��#����������-�����-���
#�
4�'�
����	
����
�	�������	��
������'�
�����-�����������
������
��	�
�
�����	���
��#�0,���������
�	���23���
�

Page 81



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

�
�'
�����	
��	�
�-��"�-�����-���������������
��
�	��#�	�
���������������
	�
��������	�������
�	�����������-�	����	�
��������	��������������
�������
����
��'�
�����	�3�
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
����	
�	���#�	�
���'��		
���
���	�'
���	
�3�
�
5'7� ���	� 	�
� ��	����� ��	���
�� -�	���� �
�	���� >� �#� 	�
� ��'��		
�� �
���	� '
�

��	
������	��	�	�
��
���
��,
		�����*�������	��'
�����
�
�	
��#��������
������'
�������
�3�

�
5�7� ���	�	�
��
-����������	�-������
�	���������	�
����
���
�	��#���������

�

��� 	��
	�
�� -�	�� 	�
� 	�������� ��������
� #��� �##��
��� ������
�� ���
�
		���������
���'
�������
�3�

�
���� �*)+) �(�-.�#3� ��)��.����#���**��* ���-)9�*1��*)-�($*� ��

��
�&��
�	����#�9�������
�	�����1
���'�����������'��		
�����
���	�
������������#����	�������	�
�������
�������
��	��	�
�+
�	�
��
����+
���
���
*���
���
�����	�
���	�����	
�������	��#�	�
�6�������%
�
#�	������
��-�����
���
���	��
##
�	�#����
���������3��8�����	��������	�
��
���	���	���
��	�
�
�
����
���
�
���
��	��
����
�	��	�	
���	���##
�	
��'��	�
�-
�#��
������
��
-
�
����������	
�����#���
���#���-�����������
��-������##
�	�	�
������-
�
�
���
��-��
��#�	�
���	�������
��	��	�
�3�
�

�����	��#�	�
���	�����	����	��	�
��
���	��
��������-�������
�������	�
��

��
#���	�
�����
���
��	��'
�������	
���
���	��
���'�	�
���
�	��3���
�'
���
-
����
��	�
�����
��
���	�##�����
�����
�-�����-�����������
���	
����
�
������	�	��	
���	��������������	
��	�
�
4�
�	��
�-�����
4��	
��-�	����#���������
���	�	�	������������	�
���	��-������������������	
�	������'
��	����
�3��8������	�����
	�
�%������������������	
��	�
���
���
��
��#�0���������"2��������
��-�����
����
�	���
4��	
������
�������
��	�
���	�����-������

�
��	��'
�	�"
���	���
��	�������
�
��	������
���	��������
3���
�
8���������������	�-����
?�
�	
��	��	�#��	�
���
���	��'
���'��		
��	��	�
�%�����
�����
������
�-�����������
������	
�������	�
���	�����'
����	�"
��'��	�
�
�������������	�
����
���
��	��������	�������#����������������-���-
�
�
�	���������-�	��	�
����
�������#�����
�3�
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
�
4�
�	
�������	��#�	�
�-
�#��
�'
�
#�	������
�����������	��


##
�	�#����
�����������'
���	
�3�
�
5'7� ���	�	�
�������
�������
��	��	�
�+
�	�
��
����+
���
���*���
���
��

'
�������
�3�
�
5�7� ���	�#��	�
���
���	��'
���'��		
��	��	�
�%����������
������
�-�����

������
�����	
�������	�
���	�����'
����	�"
��'��	�
��������������	�
��
��
���
��	��������	�������#����������������-�����
��	���������-�	��	�
���
�
�������#�����
�3�

�

Page 82



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

���� 
� "3#�=��) ����+)*��4)*��*)+�*�1�!�"#��#�#-���)4�:�*����-,�3���
��
�&��
�	����#�+
�����
����'��		
�����
���	�-����������	����������	��
�
����
�	�
�
4��	����(��
����8������	
����
��'��*���
�	������	
����
3���
�
�
���	�����������	���	����	��	��������
4�
���	��
�����
��	����	��	�������=
�	�#���
	�
������#�B<;�����3�
�
���
���
�%�����	�	�
��
����
�
�	��#�	�
�(��
����8������	
����
��'��
*���
�	������	
����
�'
�������
�������	��	���	����	��'
����
��	��������

4�
���	��
��#�B<;�����3�
�
5@��
��	�
�������������#���������*���
���
�+��
��>3;�������������
����	
��
�
?���
���	�	��'
��
����
��	��	��
��'�	���
��#������	�������	�
��
��������
�
#
��
��	��-�	����	��������	
7�
�

���� ���( ��"�1��)$#-"'0 ��*)-$*���#����*���31��
��
����
#�.##��
��#���	�
�*�'����*����	
�*��	�
�����������*�����
�
�	�@��	��
��'��		
�����
���	�-����������	�	�
�%����2������������#����
#�
��
��
*�����
�
�	�*������#���	�
��������3���
��
#�
��
��������������
��	���
���
�
������
��#�'
�
#�	��#���	�
������������������C�������
����	���
���������
��
����
�#������
���������
�����
�����
�������������
��������
��

����
�
�	�����	�������
��������������
��������	�#���	�
��������2��-��
��
��'�	����3��
�
+
���������	�����
�?����������-�	�
���������
�������
������
�	
�����'
��
�#������������
�������F
��
�	
�����
��5(�92�7�	��'
���
�������
�����	�
�
�������2��������
�
�	�
4
����
���	�
�%�������������	
��	�
������	���
��#�
(�92��	��	�
�������
�������������	
��	�
���	�����'
����	�"
��'��	�
���������
	��
����
�-�	��(�92���	��
	�
��-�	��	�
���
���#�����	
�	����������
�
�	3�8��
����	�����
��������-�������
�������	�
��

��#���������	
�����������	�
�
�
�
���#�����
�	��'
����������
��	��'�	��	�
��������2�����	���	����������'�
���	���	���3�
�
8���������������##��
������
�	��"�	��������
�%������
�'
���-�	��?���	
����
����	
�����	�
����'
���#�(�92��	��	�	�
����������������	���	��-�	�3����
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
�(	��	
���������	���
��-�	����	�
���'��		
���
���	�'
�������
��

���	�
��������2���
#�
��
��*�����
�
�	�*��������
�	�
���������
��	
����������
�
�	�����-���
���#
����
���������3��

�
5'7� ���	�%������
�'
���'
�������
��-�	��?���	
��������	
�����	�
�

���'
���#�(�92��	��	�	�
����������������	���	��-�	��
�
����
���0�����������
�

���� �)*+)*����
44�*��)�5) ��*���*�* ��#(���*�����9�* ��
��
�&��
�	����#�������
�2��(
����
����'��		
�����
���	���	�������	�
��

��#�����
�������	
�.##
��#������	
�����
����������
�,
��
�������-������
	���
��-��	�
������##
���-
�
�������������	
��	�
�#��	�
��-��"�-�����-���'
�������
�	�"
��
	��������
�	�
�3�

Page 83



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

�
+
���������	�����
�'
�2��
�?����
���	�
�%������
�
��
����#����	�������	�
�
����
�	�����	��������
��
�	��#�	�
���������-��"�'
�������
�	�"
���������	�
�
�����������#�#

����������-���
��#���#��	
�����
��3��8������	�����	�
�%����������
�
�
��
���
	������#�	�
�-��"�'
�������
�	�"
��	��
����
�	��	�,��"
��
#	
��
������
���������
�,
��
���-
�
�������
��-�	��	�
��
�
������������	�����
�"�����	�������
������
�	��-�����������
��	�
������
���	�����	��	��
����������
	�
�0�;��.����	���	�
��*�������
23�
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
�-��"�-���������	�"
������
�	��������
��������	
�.##
���#���

���	
�����
����������
�,
��
���'
���	
�3�
�
5'7� ���	��	�'
����

��	��	�	�
��������	
�.##
���#������	
�����
����������
�

,
��
���������
�����
�����������	�����
4����
��#���-������������	����
�����##
��������
��#�'
�
#�	��-�����������	�����
��'�
�������
������
	�"
�#��-����	�
���'�	����	��	�,

���'
���
����	��������������
�����
��	�3�

�
��&� ��9"�:�)4��.���-.))'��')�."#3��''):�#-��>�
$�-)���)4��)# $'���")#��#(�

*�?$� ���)���� ��:"�.��44�-��4*)��@$#��������
���	�
��	������	
�1�3�����5�;	���
'����������7��	�
�&��
�	����#�������
�2��
(
����
����'��		
�����
���	��
	�������	�
���	���
����������#����	�
�
������	�	�������
�	�"
��	���
��
-�	�
������������#�	�
�����������	�����
����-���
3����	�
��	��	�����	�
��
���	��
����
��
��	��	�	�
�%�����������
��
	�
��
�������#�	�
�����
�	�����������	���������-���
���������-�	��
##
�	�#����
$��
�����3�
�
�
�'
����������
��	�
����
�	��'
�����
��'�������������������������	�
���
���
������'���
�����
��������	��	����#�����-
�
�'�	���##����'�
����������
����
�#������
�3��
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
�#��������#����	�
�������	�	��������
������
�	�"
������
��
�	�

�#�����������	���������-���
�����������'
���	
�3�
�
5'7� ���	�	�
��
����
���	����	��
���	�
�����
�	�����������	���������-���
�

-�	��
##
�	�#����$��
�������'
�������
�3�
�

��/� �"�1����*#"#3���#�*� ��
��
�&��
�	����#�������
�2��(
����
����'��		
�����
���	�-����������	����������
�#�	�
�������
���
-�������
�
�	���
��	����	��	�
�#�������������
��#�,

��2�
#������	��,
��������
�	�
��5�,��73���
������������
	���
��-�	����	�
�
��'��		
���
���	����
��	��'����������	�
�����	��
�����
�	���������'�
����	�
�
�,���-����	��������4��������	�
���	
�	������
��#�	���
������'�
��
�����
�����
��	�-��
����
	�3�
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	��	�'
���	
��	��	�	�
�&
����	
��(�����������������
��	��������	�

	�
����������#�	�
���	��,
��������
�	�
��
��
�����������������������

Page 84



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

	��	�	�
���	
����#����������
�������'�
�	�������������
�2��(
����
�����
������������
���	������
����	��������#	
��-�����������������#�������#���
	�
��,���-�����
��
3�

�
5'7� ���	����������'
����
��	��	�
������������#�	�
�&
�
"���	��
		��,����	
�

������	��#�	�
���	���#�,

�������
�����������������	��	���������������
'
����
��	��	�
������������#�	�
��,���	�##����	�
������#
��
�#������	�����
	�
�������
���
-�����
����������	����	���@*9���������	��	�������
'��
����������	���
���
���
����#�
4��	�������������3�

�
5�7� ���	����������'
����
��	��	�
��
�
����
�	��#�������

�
�	�#������

���	�����
������#�	-���
����#���	�
�!
�	�
�
��8���������*��	�
������5
8*7�
	��	�"
���
��	�
����������#�	�
�!
�	��,��#�����
�������8���������
�
�	�
�����	�
����
��	�������	��	�	�
�
�-����'
����'���
	�	����#
�����3�

�
5�7� ���	�	�
��
�
����
�	��#�������

�
�	�-�	��	�
�1��	��9��	�
8*�'
�

������
���	������	�
�1��	��9��	��,��#���	�
��
4	�	-���
��������	�
�
���
��	�������	��	�	�
�
�-����'
����'���
	�	����#
����������	��	��@*9�
�����"
���	��������	�����
��	�##�'��
�������������
��#�	��
���
3�5�����	��
'
�#����-
��'��#��	�
��������������-�	��	�
�
8*��������	�
���
��#�	�
�
�,��'����
�������
���������	��
��'�
�	�
��	������
��
�	�
�������>�
������	��#�������;���-����73�

�
5
7� ���	�	�
�	����#
���#�	�
�(��	���,��	��	�
�(��	��,

���,
�����������	�

'
�������
��������
��	��
��'�
�	�
��	������
��
�	�
�������>�������	��
���	�
����
��	�������	��	�	�
�
�-����'
����'���
	�	����#
�����3�

�
5#7� ���	�	�
��
������'���	���#�����
�
�	����	�
��
����	�����5����
	���
��

�'��
7�#���	�
�#������	��,
��������
�	�
��'
��
�
��	
��	��	�
�&��
�	���
�#�������
�2��(
����
�3�

�
��6� �*"��*1�	� "-����(��*)3*�����>�
$�-)���)4� ���$�)*1�#)�"-� �4)*�

�A+�# ")#�)4�+*"��*1�+*)9" ")#�4)*�����B��
���	�
��	������	
�1�3��E��5��	��&
�
�'
������7��	�
�&��
�	����#�������
�2��
(
����
����'��		
�����
���	��
	�������	�
��
��
�
�	�	��������
�����
�����
�	��
	�
���'����	�����#�	�
��	�	�	������	��
��#���	�
�
4���������#�,�		�
�,������
�������	��*�������(�������+�##����*��"�*�������(����������(�����,��
�
*�������(�����3�8������	��#�	�
��
��
�
�	�	��������
��	�
��
���	�����	
��	�
�
%�����	����"
�#������
�����������
�����#�	�
�
4���������������
�3��
�
��
�%�������	
��	��	�	�
�����������
�������������
�
�*��"�*�������(������
������	�'

�������
��
������#��	�
��-��"�-���'
���������
����	����	�
���
�����
���
��	���
	
����
�-�
	�
��������	
���	��
�����	�����-
�
�������'�
������	��	�
�����������		
���-�����'
��
����	
��'��	�
�%������������-�
�����������	
3��
�
+
���������	�����
�'
�2���
?�
�	���##��
������
�	��"�	����'��	����
���	�	����
#�	��
��

	�����#�	�
�%�����-�����������
��	�
����	
4	�����
��
�	��#�	�
�
��
����
��'
��������
�������	�
������������#������������
��	��������	�	�
�
��	���	��
	�
��-�	��	�
������	
���������'
�����
�
���
��	������
��������

Page 85



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

��
����
���-����	������������������	�������	��	����	�
������
���#�������	����
���-	���������,

��3���
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
����������	��
4�����	�
����������������	���#�,�		�
�,������

�������	��*�������(������#��������	��>�����������-�	���������������
���'
������
������#�������	���������-�	��
##
�	�#����(
�	
�'
�����E�
���	�
���=��
�	���	
��	�.�	�����)�

���'
�������
�3�
�

5'7� ���	�	�
����������	��
4�����	�
����������������	���#�+�##����*��"�
*�������(������#��������	����;���������-�	������������������'
��
����
������#�������	��E;�����-�	��
##
�	�#����(
�	
�'
�����E�����	��

4��	������	
��'
�������
�3�

�
5�7� ���	�	�
����������	��
4�����	�
����������������	���#�(�����,��
�

*�������(������#����E���	��>�����������-�	������������������'
��
����
������#����>��	���������-�	��
##
�	�#����(
�	
�'
�����E�����	��

4��	������	
��'
�������
�3�
�

5�7� ���	����
���	�'
���'��		
��	����#�	��
��

	�����#�	�
�%���������������
	�
����	
4	�����
��
�	��#�	�
���
����
��'
��������
�������	�
�����������
�#������������
��	��������	�	�
���	���	��
	�
��-�	��	�
������	
���������
'
�����
�
���
��	������
����������
����
���-����	������������������	��
�����	��	����	�
������
���#�������	�������-	���������,

��3���

�
��8� ;)9�*#�#-���**�#3���#� �4)*��.���)$�.����( ��)$�.��$2�C����D��

��
�&��
�	����#�������
�2��(
����
����'��		
�����
���	���#��������#�	�
�
�����
���-���������'

�����
�����
��
�	��#�����	
�	�����������	��
��
	�
�����#
��5�
�7��#�(��	��,

���/��	��6�'�5(,/67�	����G��	�#��������	
����#�	:�
��������	���3�
�
+
���������	���
�'
��2�
�?����
���	�
�%������
�
��
����������
��-�	��
�
�����	��#��������	�
���������������
��	�"
�����
3��8������	�����	�
�%�����
�
�
��
��#��	�
���
	������
��������	�
���	
�	����'
�
#�	��-���������'
��
����
��
#�������������	��
��
	������#
���#�	�
�(,/63�
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
��	��	��#����������	��
��
	������#
������
����#���	�
�(,/6��	��

��G��	�#��������	
����#�	:���������	����'
�������
�3�
�

5'7� ���	�������	�'
����
��	��	�
������
�������#����
��
�#���(,/6�5�	��
��	�
#���	�
���#
��#�	�
���*���
�����	�-�����
4���
������D�.�	�'
�����D7��
-�	���
	�����#������
�	������

�
�	�'
�����
	
����
��������	��#�	�
�
����
��3�

�
5�7� ���	����
��������
�
��
����	���
������
��E��
����'
�������
���-�	��

	�
�����	��	����
���	
���
����
���#�����	����#
����
���
����
����	�
�
�
-�G'�������������
�:�-��"��	�-���������
�����#������������	����'���	��
��
��	�
�	
��3�
�

Page 86



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

5�7� ���	�	�
�
�	�'�����
�	��#���*��	�
������
��������)�����'
�������
���
������
��	��������	�	�
������
�
�	��#�	�
��������2�����
�	�
�	�����	�
�

�
�	�	��	���G��	�#��������	
����#�	:���������	������'��	��������
��#���
'����
�������3�

�
����������
��E�����
�

��<� ���( ����0 �;����-�"9���
��
�&��
�	����#���	��&
�
����
�	�����	�
�&��
�	����#�*�'����6
��	����'��		
��
��=���	��
���	�����������#��	�
����#����	�����
��	����	��	�
���	���������2��0,

���
,
	2��)
	�
�	��
2�'���	��(���	�9������2��G)
	�6
��	����)
	���	��(���	:��
��	��
����	���������
3�8������	�����	�
��
���	������	��
	����
�	��
�������	�#���	�
�
0,

���,
	2��)
	�
�	��
2�'����������������	�����
�	�������	��##
�3�
�
�
�'
���-
����
��	�
��
���	�������������	
��	�
�#��	�	��	��	�-����������

4����
��#�
##
�	��
����������
�	���	
�-��"���3�
�
+
���������	�����
�?������	�
�%������
�
��
���
	���������
��	����	����-���
���
-�����'
��'�
�	�����
���	�
����
�
3�
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
����	
�	���#�	�
���'��		
���
���	�'
���	
������	��	�	�
�0,

���

,
	2��)
	�
�	��
2����=
�	�'
�������	
�3�
�
5'7� ���	����������'
����
��#���	�
�&��
�	����#���	��&
�
����
�	�	�����
�	�

	�
�(���	�9�����������	�#��������-�����#�B;������3�
�
5�7� ���	����
���	�'
���'��		
��	��	�
�%������	�	�
�
����#�	�
����=
�	��


�����	����	�
���	���
����������#�����	3�
�
�
�����
����������
�

���� �+(����>��.�*�(���*9"-����*�#�* ."+�:"�.���'(�*(�'��!��*)+)'"��#�
	)*)$3.��)$#-"'��)�������($'���)-"�'���*���1 ������?$"*���#� ��
���	�
��	������	
�1�3�E;��5�D	��$��������7��	�
�&��
�	����#�
���	�(������
(
����
����'��		
�����
���	������������������	
��
��������	�
������
������
�
'��	�
�
���	�(���������
�(��	
���*�������
������
�	�
��
�������	��
�	
����	��
�����	�
���������

�
�	�-�	������
����
��
	������	���%���������������	��
�
����
�	�
�
4��	����
���	�(���������
����
������
�
�	����	
��59(�+7�-�	��
����
����
2�����
�	�8�#����	����(��	
��5�8(7��-����
�
��
��#���
����
�
�	�	�������
����	�����3�
�
�
�'
����������
�������'
���#�����
���������	�
��������	
��	��
����
��
����	�
�'���
	�����������	�������������#����	�
��
�
����
�	��#�	�
�
���	�
(���������
�(��	
���*�������
3��
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
������
������
�����
�	�
��
�������-����
�
��
��#���

����
�
�	�	����'
���	
��������	������'
���	
��	��	�	�
���������
����
���	���"�	�������
��	��
����
������-�	���������
��'���
	3�

Page 87



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

�
5'7� ���	�	�
�-��"�	��	�-������������
���	��	�
�#���������	�
������

���

�
�	�	��
����
�	��	����"����
����������	
��������
��
	��������	�	�
�����
��#�������
�
�	�	�����#��8(����,

�������-�����
�����������
����������
�
���#�������������	
�	����	��	�
����������'
�
��	
�3�

�
5�7� ���	����

�
�	�'
����
��	��	�
��������2���������	
�)��
�����
�����


���	������		

����	�������	���
��
-������
����	�>����	������	
�������
������
��	��������
���������
������
��
�	��#�	�
���������
2��
����
��#�������
�
�	�	���3�

�
���� �.�*3� �4)*�#)#>*� "(�#�"�'��($'���)-"�'���*����*9"-� ��

��
�&��
�	����#�
���	�(������(
����
����'��		
�����
���	�-�������
�
�	
��	�
�
��	���
����������#����	�
�������	�	�������
�	�"
�����	�
��
��
-��#������
��
#��������
���
�	��������	�����������
��
����
������-��������
�
�
����
���	�����#��������
��	������������
�3�
�
�����-����	�
���
�
�	�	�����#�	�
��
���	��	�
�%�������	
��	�
���##����	��
��������
-������

�
��	��'
����
�����
��
�	��#������
��#��������
���
�	����
���	�
(���������
��
����
������
��	�
�����
�	�
�������������	
3�
�
�
�'
���-
����
��	�
�	��������������	�	����
4
����
�-���������'

��
���
�	�"
������
��
�	��#�	������		
�������	�
������
��-���������'

�����
�
����
�����
�	��	�
�#

�'��"��
�
��
���������	��	�
4
����
3�
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
���	���
���#�	�
�������	�	��������	�
�-������-����������

��	���
�����
�'

������
��
�������
	���	�-�	�����
�	�����E�	��>��#�	�
�
��'��		
���
���	��'
���	
�3�

�
5'7� ���	��	�
���	���
���#�	�
�9?����	��8����	�
��
���
�	�����	�
�-������

-������������	���
�����
�'

������
��
�������
	���	�����
�	�����3��
�#�	�
���'��		
���
���	��'
���	
�3�

�
5�7� ���	�	�
������
��	�������
��#��������
���
�	�����
����
�������
	���	�

-�	�����
�	����;��#�	�
���'��		
���
���	��'
�������
�3�
�
5�7� ���	�	�
��
���
��
���	�(���������
�����������������	��'�	�����*������

����
-��"������
	���	�-�	����
��
���4���	��	�
���'��		
���
���	��'
�
������
�3��

�
5
7� ���	�	�
����
�+���������
�
���
�9����'���	������*�����	���	����*����������

�
	���	�-�	����
��
���4����	��	�
���'��		
���
���	��'
�������
�3�
�
5@��
��	�
�������������#���������*���
���
�+��
��>3;�������������
����	
��
�
?���
���	�	��'
��
����
��	��	��
���	
��������	�	�
��
��������	�"
��-�	����	����
����	
���
��#��������
�������������
��	��	�
����
�+����5*
����	�
����7�
�
����
�����	�
����
�+����������'��
�+
�����
��
����
7�
�

Page 88



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

���� �  " �"9����-.#)')31��$2�4)*����( �>��++*)9�'��)��*)-��(��
��
�&��
�	����#�
���	�(������(
����
����'��		
�����
���	�������������#����	����
���	�
�����������	���
�
�������
����	��
��
���������5
�7�6�'�#���,

���'��
�
#��'�������D�������
��
�+�����-���������'

����
�	�#�
�����	�
���������	�'�
�
��	
�-�	����	�
��������2�����	#����3�8������	�����	�
��
���	���	���
��	�
�����
���
'
�����	�
��
�
����
�	��-�����������
��	�
��

��	���
����	
�,

���
�������	��9?����
�	�(	��
�#����+��������+��������-
������	�
��	��	
����
����#���������'
�
#�	��	��	�-�����'
��
����
�3���
��
���	�����������	�	�
�
%����2������������#�
4�
���	��
�-��	��B���<���>��#����	�
��������	��
������	��)���	�������
��	��#����	�����
�
����
�	3�
�
��
�%�����-
����
��	�
������������
	���
��-�	����	�
���'��		
���
���	������
����
�����
�	���
�'
��2�
�?����
���	�
�&��
�	����#���	��&
�
����
�	�
���
�	��"�	��������
�%������
�'
���-�	��#��	�
����#����	����������������
��
�
��������	�
��
�
���#��������	
���������"��������������5����������'��
�'���
�
���"�������������7�-�����-�����'
�������'�
�#�����
����#�	�
�
��6�'3���
�
���
���
�%���
5�7� ���	���	����	��	����
�����	�	����#�B���<���>��#���
��'��	�
��������	��

������	��)���	�5&
���	�
�	��#�6
��	�7�'
�������
��#���	�
�
�
�
����
�	������
	���
��-�	����	�
���'��		
���
���	3�

�
5'7� ���	�	�
�&��
�	����#���	��&
�
����
�	�������
�%������
�'
���-�	��

#��	�
����#����	����������������
���
��������	�
��
�
���#��������"����
����������5����������'��
�'���
����"�������������7�-�����-�����'
�
������'�
�#�����
����#�	�
�
��6�'3���

�
���
��������
��
��
�����5�����
���
�

���� 5"#�#-"�'����'�.�!)#"�)*"#3�����F���>�!)#�.����*�+)*���
��
�&��
�	����#�+
�����
����'��		
�����
���	�-�������
�
�	
��	�
��������2��
���=
�	
��#����������
��	������	����#�������H�����#	
��
�
�
�����	����#�	�
�
#����������
��3�
�
�
�'
�����	
��	��	�	�
��
4	�#�������������	�������
���	�-�����'
���#�����
��		�����
���	�#�������H������-�����-�����'
���'��		
��	��	�
�$��
������
94
��	��
�%������

	���3�
�
8����	����	�
����=
�	
�����
���
����#�BE�>��������	�
�%�����������
�
����-�
'
�	�	���	����
��������
���
���#����	�
�����H�����#����������
��������-�
	�
��
�����#�	���������������'
����
�	
����	������-��������	
����
3�8��������������
�	�-����
?�
�	
��	��	��������
���
���#����	�
��������2������H�����'���
	�
-������
��	��	�
�)
�
���������+
�
��
����	���������#����	����#����	�
�
����H�����#����������
���-���"��-����	�-�����	��
�#��	�
��������
��	����������
'
����
��	����-��������
���
���-����	����
�3�
�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
����=
�	
��#�������������	�����#�	�
���	����	���#	
��
�
�
��

���	����#�	�
�#����������
����'
���	
�3�
�

Page 89



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

5'7� ���	��������
���
���#����	�
��������2������H�����'���
	�'
����
��
	��	�
�)
�
���������+
�
��
����	���������#����	����#����	�
�����H�����
#����������
������"��-����	�-�����	��
�������
�
���	���#����	����'
�
��'��		
��	��	�
�%�����������
��	��
��'�
�	�
�%�����	���
	
����
���-�
������������
���
����������'
��	����
�3�

�
���� 5�* '�1��#(���'9�*'�1��.�*"�"� ��

��
���	��(�����	�������	�
�&��
�	����#�+
�����
����'��		
����=���	��
���	�
�
��������	�
�������
����#	�����#�����
�	��
�	���	�����-������
��	
��	������	���
����
��'
�����
�
��
������
��
�	��#�'�	��	�
������
��*�'����*�����
�������	��
����	�
�����
��
�������	��I���
�!��"����
�
���	�
�	��������	��
��'�
�	�
�
������#�'�	���#�	���
������	�
��	��'
������
����	����
�
##
�	��
�������

##���
�	��3�
�
���
���
�>����	������
�	���	�����-��������������	��	�
���
��#�	�
�����
�	�
����	���#������#������
��*�'����*�����
�������	��5�����	��1�3�;��;;�7�����
��
�����
��
�������	��I���
�!��"����
�
���	�
�	�5�����	��1�3�;�EE�<7�'
�
�
�
��
��-�	��
##
�	�#�����E	��
�����������������������
�-�	��(
�	�����D���#�
	�
������	�
��
�	�����3��
�

��&� �A��# ")#�)4�
" -*��")#�*1�	$ "#�  ��������'"�4��-.�����
��
�&��
�	����#�+
�����
����'��		
�����
���	�-����������	����������	��
���
�	�"
�������	�	��������������������
��������	�
�
4	
�������#�	�
�
����
���
��#���	�
��-�����#������
	���������	
��
��
#�#��������H�E�	��0#������#�	2�
��������	�����-������
	����

�����	
����������-��
���		
�����
��(
�	����>���#�
	�
�,��������
�	�����3�
�
�
�'
�����������	
��	�
������	���
��#������������
�������F
��
�	
�����
��
5(�92�7�	��	�
�������
������������
�������
��	�
��

��#���	�
���������	��

##
�	��
���
����
�-�	��������������
��������	��#�	�������	��	��
3�9��������
-������������
�����	�
���	
��������
�	��'
�����
��'����������	�������������	�
�
�
�
��	�����#�(�����%����
��
������	�
�����'
���#�����
������������������
�
��	����	��	�
�
4	
�������#�	�
�&����
	�������%����
���+�	
�+
��
#�(��
�
3�
�
���
���
�%����	�������	�	����-�	���
��
�
�	�	��
�'���
�������������	�
�
����'
���#�����
�����,

���J�*��	�
������	�
�����������	��
4	
���	�
�
����
���
��#���	�
��-�����#������
	��������
��
#�#���%����
���+�	
���'
�
������
�3�
�
���������
�����	���;�
�

��/� �.�����'�.�=��)-"�'���*���-��>�� ��2'" .��#��)4��.�����'�.��#(�
��''2�"#3�	)�*(��
��
�&��
�	����#�
���	�(������(
����
���	�
�&��
�	����#�������
�2��(
����
������
	�
�&��
�	����#�*�'����6
��	����'��		
����=���	��
���	�������������#����	�������
	�
����
�����#���	������#�	�
�,

���6
��	������!
��'
����%��������#��������#�
	�
������
���-���������'

�����
�	��
�	�'�����	�
�%���������	�������-�#����
��������������	�
�94
��	��
�%�����-�	����������	���	��	��������
��	�
�
������
�����
�����
�������
�
�	��#���	�
�6
��	������!
��'
����%������������
	���	�'
����#��������
�	�'����
��'��#���������������	�
���	����������3�

Page 90



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

�
���
���
�%��
5�7� ���	�	�
������
���-���������'

�����
��������	�
������-��
������#�

	�
�6
��	������!
��'
����%�����'
���	
�3�
�
5'7� ���	�	�
��	�	�	����#���	������#�	�
�6
��	������!
��'
����%����������
	�

��	�����	��������
��	
�����#��
#
�
��
������
	���
��-�	�������
���4���	��
	�
���'��		
���
���	��	��
	�
��-�	��	�
�%����2����	
��
�����
��'
���	
�3�

�
5�7� ���	�	�
�,
��
�2�����������	��������	
�;�������������	��	�
�%�����5��

94
��	��
��
�'
����������
�#��	�
�������������#����
�����#�	�
�	-��
����
�	�������	����������7�'
�
�����
�3�

�
5�7�� ���	�	�
�#����-����'
��
����
��
��	��	�
�)
�
����*�����
��

�����		

�-�	���
�����	��	�
�������
�����
�����
�������
�
�	��#���
	�
�6
��	������!
��'
����%����C��
5�73�� 	��	��
�'
������������	����������
�
�	��#���	�
�%�������
����

�
	���	����	�
��		���
�����
���4���	��	�
���'��		
���
���	A�
5��73�� 	��	�	�
�6
��	������!
��'
����%��������
���?�������#�#����

�
�'
����	��������
���
���������������������������
��������������)�����5��)7��
��
�
�	�	��
A��

5���73�����	��	���'�	�	�	
��#������������������	�
�6
��	������!
��'
����
%�������
�������	
������������	����#����	�
��
�
���	�)�����
!���A�����

5��73�� 	��	���'�	�	�	
��#����	�
����	�����
��
�
�	�	��
����
��
�
���	�
������	�����
��
�
�	�	��
����#�	�
�
���
�������	
��'��	�
�%����3�

�
�����
�!����
�

��6� �*�+��+����( �5"#�'���+)*���
���	�
��	������	
�1�3�����5��	��.�	�'
������7��	�
�&��
�	����#�9�������
�	�
����1
���'�����������'��		
�����
���	����������������������#�	�
�"
��
����
�
�
�	�������
�������
���	�#����	�
�0!����@��,

��2����	��	��
�-�����
-���������
�����$����������������-����������
���
����
��B����������-��	��
�#������	
��
�	������
�	�
�	����������
���
���
�	�������	��'�������	�
B��E��������
�������3�
�
+
���������	�����
�'
�2��
�?�������##��
���������
��	�
��
���������	��-���
	�
���	���'
	-

��	�
����'
���#����	��
������	��	
������	�
����'
���#�
�
����
�����	���
������
�������#����	��������!����'��!����'����3�8��
�������������	�-���
�������
��	��	�#�	��
����	��	��
�����������	�
�0)�

��&
���
&
����	��	��2�-�����'����������	�
�����	��
�-��"����
�������
�	�"
������
-��������	���
�	��	���
	�	���
��
�����������
����
����
����#�	�
���	�3�
�
���
���
�>����	�	�
����	
�	���#�	�
���'��		
���
���	�����	�
�����
����#�
	�
�0!����@��,

��2����=
�	�'
���	
�3�
�
�
�
�

Page 91



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�����������������	������������

�

�
����
���0�����������
�

��8� �$2�"  ")#�)4����"�")#��#�"�'�(��0�)�����"#�5*����-.))'��*�# +)*��
�)F4*)��.)����#(� -.))'�4)*��."'(*�#�����#("#3��.�"*����*� ��5�"�.�
�-.))'�)#��.��2� " �)4��.�"*�
�#)�"#��")#�)*�5�"�.G��
�����������
����	
�������
��	�
�%�����	��	�������	��	�
��

	�����
�����
�
�
��
�����
	�	����
�	�	�
���0���+
	������

�(��������������	�	�H#�������
�
�����������#���������
��
		
������	�
���1
��
�	����	��(���������	�
�'������#�
	�
���&
������	����������	�23�6
�#����������'��		
��	�
��
	�	����	��	�
�
94
��	��
��
�'
��#���������
�2��(
����
��#���������
��	����������	��#�	�
�
��������������
�	���'
�����
�
���
������
��
�	��#�	�
�������
�K��(
����
��
��������	�*����������(	��	
��3��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����
5���	������
���� � �>�6�
*+8,������
�
�����
����5
�����������

5����;�	���
�����
���� � �+&��
/�������5;3���*3�37�
�
5(���	����(�����	�-������	�#��&��
�	�����#������	
�������
�����'����3����3�3����
<	����������7�
�
�
�
�

Page 92



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
	��������

�

����������	
��
�
�

�����
������������������
�

���������
�

�

	����
�� ���!��������	�����������

� �

	����
�����"��!���#���������$��
��
	���
%�&
��
	��'�&�
�	��(�)�*����)�$
�����	��
#�+��������	��)�,���
	�

�
� ��

�
���� �������� !"#�$�%" �&��"''%()����*)+'%" �"!��,���#�''�$ -��+()%*��

���
.��
�/�-������	����
���	���*����(��
����
	�.�
��-���)
����#
��
�������
/01��
�����#���	����	��2�/$����	����	��#�������
�3	�
�����
	2�/0	���	�2�
(��
����
	�������������
���������1��
������
�����������	���
��	��
�
	��������
	�
�������
��
*�	��������
���������	��������	���������1�����
	�
������

	����������������!������	����*�
������	��
���
�������
��	�����
����
���	�������
������	��
���
��������
�����	��������������������
�������
�����
*���������	��������*

�����������
�
����
������
���1������	�
�����
	��
�
�����	���������
��
*�45�
�
/�2� #���	��1����
��������
����	��������6����
����
����������%�����	�7
����!�

�
�8	����7

��	��#��
�����
	9������������
��	�$�	
���:
;��.������1�����
�	����
���	���*����������������;./�2�
��%����
�����#/�2�
������)
����
&
���	��	��#�����<��
	�������

	������������
	���	���	�
�����
	�
������	���
�������	�	�����
���
��	������������
�������

	���;�3�����
�
	�������������������������
���
����	�
�����
	�*

���
��*

������
��!�����
����=
����������

	���9���
����������	���������	�������
	��
�����
����
����
���������
�7

��	��#��
�����
	���	��������
���
	��������
	�
*�����������
���������������
������

	���;�3������
	�������������*������
����������������
������	��������	������
�
�����
���
��������	�
�����
	�
*��������
�������������������
������)�	��(���������
��
*�	���
������
	�
��
��������	�����
	��	���
	��>
�	���������
������	��������	����	���	�	������
�1�����
	�

�*�����������
������	��������	������
��	��������	�
�����
	����
������
�	���	�����;��3�����������
����
	�����������������������	��
������
���
�����

������������������1�����
	����#�������
�3	�
�����
	�
'�
���
���(
�����;.�/�2;�

�
�0�� .$�������'��

����������������	��
������������������
��
*�	�������������
���
��	����*����
����������
��������	��45�
�
/�2� 6)�����)�?�%����#��
����
	��'��	4�3��
����	��+���
	���
��'
�����

�
	�
�����
	9;��
���
�����������������	�
������	����������
���	��'��	�
'�	���������	�����
���������*���	
���
��������
����������
����	��
����	�������
��������
������*���������
��������	���������;�3��*���
������
����
�����������������������
���
��	���;�&����	���
������
���	��
������
�����	����������
	��������	����������*
�!���
��������
���
���

���������	��0�������$������;�01���������	���
�����������
���	��

Page 93



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
	��������

�

'��	�'�	���*���������
����
	������	���@���#�����������	��$�������
���
���������
�������
��������������
	��A���#���������;�-�
����1����
�����	���*����������
����	���	�������
�������	������
��	������)�����
)�?�%����#��
����
	��'��	���	��*����������	���	����	�
������
����	���	�
�
�����
����������*������
���	���������������������*����������	������
��������$��������01��
�����"
���������	�;�7
*��������	���
�����
���	��'��	�'�	���������	����
��	����������
���	����
	��
����
������
�01��
�����"
����*���
	���
����	�������������	��
	������#�����
����;�&���	�������	������	�����
����
��
������	�����	���������	��
��
������'�	����������
	������#���������*���	
���
��������
����������
����
�
����
�������
	���>
�����	��;�/$�	
���:
;��.����������2;�

�
/�2� 6-��	�����
��%��

��%�����
	��������%��

���%��	�������	��?����*
�!�

#������A��	������%��

���+���	�����
	�/'����������#�������
	���
�
$��	���	���%��

��2�/0	���	�2�(��
����
	�����<9;�-�������
���*���
�
�����������������������
���
��	���������
�������

����������
���
�
�����������
�
������	��������������������>
������
	�������������������
*���
	��������������	�����*�����	�������
������
����������������	��
��
$���������	�������
	��
�"�
����!��'�������%��

�;��01��
�����"
����
����
�����
����	�������	��
	������������*���������
�����>
������	�$����
��
	��*������������
	�
����	�������
����
������������
���
�������
������
�
����������
��
������������
���	�;�-����*����
���
�������������������
�������������
����0��
	��	���
������	�*���
�
����?����%��

��
	�����
"�
����!��'�������%��

�������*����
	����
	���
�
	����������	�	����	��
�������������

	�������	�����	�������;��-�����0�*

���	
�����	�����
?
	��	��#������	�������*

������
*�����"�
����!����*����'�������
%��

��?

	����
	�-�
����
��
���	���*�����
	���
���
	�*
�!�����
��
����������
������
����������������

����
����
	��	�������
��
%�������������;��-�����
�����	�����	�����	���������*

������	������
����
��	�	��
��������������

��*

���������
������������
	����
%������������.;��/$�	
���:
;��.@���������2;�
�

�0�� 
�*)$#$�%" �"!�
%'*)"'$()����*+ %$#1�� ��#�'�'��
-�����*����	
������
������'��
	�����3	�����������������������������	���
�
*�������	�������
	��
�����������	��������6"�����:����'�
������4�+
��
���
��
�
	�
�����
	�
	�'�
�
������
��01��	��
	�
��'�������'�
����
	��	����.��	��
'�������
	��
��
	�
���
	�'�
�
������
������01��	��
	�
��'�������'�
����
	��	�
���B9���

	����
��$
�����	����*�����"
���9������	��
	��
������
����
	����������

��&
���	
������(
��	�7

��'�������%��

���*�����*�������������������
��
�
��������������*����	������
�����������
��;�/$�	
���:
;��.B���������2;�
���

�0�� �% +��'��
���
.��
�/�-����������	
����
�����������	�������
	��.���#�������������
����
����������
���������
��;�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 94



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
	��������

�

���2�	
���


����.�����2���
�����
������������
�

�0�� .��-'�.
3��%����))"*$�%" '��)$ �&��''+�'�$ -�
��%" '�!"#��+()%*�
�" '+)�$�%" ��
?
�������
�$�	
���:
;��B����@���$�������������������
��
������������
���	��
�
�������������
���*������

��������"
���9������
����
������%����#��
����
	��
�����������������������C
�
�������	����
������3��
����	��+���
	���
�
��	����
�������	�����
������
�����������
�����	�
������
��	�����������
��
���
�����
�
	�
�����
	��
����
	�����!�	��
��	���
	���	���
��������
	�����%����
#��
����
	��'��	;�
�
3	������	��	���������
��������01��
�����$�������
��:�����

��

����'��		�	��
�	��%
��
���%���������������
	����
����������	!���
�����
��������*�
��������	�
�	�
������	����������
���	��
������%����#��
����
	���
�
��	����
	��
��������
�
	�������������
�����	������	�������
�
��	����
�������
���	�������;�3	�������
	��
����01��
�����$���������
����	!��������

	����
���*�
������
	����
�������
�����
���������
�������0�������$�������	������	����
�������*���������
���	�
	�����!�	��
�����;�
�
�
�����
	��	���*������������	������������
��%�
����#	���*�$'��������	��
)����9��

��	����������*����������������������	���
��"
����$������9�
�
	��������
	;�(���
	��	���
������
�����
	��	����	�����
��
�$������9�
�
���	��������"
��������������	�
�����
	�
	���������
	�	������	������
�

��	�������������������*����	�����)�����)�?�%����#��
����
	��'��	����	��
�
	�����	��*��������������
���

��	��	�������	�������*����	������
���%�������;�3	�
������
	���
	��������
	�*������
�����	��
��
*���������
������
�
�����	�
)������
��������
���������	����!�	����	�����

��	��)
����#
��
������;�
�
#��
��������������������	��*������	����*
���	���	���������
������������
�;.;���	�������
	�0B�
��C
�
������7

��	��$��!������������������#����
/7$�#2���/#����
�

��2��������	��)�����"����
���3	���	���
	���#���
��;�3��
*������
���	���������������������*
���	��*����	�
��
�������	�
�����
������	�������
	��
���������
����	��
���
	���
�
��	�;�
�
3	��
	������	�������
�
��	����
	����>
����
	��	���	�*��������
	��	�
��;�
-���!����
�	����������*��������
��
*�45�

•� 3��*���	
���������$��������������������������
	���	���������	��
�	�����
�����������
����
	����
�
������
*���������*�����!	
*������������
�����
��
���
�������
�
��	����
	��
���������
�����"
����*����
�
������������������
��
	�����	�����!��
������	������	��
	�����	���
��

���
	�D�

•� 3��*�������������������������������
����
	����
�����	�������
����
��
������������������������
��
��
	�����	�
������
��	����������

	�����
�
��
�
�����%����#��
����
	��'��	�*�����*

������
	�������������
������	��
��	��*

����������������*��	�	�������
�����������
���%��������
�������;�3��*���	
�������������	���
�������	����	����	�������*

���
�	����������

	�����
���������������	��
�	����	����
�������������
�������
	�
	������
���	�����

��

����������D�

•� $�������*���
����������������������	
�����
����������
����
	��
��
�
�����	�����6����	9��	��6�����9������
�����*����
����	�������

Page 95



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
	��������

�

�����������	����������
�����>
�����	���	������
������7�$#�����
��
��
����	���
	������������
�����
���
������
���	�D�

•� -���"
��������������������	�����
��������
�
�����
������
	�
�����
	�
�1��������
�����
�
����	����	
�	����	�����������������	�����
������
�����
	��
�������
��
	�����
�����	�
�������	��
��	���

	����
�����	��
�����������D��

•� 0��������*����������
�
	�����	�����
��	�
������������
	�>
��
����������
���
��
	���������

��

��)�����*��������	��D�

•� -������
���	���
������:�����

��

��'��		�	�����	���*���
���������������
	��*��������*�����	�*������������	������������
�����%����
#��
����
	����
����;�3	�������
	�����������*������
��������
�
	�����
���
�������	��������
��
��
���:�����

��

��'��		�	���	�)����D�

•� -���������

��	��
���
�����������*����������������
�������*��������	����
�
��	�
��������%����#��
����
	����
����������������
���������
	�D�

•� -���"
�����������������������������
���	���
���	�
��	�����������
�������
�������
���	������
��
���*�������
�������
���)������*�����*�����	���	��
*��������	������������
�����������
	��
�������
��
	�����	���

!��	�
�
�
	��������
	���������9�����	��	�����
��������;��������������
��
���
������������������*����������
�
	���
����
	����
����
�����������
���	��
����	�����������
����
	�������������;�
�

3	��
	��
��
	����������
������
	�
�	���	������	��*����$�����������*���
��>
�����������)�������
�������
����������

�������	�������
�������
��
	��������
	
�����
��!������
����	���������
������%����#��
����
	����
�������	�������
����
��������
�
�
����	���1��	��
��������
�
�����
	�
�����
	��1������;���
�
���
.��
�/��
/�2� -��������%����#��
����
	��'��	�3��
����	��+���
	���
�
��	���/C
�
����

�� �	�� �� ��� ����	���� �
� ���� �
�������� ���
��2� ��� ����
���� �
�� ����
�
��
����
���
������
	�
�����
	���
�=�����
������	��
��
	�
������
�������
��1��*�����*�������
��������� ���������	�� �	���������
��)�����"����
���
3	���	���
	���#���
��;�

�
/�2� -������������
������
	�
�	���	������	��*����$��������)�������
������

�
����������

�������	�������
�������
��
	��������	
�����
��!��� ���
���
�	� �������� 
�� ���� %���� #��
����
	�� ��
������ �	� ������
����� ����
����
�
�
����	���1��	��
��������
�
�����
	�
�����
	��1������;�

�
/8	����������
����
	��
���

	����'�
���
���(
����@;B��

	����
��&
��
	�
��>
���������
�������
�������������������	�����
���
��	��
	�����������
	��
����������
�*����	��������	
��2�
�

�00� ���)��� �$�%" �"!�$ ��#�$�.�$-����(�#��")���
?
�������
�$�	
���:
;������������������������������#������	��������01��
�����
/�
��
����#�������	��'���
���	��2��
�������������
�����
����	����������
��
������
�
�����
�����
	�
��#����)����(
�����
��
*�	����������	���
	�
�����
	�
�1�������*������������	�
	�����!�	;�-������	�����
����5��
	���	�������
����
*����
���
����������������
	���

	�������
��������������������	����	���	!���
�
01��
�����$��������	���

	������������������
�������	�	���*���������
�
�
��
���	���	���	�

����	���
����
������	���	�
�������	!��*����������	��

Page 96



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
	��������

�

����	���;��3	�������
	���������
������
���	���������#�����
������������
�	��
�
���
����
�����	�����	�*��
	�����������;�
�
���
.��
�/�-��������
�����������	��
�������
�
������
	���	���*����	�����
�
�����������
����
��#�����
����������
����
�	��#����)����$��������
������
����E���.��
	��������������	����
���	���*������	
�����
������	����
�����
����
�����	�����������#		
���$����	��
���

	����
	������$�������;�
�
���.
���4�����������
�

�05� 	$'%*����-��#"6#$�����
+�*"���"!�*" '+)�$�%" �" ��#"�"'$)'�!"#�
���$ '%" �"!��#%�$#1��#"7%'%" �% ����0�$ -���#�%''%" ��"��" '+)��" �
�#"�"'$)'�!"#��,�����$ '%" �"!��#%�$#1��#"7%'%" �% ����5��
-���������
��
���������	9��%���������
�������������
���

���	�	����
�
�����
*�����*���������	����
�����������
�����
��
����9���
����
��	�
����
������	���
��
���

��������;�-������
���*������������	�
��*
������4�'����#��������������


��
������
�������
������
	�
�����
	��1�������
	������1��	��
	�
����������
��
����
	����
�������������
��%������������.���	����������
���	����
	���
��
����	�1���������
�������
��������
�
������*������'����"��

��������"
���9��
��������
	��
��
���	������
������
	�
�����
	��1�������
�
	�������
�
�����
�
�������1��	��
	�
������������
����
	��	������������
��%������������B;�
�
�������������
�������
�
������$������������������������
	��������������	��
���	���������
	�������������

���������������*����	������
�����������
��;��
�
(���
	��	���
���$�����9���	>
����������
��	���*�����
�������	���������
��
������������������*�������
�
�������������	������������
����
	��	�?��	����
*

�������
���������
�����"
���;��
�
$��������
���	����
�
	������

	���9��%��

���#������
	��'
������
��������������������	������*����	�*��������������	������*��	��	��	�����
��9��
�
����	�����

��*�������
������	��*��������
	��������
	�*�������	��
�
���	��
���������������*��	��	��	�����
��9���
����	�����

�;�3	�����
	����
�����
��	���*�����
�����������*
�!�*����
���	�������	��
	�����!�	�
	�����
'
������
��	�
�����������*�������������	�����������������
������;��
�
���
.��
�/��
/�2� -���������
�������
	�
��������
�
���	
������
�������1��	��
	�
��#�����
	�

"�*�����'�������%��

����
�������������
�������
������
�.����
�����
*�����	��	��������	������������
	�	
�������
������
�@��*�����������
��
��%������������.���������
���;�

/�2� -���� �����
�������
	�
��������
�
���	
����� �
�� �����1��	��
	�
��#�>
����
'������� %��

�� ��
�� �� ��������� 
�� ���� �
����� �
� .��� �
����� *���� �	�
�	������� �	� ���� �������
	� 	
����� ��
�� ��� �
� @�� *���� ������� ��
��
%������������.���������
���;��

/�2� -���������
�������
	�
��������
�
���	
������
�������1��	��
	�
��$
�����%��
?��	��������
����'�������%��

�� ��
�������������
���B.��
����� �
�����

Page 97



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
	��������

�

�
����� *���� �	� �	������� �	� ���� �������
	� 	
����� ��
�� ��� �
� ���*����
���������
��%������������.���������
���;�

/�2� -���� ���� �
�������
	� 
�� �� ����
�
��� 	
����� �
�� ���� �1��	��
	� 
�� 0����
#�������'�������%��

����
�������������
����B��
������
�.����
�����*����
�	� �	������� �	� ���� �������
	� 	
����� ��
�� .B� �
� @�� *���� ������� ��
��
%������������.���������
���;�

/�2� -���� ���� �
�������
	� 
�� �� ����
�
��� 	
����� �
�� ���� �1��	��
	� 
�� (
��	�
7

��'�������%��

�� ��
�������������
����B��
������
�.����
�����*����
�	� �	������� �	� ���� �������
	� 	
����� ��
�� .B� �
� @�� *���� ������� ��
��
%������������.���������
���;�

/�2� -���� ���� �
�������
	� 
�� �� ����
�
��� 	
����� �
� �
*��� ���� ���� ��	��� 
��
7
����
���'�������%��

����
��B��
�����
����
������������
���;�

/�2� -���� ��������
	� ��� ����	� �
� �
	�
��� 
�
	� ���� �1��	��
	� 
�� '
�����
'����
��� 7���� '������� %��

�� ��
�� �� ��������� 
�� ��B� �
����� �
� .���
�
����� *���� �	� �	������� �	� ���� �������
	� 	
����� ��
�� .B� �
� @��*����
���������
��%������������BD�

/�2� -������������
	��������	��
��
	�
���
�
	�����	!�����
�
�����
��1��	��
&
������� 3	��	�� �	��:
������ %��

�� ��
�� �� ��������� 
�� �<�� �
����� �
�
.����
������	�� ������ �������� ��	��� ��
���� �
�<� �
��� �
����*�����������
��
��%������������BD�

/�2� -������������
	��������	��
��
	�
���
�
	�����	!�����
�
�����
��1��	��
%��+�*���9����
����
��0	���	���
	�
��%��

�� ��
�������������
���@��
�
����� �
�.����
������	�� �
*��� �������� ��	��� ��
��<� �
���� �
�B� �
����
*�������������
��%������������B;�

�
�08� �#$ '!�#�"!��*,"")��%��'�+ -�#��,���*,"")'���$ -$#-'�$ -�3#$��9"#:�

�*�����;�$ -��,���*,"")'�
#6$ %'$�%" �<�#�'*#%(�-��)��#$�%" '��"�
�$% �$% �-��*,"")'=�<� 6)$ -=���6+)$�%" '����>��
-���������
��
���������	9��%���������	������������
��
������������
���	��
�
����������=
�	�����
���*������

�����	����	����������
�����
���������	�����
��
��	���
�#������	��%��

���
	���������
	��
��
��)�����������

	������	�
���
���	���*��������������	�����������
	;�3	�������
	���������
������
��

����
����
�����
������	����������
��
������
���������������
�����������
��
�������
�����
���	��*�����*

����	����������
�����
�����������������������
���
���
���	��������	��
	�
�����
	�*����������
��
���������	9��%���������01��
�����
$�������
���������	9��%���������	������
������������$������;�
�
���
.��
�/��
/�2� -�����������	�����
���

	����
*	�����	���
�#������	��%��

�����������



��*����	������
�����������
�����������
������	�����������������
��
��
����������
���	����	��
	�
�����
	�*��������������
��
���������	9��
%�������������01��
�����$�������
���������	9��%���������	��
����
������������$�������������������������	����������
��
������
�
����
����������������������
���������	�����;�

�

Page 98



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
	��������

�

/�2� -�����������	������
�����	������	����	���	�����
*	�������
�������

	����
/�	��*������	�#������	��%��

������������
�2��
������
	��
���	��"
����
�������
����
	���������������

��*����	������
�����������
�����	�������
��	�������
����
������������
���
�������
�������������������
�����
������
��
������������
���	�;��

�
���
��������
��
��
�����3�����
���
�

�0>� ���*+�%7��$ -�
�*%'%" ��$:% 6��#"*�-+#���+)�'��
-���7����
��&
���	�	���%���������
�������������
��������	��

����
�
����
���	���	����
�����01��
������	��������
	�$�!�	��'�
���
���(
�����	��	����
�
��������������

	���9���
���	������������	����
���
����	�������
	��
��1��
�����
������
	���!�	���������	�����	�������
�������	�����	��
������)
����
#
��
�������/01��
�����#���	����	��2�/$����	����	��#�������
�
3	�
�����
	2/0	���	�2�(��
����
	������;�
�
���
.��
�/�-����(
�����;���
��;.���;���	���;��
������01��
������	��
������
	�$�!�	��'�
���
���(
������������

��*����	�#���	��1�#��
�����
�
�����������
�����������
���;�
�
���.�����
�?�..	���2�
�

�0;� ��'�" '���"�
��+�$�%" �&���$)�,�$ -�?�))(�% 6�"!���"�)��)%7% 6�% ��1-��
�$#:�$ -��,�� ��-�!"#�)"*$)��*,"")'�$ -��"��+ %�1��"�$**�''���"#�'�
$ -�.�%'+#��3$*%)%�%�'��
?
�������
�$�	
���:
;���B��������������������������������
��
��'
�����7������
�	������������'��		�	��+��������
����������=
�	�����
�������
	��	���
�����
���
����
	������	�����
������
����

	���������	��
	������%��������������
��
������7����'��!�+�������)�������
���������������	�������������
��
��
�����	�7����'��!��	������	�����
���
�������

����	���
��
	�����
��������
����	����
��������������;�-�������
����
��
*��������	�������
	��������
	�
�������
����������������������������01��
�����"
���������	�;�
�
3	������	��	���������
��������01��
�����$�������
��7�������	���������	��
��>
������������������
	����	��	���*����	�����������B;��
�������
��������
���
���������	������
���������������67
*�������	������		�	���
	��1��
��������
������	��
����������
����
������C���
����(
������������
	�*

���	
��
�
�
�����������������
��	��	����
������
������
����
	�
���
��
	��������������
�������9;�
�
(���
	��	���
���$�����9���	>
�����
����������
����������$�������	�>
����
	�
*���������
���	���
����
	��������	���
���������������

��9���������
��
����
��
�����������������	��
��	����
���������	��������������
����
	;�
�
���
.��
�/��
/�2� -���������	��
��
	�
���������	���	���
�����������B;��
�������
��������

���
���/��������������
��2����������;�
�

/�2� -����������	
�����	����!	
*����������������������	�>
����
	�������
�������	����	���
����������������	���������;��3	�������
	��*������

Page 99



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
	��������

�

���
�	���	�������
���
������)
����'��		�	��#
��
����������"
���9��
�
��
����������	��
��������	������
���	��	��	��
��
��
	�������
������
�
�����
��
	�����
��	������	��������������������	�
������
�����
���
��������	��*������	���	���������;���

�

���.
��������
�������
�
���
�

�0�� 
%'�"'$)�"!��)�$#�-��%���% ��")(�*:��"�� %�1��"+'% 6��''"*%$�%" ��
-���������
������������
���	���
�������������
���*������

��������
�����
�
����
���
������������������	�7
����!������������	�������
	��������
	��	��
	�����
������
����F
	���
�
	�G�	��
�����
	�*����8	����7

��	��#��
�����
	;�-������
���
	
�����������������
����
���������������������*

�����������������������
���	��
��
�	����
��������

��	����������	������
���������	�����
	������
����������;�
�
-�����
�
��������������*����	������
�����������
���*����*���
�����������*���
	
����������
�����
�
�����*

�����
������
���	���������
��
����
	��	��
*

������
��������*������������	�����
	�
����������;�
�
?
��
*�	���
	��������
	�
��#���	��1����
������
�����������
���������	��������
�1�����
	����������
����
	��
��#�������
�3	�
�����
	�'�
���
���(
�����;./�2��
*�����*����
	���������	�����������������
	��
��
	�
�����������	������*���
�
���
.��
�/��
/�2� -��������
�
�����
�����
���
������������������	�7
����!��������	����������

#���	��1����
������
�����������
�����������
�����
	�����������
����F
	��
�
�
	�G�	��
�����
	�*����8	����7

��	��#��
�����
	������ ��������	������
�
	��������
	��
	� ���� ���������������*����	��1�����#���	��1��� �
� ����
�
�����������
��;�

���
/�2� -���� ���� 	��������� �
��
����� ��� ���������� �
� ���� ������
�� 
�� �����

�����
���	��/*���������
*����
��
����������2��	�
������
�����
�������
���������������
����������;�

�
�5�� �5;��  �#��% 6��"$-��''� �%$)��$% �� $ *���*,�����

?
�������
�$�	
���:
;���<�������#���������������������
��
������������
���	��
�
�������������
�����
����	���	�
������
	�������
������������	���������
������
#BA$�)�����3		���(�	��(
���0���	�����$��	��	�	���%�����;�3	�������
	��
�
�=�����
�?
���#���
������
��������������	���
��-��	��
�����������
������
�
�

�����
��
������
��	�
���1��	���
����
�������
	���
���
	�������
������
�

��

���-
		���%���	����	�	��%�����;�
�
(���
	��	���
���$�����9���	>
����������������
	�*�����
�������
�����"
����
�������	��������������	���
��-��	��
�������
�������
����;�
�
���
.��
�/��
/�2� -���� ���� 
������ ��
������ �	� ���� �
�������� ���
���� �	��
��	�� ����

�
����	������
������
	�
��:�*�,
�!�?��
�����	��)
�����'��!�"����������
	
���;�

�

Page 100



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
	��������

�

/�2� -���� ������	
������������
	�����
���������	����
�	�����
���

��

���
-
		����	������
���	����
������	��0������
	�����
��3	�
�����	���
��

!����
���� 
����
�� �
�
��
	� �
�� ���������� �	�� ���
� �
� ����� �	�
� ���� ?
���
#���
������
����;�

�
/�2� -���� �
�=���� �
� ?
��� #���
���� ��� ���� ��������	�� �
�� -��	��
����

�1��	���
���
��
���
�H���.A����������
��
�������	�
������
� �������	��
�����
	���
���
	��������
���

��

���-
		��;�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����
3���	.�����
���� ��-7�$#,������
�
.����
����3
����..����

3��.�2�	.��
�����
���� ��-7�$#,������/B;���';$;2�
�
/%��
��	��%
��
���*����	
�����������
���
���	����������������	������;����;�;�
	�
���������$�������2�
�
�
�
�

Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board 

Date: 18 June 2013 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 
1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider the Scrutiny Board’s work schedule for the 

forthcoming municipal year. 
 

2 Main issues 
 
2.1 Further to the discussions already held during today’s meeting, Members are now 

requested to translate the decisions made around the chosen topics for Scrutiny into 
a work schedule for the forthcoming municipal year. 

 
2.2 A draft work schedule is attached.  Already included within the draft work schedule 

are the traditional items of Scrutiny work.  These involve performance monitoring, 
recommendation tracking and Budget and Policy Framework Plans.   

 

3. Recommendations 
 

3.1 Members are asked to prioritise the topics identified for Scrutiny and incorporate 
these into its work schedule for the forthcoming municipal year. 

 

4. Background papers1  
 

4.1 None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works.  

 Report author:  Kate Arscott 

Tel:  247 4189 

Agenda Item 11

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT     Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review June July August 
 

To be determined 

 
  Draft terms of reference 

To be determined 

 
    

Leeds Let’s Get Active 
Scheme 

To agree terms of reference 
SB 18/6/13 

Session One 
SB 16/7/13 

 

West Park Centre    

Annual review of Partnership    

Requests for scrutiny Party in the Park  
SB 18/6/13 

  

Pre-decision Scrutiny 
  

 Draft Sports Strategy 
SB 16/7/13 

 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
  

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

 Maximising Powers to Promote 
Influence and create Local Employment 
and Skills Opportunities 
SB 16/7/13 

 

Performance Monitoring 
 

Quarter 4 performance report 
SB 18/6/13 

  

 
 
 
 

P
age 105



DRAFT     Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review September October November 
 

To be determined 

 
Terms of Reference 
SB 17/9/13 

 
 

Session One 
SB 19/11/13 

To be determined 

 
   

Leeds Let’s Get Active 
Scheme 

 
 
 

 
 

 

West Park Centre SB 17/9/13   

Annual review of Partnership    

Requests for scrutiny  
 

   

Pre-decision Scrutiny 
  

   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 

 Aire Valley Action Plan  
SB 7/10/13 (Date TBC) 

 

Flood Risk Management    

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

Young People’s engagement in culture 
SB 17/9/13 
 

 
 

 

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

 Section 106 funding 
SB 7/10/13 

 

 

P
age 106



DRAFT     Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review December January February 

To be determined 

 
 Session Two 

SB 21/1/14 
 

To be determined 

 
 
 
 

  

Leeds Let’s Get Active 
Scheme 

  Session Two 
SB 18/2/14 

West Park Centre    

Annual review of Partnership    

 
Requests for scrutiny 

   

Pre-decision Scrutiny 
  

   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

Executive Board’s initial budget proposals 
SB 17/12/13 
Site Allocations DPD 
SB 17/12/13 (Date TBC) 

  

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

  

Performance Monitoring Quarter 2 performance report 
SB 17/12/13 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 107



DRAFT     Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review March April 

To be determined 

 
  

To be determined 

 
 

 
 

 

Leeds Let’s Get Active 
Scheme 

  

West Park Centre   

Annual review of Partnership To undertake “critical friend” challenge  
SB 18/3/14 

 

Requests for scrutiny   

Pre-decision Scrutiny 
  

  

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

  

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

 

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

Quarter 3 performance report 
SB 18/3/14 

 

 
 
Unscheduled 
 
Local Flood Risk Management Strategy  
 
 

P
age 108



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) 

Date: 18 June 2013 

Subject: Request for Scrutiny – Proposal to introduce charges for Party in the Park 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. A request for Scrutiny has been received from Councillor John Procter. This relates 
to the delegated decision to approve the proposal to introduce charges for Party in 
the Park. Councillor Procter’s request is attached as Appendix 1 

 
2. A copy of the delegated decision notice and accompanying report are attached at 

Appendix 2. 
 
3. Councillor Procter has been invited to attend the meeting to outline his request to the 

Board. Relevant officers have also been invited to attend the meeting to explain the 
background to the decision-making process.  
 

4. In summary, Councillor Procter is asking the Board to consider invoking its 
constitutional power to call for a report on the decision-making process to be 
produced for Council, explaining why this decision was not classed as a key decision. 
 

5. The decision to require such a report to Council is the sole responsibility of the 
Scrutiny Board.   
 

6. When considering the request for Scrutiny, the Scrutiny Board may wish to consider: 
               

• If further information is required before considering whether to require a report to 
Council; 

 Report author:  Kate Arscott 

Tel:  247 4189 

Agenda Item 12

Page 109



 

• If the matter raised is of sufficient significance and has the potential to produce 
realistic recommendations that could be implemented and lead to tangible 
improvements; and 

• The level of resources required to produce such a report 
 
 
Recommendations 
 
6.      The Scrutiny Board is asked to: 
 

(i) Consider the request for Scrutiny from Councillor Procter.  
(ii) Determine if it wishes to require a report to Council and, if so, the timescale for 

requiring such a report to be produced. 
 

 

 

Background papers1 

7. None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 110



Request for Scrutiny – Proposal to introduce charges for Party in the Park 

 

Dear Cllr Rafique, 

 

I would like to formally submit a request for scrutiny to the Sustainable Economy and Culture 

Scrutiny Board. My request focuses on a recent delegated decision that introduced charging for 

Party in the Park in 2013 (which I also attach). This was taken as a Significant Operational Decision 

(SOD) when in my view it should have been taken as a Key Decision. I base this on the fact that 

income from the event could exceed £250K, it is a significant policy issue that affects many 

thousands of Leeds residents and across more than one ward. In terms of the constitution I am 

referring to the following:  

 

Part 4 (b) Executive and Decision Making Procedure Rules 

 

SCRUTINY OF THE MAKING OF KEY DECISIONS  

 

Decisions Which Appear to Have Been Wrongly Treated41  

 

Where an executive decision has been made and  

• was not treated as a Key Decision, and  

• a relevant Scrutiny Board thinks that it should have been treated as a Key Decision  

 

that Scrutiny Board may require, by resolution passed at a meeting of that Scrutiny Board, the 

Decision Taker to submit a report to the Council within such reasonable time as the Scrutiny Board 

specifies. 

 

The relevant Director will prepare a report for submission to the next available meeting of the 

Council42 following the end of the period specified by the Scrutiny Board.  

 

The report to Council will set out particulars of;  

• The decision,  

• The reasons for the decision,  

• The individual or body making the decision, and  

• if the Leader is of the opinion that it was not a key decision, the reasons for that opinion.  

 

 

I hope you will give consideration to this issue and let me know if or when this will be considered at 

your Scrutiny Board. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Cllr John Procter 

Chair of Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) 

Deputy Leader of the Conservative Group 

Wetherby Ward 

 

Conservative Group Office 

2nd Floor East 

Civic Hall 

LS1 1UR 

0113 24 74213 

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



�������������	
	������	
	���	����
�

�������
�
�

��

�
�

	�
�������
���� ����������������������������� 
�
����
�����
����������
��
���� �����
��	�!

���"

�#
�

������������$%�������&����
'�(��)������)������*+�
������������������������������'�+�

�

���,��
�
-
� .����*%����������/)����&%�$�*�����.%��������&��.%�0�

�

�
���������

1
�

�

������	�����
���� �

�

�2���
�3������������ �

'4��+�
�

�

�2���
�3����������� �
'��!�����
�
��.��

���
	+�

��
����,��
�
���
		���� 5
�2� .
���� ��
�
		���"�������6����

��
����,��
�
���
		����

�

&���&������������	�7�%���*8�
��*�%�/������%$��&%*�%������/��&���&%�$�*��������0��*����.%��������&��.%�0�
%���&��*%����%���%*���%**��%���%��%*�%�%�/�����%�����&��.%�0�%�/��&�������/)�����������9��%�0%$�*�%*�
�%�������&�����0���������%���**�%����&���������*:���

�


����
���;
����

���9%�/*�

�

� � ���� ��� �����

��

�	�����
�����	


����
�����

4���
�

�(��)����� ��7��� � � � � � � � �

;%�/���)�������*� � � � � � � � �

�&�����������*�
������/� � � � � � � � �

��&��*�'�������+� � � � � � � � �

�������7)/$������*)��%����8�	�%/�������&����)����8��&���)7����/)���$��&�������� � � � � �
�

�

���������������������������������������� ����
<
�
&�*�������*�)*�/�7��&����$��������������%���������=*���������������%0��%�/���*�������%����/%����9��&��(��)�����%�/�����*����
 %0��$�.����/)����)���-:-8�%�/���������/�%�/���*����9&��&�&%*�7�����%0���7��%�������������%����/%����9��&�
�������<#:1:��
'��)���������*���*+�����(��)�����%�/�����*���� %0��$�.����/)����)���-:>�'�(��)���������*���*+:��
&��/���*����*����)������&�*�
������&���������������*��&��/���*�����&%������*������/�/�9����7���%/�8�����&%��&%*�7�����%/�:��
��&�)$&�*����)������&���%*�����*��
%�/���*��������9&��&���������*�7���$�$������%��7��*)7?�������%���/��������9��&/�%9%�:�
�
� 
&�*������������)�7���9����7��%**�$��/�7��!�����%�����������*�%�/��������/������)�
#
��
&�������%����%�%$�%�&�9��&����&��/���*�����%0��*�/���$%��/���9��*�*&�)�/�7���/�������/:�
-
��
�7�����&�%/��$�*&�)�/�7����*����/��
1
��������/��%��*�����&��/���*����*&�)�/�7����*����/:�
&�*�������)*��*����)���&��*)7*�%��������&��/���*���8�������*����*�/���/�

%�/��&����%*�������/���/��$��)�����&���&�*���������8�%��&�)$&��%����)*��7���%0����������/�*���*��%��������/����%�����
��������%����*��*������������%����:�!)�/%��������&��*)7*�%��������&��������*�%�%��%7���������!�����%�����������*�

5
�����4���/���*���*�����:������(�����������%������7�������%*��*����7��$�����%����/�����&�*�����%�/�/��%��*����7�������/�/�����&��

������:�
&���%�����������/��(����*�%��1:@@��������&���
��
�9��0��$�/%��%������)7���%����:�����)������)������9�����������/���*����

�%0��*�����%����*��%���/����7������%�����&%��<�:@@����������&������/%�:�

Page 113



�


�3�������!�
�
� ��
� ���

	�$%��� � �

���%���� � �

.��*������ � �

�A)%��������)�����*� � �

��&���.��%*���������� � � � � � � � �

�

�
.�

	�������!�

..��3
	���B������

� ���������
� ���

�)�/��$�
�����%����A)���/��������� � ��
��?�������
�����%����A)���/�������� � � �
'�����*�������&��8���)��)*������������&�����%���%���������������)�/��$�
�����%��7�(�7���9:+�

�

���
���
	�
��3�	�. ��
�
������!�

..��3
	6��,��
����
'�
.�

	����� �����	�+�

'�%��"�����+�

��&�����)�7��"��
�
�����)�7��"�
�
�%��"�

�

���	
�������������6�
 � ������
����
�

C
�

�

�

�2� .
6�
��������
�
	�

..����2�

������ � ����� � ��	�����<@:-
>
��'�������+�

�

���

�
�.������ .%)����������
�
���

�
�
��

D
"�

@<<#���-�#5@@�

�
��������� 
4��

<@
�

�
�'�%��"��%�&��������%�*&%�/+�

�

�"��C:1:<#��
�

�
� ���� ������

�
<<
����*���)7���%�����'1�/%��������+� � �

� ������������������%������ � �

� 	%*��/%��������%������ � �

� ���������%������%��� � �

�

4�������*���*�
����������	�*���������&�����$�4�������*���*�����%����%*���>����%��/%�*8��&����%*���9&�����
9�)�/�7������%����%7������/��%���&��/���*���"E�
�
�
����(�����������%�����8��&����%*���9&���%������9�)�/����?)/�����&��������*�*�����&����)��������
�&���)7���"E�
�
�
�

�

���������������������������������������� ����
C
���� ��7���&%���$�%�/�*���*%7������)��%���������*�������������&%���$�%��������*�����%����%�����'9&��&������)��%������
��&��9�*����A)���/����7��/���%��/+�*&�)�/��%0��%�/���*����������%���������&%���%����:���&���������*�*����%����E/�*A)%������$�
�%�)���*&�)�/�7�������/�/�&���:��
���/�*���*%����������%���������%���������&���%�����*&�)�/�%�*��7�������/�/�&���:�

>
������%���
���**����������%�����.����/)����)��*����7��A)���/�����&�����*�%���(�����%����/�(�
D
�.��%*����*����%���������������&�����)�7���9&��&����%�/�����������7���8��%�&����&%��%���(���*�����)�7��:��
<@
�
&��*�$�%������)*��7��/)���%)�&���*�/�7���&���������������%0���&��/���*�������%����/%����9��&��&�����%������=*�*�&���:���
���������*�����%�����%7��������&��*�$�%�)������7��F��=�����%��%)�&���*�/�*�$�%����:�����4�������*���*�����8��&��/%�������&��
%)�&���*�/�*�$�%�)���*�$�����*��&%�8�%���&������8��&����������9%*����������&%���&��/���*����*&�)�/�7���%0��:����9����8�*&�)�/�
�����*���%����*�7���������/������9��$��)7����%�%��%7���������������*��&��*�$�%�����9�������*�/����&���������9&��&�*)�&�
�����*���%����*�*&�)�/�&%���)�����&�����%��/���*���:�

<<
�!�����%�����������*�9�����������&�*��/%��*�

�

Page 114



�

�

�����������	
�����
�
����

��������������������
�����������
��������
�����������

�
���������
�� !�������"�#!$ �

%��&�����'�����
"����������������
���������'
�����������'
�(�

���������	����
�����

��
����
		�������� ������ �����

�	���
��
�����
�������	��
��������

�
� �

�������������
��
������	������

����
�������������
������������
���
������
������

������ �����

�����������������
��� 
��	���!


"���� ������ �����

#�������������������
������	������

�����$�������	���
������ ������ �����

�	���
��
����������������	���
�����%���������&�
����� ����

�������$���� ����

�
�
%�))
������)
����������
�
'(� )���*������%����
�������	
�����
������	��
��� ���������� ���������
���	������(� ���+,''�

��
�����-����������������	���.���
��������%
�/�
���!

����

�0
��
��
� ����
������������
��������

�����������������-��
��������������	����
���
�
������	�������
�������
��
�����
�������� ��������

� �
���� ��
������ �	� ��
����� -���� �
��(� )����� �
�� ��-�  ���� 
�
������������-���������������������
�����������
������
�� ����������������
 
��
��������
����
����(��	��������
�������/����
�-����	����-�

� ����������(�
�

+(� ��� ��� �����	���� ��������� ��� ���������� ��
����� 	��� %
���� ��� ����%
�/(� ��� ��� ��������� ���
�
/�� ��
����� ����������� 
������ 


� ������ �
1��� �������� ������� �������� %
���� 
���
.���
��������%
�/�
���!

����

�0
��
��
(�

�
�
����))���
������
�
)���!���	�.		�����2� �
�����������
���3����
�������������������
�������������
�����	���
���/�������%
�����������%
�/��!

����

�0
��
��
�
���.���
��������%
�/�
������������������-�
�
�/
����
���
����	��������/����		���
������


�������������(��

�&������
��������%
�
�0�������

)�
���,''4�++546,,�

Page 115



�

�

'����������������������
�
'('� )�� �������� ���� ������������� �	� ��
������ 	��� %
���� ��� ���� %
�/� 
��� ���� ���� �
���

��
�����	���!

����

�0
��
��
�
���.���
��������%
�/(�
�
#� *
�(������������)
�����
�
+('� 2����� !���� !�����
� �
�� ���
������ 
� ��� ��� �	� 

���� �������� ������� ����� �
���

��
��(����+,''�����!�����
��������������
�����	���.���
��������%
�/�
���!

����

�
0
��
��
(� )���� 
�	�� �-�� 

���� ��

�� ������� 7� %
���� ��� ���� %
�/� 
��� 2����� 2������
�-�������(�)���2�������-��������������-��
�� �����������
��������/���
����������		���
��
��� �
�
��� 
�� 
� ���/����� ������ ��� ���� ��
��� ��� ���� 3�
���-(� ��� ��� �����	���� ����
��������� ��� ��
���� ����� 	
��
�� 	�������� ������ -��
�� ��� ��� ��
������� ��� ���� ��������
	���
�(�

�
� %
���� ��� ����%
�/� �
��  ������
�� 	��� ���� 

��� +,� ��
��(� ��� ��
���� ���� ��
���� ������

�
�
�������
��� �����	����������-����.���
� ��� ����%
�/(�.���� ���� 

��� 	�-���
���
��������	�
���
1���
�����	������
���
��� ����
��������

��
����	����������
���������

�� 8�0
�� 
��� .��� #��������(� )���� �
�� 
���
����� 
 ���� 9,�,,,� 7� 6,�,,,� ������
����
��
���	
��
���(�

�
� )��/�����
�����-���������������	���.���
��������%
�/�
���!

����

�0
��
��
(�)����

-�������������������	���%
�����������%
�/������������
��
��������-�����������������
-�������
 
������
����������	����	���(���������������
�����
�����������-��
���
���
����
���� ��� ���� ��������� -�����
-���� ���� 
��
�������� 
�
����� ��� ����� ������ ������
�������������������������
 
�(�)������
�� ����
����	�����
��������
���
�������������
��
�����������	��
���


����


����������������������
�����
�����������(�

�
+(+� !�
�����-������-����� �����������	���%
���� ��� ����%
�/� ����
����������-����&
����

����(�����-����/���������������
 
���
�	
��������� �������	� ���/�������2�����!�����
�
�
$� ���������(� )���� ����� �
�� ����
���� ��� 
� ����� ���
���� ���� �	� ���/����� 
���
���
��� 	��� ���/�����
�� �����
���������	��
��
�� ���+,''�
���+,'+� ���
����$��
��
��
6,�,,,(� ��� ���� �
��� ������ -���� ���� ��
�� �	� ���� 
������ �
���� �		����� 
��� ���
�����
�
�����-��������������
�������	��
��� �������������-�����
��� ���
���������
����������	������
 
�������������
��
���������	�������
���	
��
���
������
�����	
�����
��������� ��


������� 
�����-���� ���������� �������� ���
�
��� ���/��� ������ ������ ��
�
!��
����:��;�������(��

�
 � �
���+������
�
4('� )��� �������  ������ ��� ������ �����	��
��� ��������� ���� ��� ���� ��������� ��������(�

&
����� ��
���
���
� ����%
����
���.���
� ��� ����%
�/� ��� ������������ ��� ���
������
�����
�����
�����	���%
����
�������������-��������(�������

�������������������������

���
�
�� �����		���	��������
������	����/�������8
�(�)�����-�

�

��� ����������������
���-������/�������������		����
�������������������� ���
����������
��
������(�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 116



�

�

4(+� ���(���������������"
����
"�,
��
��
������
�
���'
�����������'
�(�
�

)��� ���/����������
���
�� �
�-(�)��/���� ������
�� ���� �$��		���� ����������
�������
�� 1�������
� ��/����	��(�)����� ���������������������-�

�������
���
��
������	����	�
<+(9,�����  ��/����� 
��� ������ ��������� ���� ���������-�

� �
�� 
� ��
��
������ 	����	�
<'(,,��������/��(�=����"	��������	���� �����������
��������	��������/�����������(�

�
���(����
�������
�

'�����

>���?��
�����
����� <9(,,�
�

2�����
���*$��
� <6(9,�
�

2����� �������� 2� �
��!
��� 
��� 2�����
���
��
�����
�

<@(,,�

A��������/���
�	��� ��-����	����
�����������
���	�
���
����
�

<B(,,������������

0�

����������/����
�

<',(,,�

*
�
� �������/����
>��/� �	�������������	�8
��

',C����������
�
�

�
� � �
-.� ������
�����������
������
�
-.$� �����"�
�����
���	��
��)����
�
5('('� !����
�
�����-
��������
/��� ��&
��������������������+,'+�%
�����������%
�/�
�
5('(+� ����� ����	������������
����������	������
������
�����������������-��
��
�������	�

������
�����������(�8�������
�
���	����������
�
�����������
������������*��

����
���
��������������
��
����(�

�
5('(4� ����� ����	�����

�����-��������������������+,''�
���+,'+�
 ����
�����������

��	
���������
���

����

�������	�

�-����-����	��
����-��������
����-��������

��
������	�

�-���(�

�
5('(5� ����
����	���������:�������
�
���������!������-����
��

�����
��������� �������
�

��� ����	�����������������������
�����	���%
�����������%
�/(�
�
5('(9� #������������	��������������	����������
�
�����
�������������

�������
�����
���

 ������
��-��������
�
�����	�����!�����
�
���*$��������8�� ���	���2�������-���
���
 ����������������	�����������

������
�����
�������
��
 
��������������(�

�
-.#� 	/�
"����
�����
�������0����������
���+�����
�����
�
5(+('� ��	�

����
���
�����������
�� ��������
�����
������
��
����(�

Page 117



�

�

�
5(+(+� )���
���
���
������ ������������������
��
�����������������


�������
������������

�����+�,,,����/����-�

� ��


��
�������!��
����:��;�������� ��!
���	���D�����&
����
����(�

�
-. � ������"���"������
��������'����������
�
5(4('� *������
������

�����
/����2�����
����
���

������
�����
��� �����
 
������
���
���
�

-�����
�����������
����-��
�����������������������
�������������
��������
!�����
:�������������
����
����������
� ��������	�
��
������	
��
��	�����
�������
���������������-���
�(�

�
-.-� ����������
���

"�������)�����
�
5(5('� �������������	�<44,�,,,��
�� �������
������������+,'4E'5� �����������������������	�

���������������
�����
������� �����������������
�������
�����������������������
����� �����
������������	�����-���
����(����
�������
������
����	


��		����������� ���

���������%
�����������%
�/������		���
��������1�����
��������������4,�,,,��	����$
��
���
-��
�����

�����������������	�<'6,�,,,�
��
��
���
������/����������	�<6(�

�
5(5(+� ��������������
��������%
�����������%
�/�-��
���
���
��������
�����	���!

����

�

0
��
��
�
���.���
��������%
�/�-�

������� ������������������������������������*�����
 �����(�

�
5(5(4� )�����������������	���
�����-�

�����
�������
�����	����&
������������2�����!����

!�����
�
����������������������-
���������
���
��	�����������-�����-�

� �����(�
)�����-�

�

��� ����
�����	��������%�
����
��������
�
��������

��������-
���������

���
��	������(�)����

���	����/����-�

� ���
��
��� ��2�����!����!������>�$�.		����

�������F�������!�����(��

�
5(5(5� )�����-�

� ���������������
������
��
�����	�����
�	��������� 
������-������/����
��

���?��(��)��������
���������������
�/������	�������������������������
(�
�
5(5(9� 8�
�-��
��!

����

�08��
������	������
����������
���	������������.���
��������

%
�/��������	������"
���
�����������	������������(�
�
-.1� ���
"�+)�"��
�����������������+����)
�����
����
""�+��
�
5(9('� )�����
������
��

����
��
�������	�������������
��������������� 1��������


���(�
�
-.2� ���(��
�
��)����
�
5(6('� ������
������
����������-�

� ��
������	��
���	


��		���������
/������	����/���(�)���

-�
������

���
������	��
�����
��������/����

���
�����������������
�����-��
��
�����������������
�
���������

-
�����


�������������
�����
����(�������������� 
�����
����������������(���������
������������
�������-�

����
���������/����

���
�������
���������������������

��
�(�)��������������-�
��/����������������8
���������
���
2�������
������
�����������

����
���(�

�

Page 118



�

�

5(6(+� ��������������
������/�����
��� �����

�������* 
��
	���� �������������(���������
���
-���
���-��/���-����* 
��
���A�����������
/�����������/�����		(�����������
��
�/�
��
��
��-����
��������
����-�
�����
����-�����������/�����
������
��-�

����/�����
���	����
���������/���(����-�

�	�������������
������������������������/����	�������������� ���
-�

��

��������
�������������������
��������
����������������	����/���� ������������
��
	��������>�$�.		���(�

�
1� ����"������
�
9('� ��������������
������	���%
�����������%
�/�������������
����
����
�����

�
��
������

���������
�	���
����

��
�������������!��
��0�����
��!����
� �����(�3�-���������
!�����
��������������
����-���������������-��������������������������-�

���-���
 
��

����������
����-�������
����
��������
����������
�������
�����
������������	��
 
��
���
 
�����������������(�

�
2� ����))���
������
�
6('� )���!���	�.		�����2� �
�����������
���3����
�������������������
�������������
�����

	��� ���/���� ���%
���� ��� ����%
�/��!

����

� 0
��
��
� 
���.���
� ��� ����%
�/� 
��� ���
������������-��
�/
����
���
����	��������/����		���
������


�������������(���

��
3� *
�(�����������)����'��

B('� )�����
������ 
�/����������������(�

�

���������������������������������������� ����
'
�)��� 
�/�����������������
����������������������
���
�
�

 
�������-�
�
��	��������!�����
:��-� ������
��
�������������
������	������

�����$�������	���
����(��)���
�����	� 
�/�����������������������������
����
�� 
������-��/�(�

Page 119



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 23 April 2013
	7 Scrutiny Board Terms of Reference
	Scrutiny Board Terms of Reference - Appendix A
	Item 7 iii SEC Partnership Board plan

	8 Co-opted Members
	9 2012/13 Quarter 4 Performance Report
	2012-13 Quarter 4 Performance Report - Appendix 1
	2012-13 Quarter 4 Performance Report - Appendix 2

	10 Sources of Work for the Scrutiny Board
	Sources of Work for the Scrutiny Board - Appendix 1
	Sources of Work for the Scrutiny Board - Appendix 2
	Sources of Work for the Scrutiny Board - Appendix 3
	Sources of Work for the Scrutiny Board - Appendix 4

	11 Work Schedule
	Item 11 ii June work schedule

	12 Request for Scrutiny - Proposal to introduce charges for Party in the Park
	Request for Scrutiny - Proposal to introduce charges for Party in the Park - Appendix 1
	Request for Scrutiny - Proposal to introduce charges for Party in the Park - Appendix 2
	Request for Scrutiny - Proposal to introduce charges for Party in the Park - Appendix 3


